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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and the Stockholders
Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Yang Ming Marine Transport
Corporation (the “Corporation”) and its subsidiaries of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the
related consolidated statements of income, chammgs®ckholders’ equity and cash flows for the
years then ended. These consolidated financiadersemts are the responsibility of the
Corporation’s management. Our responsibility iseipress an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits. Howewerid not audit the financial statements as of
and for the years ended December 31, 2008 and @&0fibsidiaries, Yang Ming Line (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd., Yang Ming Line Holding Co. and Ming Gid&hanghai) International Logistics Co., Ltd.
which were included in the accompanying consoliddiieancial statements. The combined total
assets of these subsidiaries were 3.7% (NT$4,193fAbusand) and 3.8% (NT$4,321,088
thousand) of the total consolidated assets as oéber 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
combined total operating revenues of these subgdiavere 0.5% (NT$703,508 thousand) and
0.6% (NT$772,693 thousand) of the consolidatedmegen 2008 and 2007, respectively. Also,
we did not audit the financial statements of Weas$iB Container Terminal LLC, United Terminal
Leasing LLC, Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp., Corstor Lt@€hang Ming Logistics Company Limited
and Formosa International Development Corporat®mfaand for the year ended December 31,
2008, and those of West Basin Container TermindaC LUnited Terminal Leasing LLC, Yang
Ming (Netherlands) B.V., Yang Ming (Vietham) CorpCorstor Ltd., Chang Ming Logistics
Company Limited and Formosa International Developm@orporation as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2007, in which the Corporatiod aonsolidated subsidiaries have
equity-method investments. As shown in the accatyipg balance sheets, the carrying values of
these investments were 0.9% (NT$1,053,108 thousamii)).9% (NT$1,022,512 thousand) of the
total consolidated assets as of December 31, 2008807, respectively. The equity in these
investees’ net income was 1.6% (NT$16,312 thousand) 1.1% (NT$82,113 thousand) of the
consolidated income before income tax in 2008 &0@F2respectively. The financial statements
of these subsidiaries and investees were auditedthgr auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as iated to the amounts for these subsidiaries and
investees included in the accompanying consolidfitethcial statements, is based solely on the
reports of other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the KRuBmverning the Audit of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and tmglistandards generally accepted in the
Republic of China. Those rules and standards redat we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehstnts are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidegporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assgsthe accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as wed#lvaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits and ¢épents of other auditors provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.



In our opinion, based on our audits and the repafrtsther auditors, the consolidated financial

statements referred to above present fairly, innadterial respects, the consolidated financial
position of Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporatiamd its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008
and 2007, and the results of their operations &ed tash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with the Guidelines Governing the Prep@an of Financial Reports by Securities

Issuers, and accounting principles generally aeckjot the Republic of China.

As stated in Note 3, as of July 1, 2008, the Cafmn adopted the amendments to the ROC
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFA$). 34 “Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement” that require the ssadiaation of certain financial instruments
when they meet specified conditions.

March 11, 2009

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statemantsintended only to present the financial

position, results of operations and cash flows otadance with accounting principles and

practices generally accepted in the Republic ofn@hand not those of any other jurisdictions.

The standards, procedures and practices to audih @wnsolidated financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the Republicluh€.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ ré@od the accompanying consolidated financial
statements have been translated into English floerotiginal Chinese version prepared and used
in the Republic of China. If there is any conflietween the English version and the original
Chinese version or any difference in the interpiietaof the two versions, the Chinese-language
auditors’ report and consolidated financial statertgeshall prevail.



YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Par Vale)
2008 2007 2008 2007
ASSETS Amount % Amount % LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY Amount % Amount %
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash (Notes 2 and 4) $ 8,033,608 7 $ 9,605,600 9 Short-term debts (Note 14) $ 991,804 1 $ 100,962 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit asle current (Notes 2, 3 Notes payable 124,269 - 185,292 -
and 5) 558,359 1 2,413,912 2 Financial liabilities at fair value througlofit or loss - current (Notes 2, 3
Available-for-sale financial assets - current (éo2e 3 and 6) 999,179 1 561,136 1 and 5) 145,134 - 1,944 -
Held-to-maturity financial assets - current (Nazesnd 7) 5,902 - 9,570 - Payable to related parties (Note 24) 241,426 - 238,501 -
Notes receivable, net (Note 2) 163,805 - 131,943 - Income tax payable (Notes 2 and 19) 130,346 - 986,588 1
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubdfttounts of $74,303 Accrued expenses 4,664,756 4 8,841,348 8
thousand and $72,459 thousand at December 31,82@0D8007 (Note 2) 2,495,287 2 4,851,269 4 Payable for equipment 3,840,036 3 1,116,334 1
Accounts receivable from related parties (Note 24) 26,620 - 122,711 - Advances from customers 2,110,581 2 2,046,528 2
Shipping fuel, net (Note 2) 2,342,358 2 4,560,873 4 Current portion of long-term interest-bearitepts (Notes 2, 10, 15 and 23) 4,290,256 4 2,400,616 2
Prepaid expenses 1,313,238 1 959,310 1 Payable to shipping agents 2,758,617 3 3,066,295 3
Advances to shipping agents 297,563 - 281,813 - Other current liabilities (Note 2) 263,797 - 421,324 -
Deferred income tax assets - current (Notes 2 ajhd 2 232,974 - 41,064 -
Other current assets (Notes 2, 20 and 25) 562,488 1 523,505 - Total current liabilities 19,561,022 17 19,405,732 17
Total current assets 17,031,381 _15 24,062,706 21 LONG-TERM DEBTS, NET OF CURRENT PORTION
Hedging derivative financial liabilities - ncurrent (Notes 2, 3 and 23) - - 2,871 -
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Notes 2, 3, 6, 8, 9 and 26) Bonds (Notes 2 and 14) 17,122,000 15 18,706,000 17
Available-for-sale financial assets - noncurrent 2,875,472 3 4,047,709 4 Long-term debts (Notes 14 and 24) 18,465,404 16 12,580,791 11
Financial assets measured at cost - noncurrent 908,877 1 845,891 1 Capital lease obligations (Notes 2, 10 ar)d 14 5,432,721 _5 7,325,155 _ 6
Hedging derivative financial assets - noncurrent 23,607 - 9,172 -
Investments accounted for using equity method 2,850,704 2 2,356,413 2 Total long-term debts 41,020,125 _36 38,614,817 _34
Cash surrender value of life insurance 19,307 - 11,396 -
RESERVE FOR LAND VALUE INCREMENT TAX (Note 16) 479,639 _1 479,639 _1
Total long-term investments 6,677,967 _6 7,270,581 _7
OTHER LIABILITIES
PROPERTIES (Notes 2, 10, 25 and 26) Accrued pension liabilities (Notes 2 and 18) 1,270,296 1 1,151,018 1
Cost Deferred income tax liabilities - noncurrent (82 and 20) 2,156,771 2 2,229,688 2
Land 471,453 1 470,774 - Unrealized gain on sale and leaseback (Nbte®l 17) 585,452 1 7,874 -
Buildings 1,172,813 1 1,181,824 1 Others (Notes 2, 9 and 17) 161,516 _ - 163,932 _ -
Containers and chassis 23,566,163 21 22,523,772 20
Ships 53,248,815 47 51,399,695 46 Total other liabilities 4,174,035 _4 3,552,512 _3
Leased assets 8,132,791 7 7,956,260 7
Leasehold improvements 225,931 - 168,964 - Total liabilities 65,234,821 _58 62,052,700 _55
Miscellaneous equipment 3,848,349 _4 3,766,492 _3
Total cost 90,666,315 81 87,467,781 77 YANG MING'S EQUITY
Accumulated depreciation 28,033,604 _25 28,555,660 _25 Capital stock - $10 par value
62,632,711 56 58,912,121 52 Authorized - 3,000,000 thousand shares ae®Deer 31, 2008 and 2007
Construction in progress 14,583,790 13 9,291,610 _8 Issued - 2,562,466 thousand shares and 2,32816@8and shares at
December 31, 2008 and 2007 25,624,665 _23 23,286,982 21
Net properties 77,216,501 _69 68,203,731 _60 Capital surplus
Paid-in capital in excess of par value 7,499,701 7 7,491,127 7
OTHER ASSETS Treasury stock transactions 1,480,009 1 1,480,009 1
Assets leased to others, net (Notes 2 and 11) 4,059,378 4 4,067,471 4 From long-term equity-method investment 8,872 - 8,872 -
Nonoperating assets, net (Notes 2, 12 and 25) 218,058 - 230,766 - Total capital surplus 8,988,582 _8 8,980,008 _8
Refundable deposits (Notes 10 and 25) 5,910,650 5 8,365,116 8 Retained earnings
Deferred charges, net (Note 2) 256,174 - 257,054 - Legal reserve 3,814,813 3 3,212,821 3
Advances on long-term rent agreements (Note 13) 942,628 1 292,190 - Special reserve 2,067,513 2 2,067,513 2
Miscellaneous (Note 25) 386,231 - 197,457 - Unappropriated earnings 6,074,029 _ 6 10,889,712 _9
Total retained earnings 11,956,355 11 16,170,046 14
Total other assets 11,773,119 _10 13,410,054 _12 Other items of stockholders’ equity
Cumulative translation adjustments 447,853 - 100,131 -
Net loss not recognized as pension cost (36,590) - (38,967) -
Unrealized loss on financial instruments 25,832 - 1,935,242 _2
Total other items of stockholders’ equity 437,095 - 1,996,406 _2
Total controlling interest 47,006,697 42 50,433,442 45
MINORITY INTEREST 457,450 - 460,930 -
Total stockholders' equity 47,464,147 _42 50,894,372 _45
TOTAL $112,698,968 100 $112,947,072 100 TOTAL $112,698,968 100 $112,947,072 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of¢msolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated March 2009)



YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Per Shha Amounts)

2008 2007
Amount % Amount %
OPERATING REVENUES (Notes 2 and 24) $137,817,302 100 $133,801,232 100
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 2, 21 and 24) 130,361,653 _95 121,938,446 91
GROSS INCOME 7,455,649 _ 5 11,862,786 _ 9
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 21 and 24)
Selling 5,218,572 4 5,265,376 4
General and administrative 824,635 - 873,501 -
Total operating expenses 6,043,207 4 6,138,877 4
OPERATING INCOME 1412442 1 5723909 _ 5
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS
Gain on disposal of properties 1,364,016 1 2,113,625 2
Investment income recognized under equity method
(Notes 2 and 9) 716,195 1 281,560 -
Dividends 253,401 - 27,465 -
Interest 552,147 1 634,453 1
Rent 157,578 - 122,375 -
Investment gain - - 337,713 -
Valuation gain on financial instruments, net (Ndes
and 5) - - 148,083 -
Foreign exchange gain, net (Note 2) - - 114,016 -
Others 256,818 _ - 354,663 _ -
Total nonoperating income and gains 3,300,155 3 4,133,953 3
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Interest (Notes 10 and 24) 1,431,263 1 1,663,331 1
Valuation of allowance for loss on shipping fuel 680,320 1 - -
Foreign exchange loss, net (Note 2) 564,675 1 - -
Valuation loss on financial assets, net (Notes 2
and 5) 330,737 - - -
Investment loss 318,620 - - -
Valuation loss on financial liabilities, net (Not2s
and 5) 117,064 - 390 -
Impairment loss on financial assets measured &t cos
(Notes 2 and 8) 69,670 - 671,792 1
Others 200,868 _ - 149,124 -
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 3,713,217 3 2,484,637 2
(Continued)




YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Per Shha Amounts)

2008 2007
Amount % Amount %
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX $ 999,380 1 $ 7,373,225 6
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 2 and 20) 423,800 1 1,309,855 1
CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME $ 575,580 _ - $ 6,063370 _ 5
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Controlling interest $ 547,293 - $ 6,020,284 5
Minority interest 28,287 - 43,086 -
$ 575,580 _ - $ 6,063370 _ 5
2008 2007
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax
CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE
(Note 22)
Basic $ 031 $ 021 $ 275 $ 236
Diluted $ 031 $ 0.21 $ 273 $ 235

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdmsolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated March 2009) (Concluded)



YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Amount®er Share)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2007
Effect of changes in consolidated entities sino@720
Increase in minority interes
Appropriation of 2006 earnings

Legal reserv

Special reserve

Bonus to employees

Cash dividends - $0.32 per share

Stock dividend:- $0.08 per sha
Consolidated net income in 2007
Changes in stockholders' equity accounted for usingty method
Translation adjustments on long-term investmentsaated for using equity method
Changes in unrealized gain on avail-for-sale financial ass¢
Changes in unrealized gain on cash flow hedginyalive
Recognition of minimum accrued pension liab
Domestic convertible bonds converted into capitatls and capital surplus
Cash dividends received by minority interest
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 200
Effect of changes in consolidated entities sinc@820
Increase in minority interests
Appropriation of 2007 earnings

Legal reserve

Bonus to employees

Cash dividend- $1.0 per shal

Stock dividends - $1.0 per share
Consolidated net income in 2(
Reclassification of financial assets at July 1,200
Changes in stockholders' equity accounted for usingty method
Translation adjustments on Ic-term investments accounted for using equity me
Changes in unrealized gain on available-for-salarftial assets
Changes in unrealized loss on cash flow hedginiyatére
Recognition of minimum accrued pension liability
Cash dividends received by minority interest

Domestic convertible bonds converted into capiiatis and capital surplus

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2008

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftisolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated March 2009)

Capital Surplus (Notes 2 and 19)

Capital Stock ($10 Par Value) Paid-in
(Notes 2 and 19) Capital in
Shares Excess of Treasury Stock
(Thousands) Amount Par Value Transactions
2,289,835 $ 22,898,344 $ 7,286,090 $ 1,480,009
18,397 183,92( - -
20,471 204,718 205,037 -
2,328,69 23,286,922 7,491,12 1,480,00!
232,905 2,329,054 - -
863 8,629 8,574 -
—2.562.466 $ 25,624,665 $7.499.701 $1,480,009

Other Items of Stockholders’ Equity (Notes 2, 3 and.9

Unrealized Gain

From Long-term Retained Earnings (Notes 2 and 19) Cumulative Net Loss Not or Loss on Total
Equity-method Unappropriated Translation Recognized as Financial Minority Stockholders’
Investment Legal Reserve  Special Reserve Earnings Adjustments Pension Cost Instruments Interest Equity
$ 8,876 $ 3,098,505 $2,074,929 $ 5,954,764 $168,626 $ (96,743) $ (35588) $372,209 $ 43,210,021
- - - - - - - 18,614 18,614
- - - - - - - 1,152 1,152
- 114,31¢ - (114,31() - - - - R
- - (7,416) 7,416 - - - - -
- - - (58,478) - - - - (58,478)
- - - (735,682) - - - - (735,682)
- - - (183,92() - - - - -
- - - 6,020,284 - - - 43,086 6,063,370
@) - - (356) - - 108,467 - 108,107
- - - - (68,495) - - 38,140 (30,355)
- - - - - - 1,821,73 - 1,821,73
- - - - - - 40,629 - 40,629
- - - - - 57,77¢ - - 57,77¢
- - - - - - - - 409,755
- - - - - - - (12,271) (12,279
8,872 3,212,82 2,067,51 10,889,71 100,13: (38,967) 1,935,224 460,93( 50,894,37
- - - - - - - 4,411 4,411
- - - - - - - 1,431 1,431
- 601,992 - (601,992 ) - - - - -
- - - (102,876) - - - - (102,876)
- - - (2,329,05.) - - - - (2,329,05.)
- - - (2,329,054) - - - - -
- - - 547,29: - - - 28,281 575,58
- - - - - - (157,445) - (157,445)
- - - - - (235) (303,842) - (304,077)
- - - - 347,72; - - (15,98¢) 331,730
- - - - - - (1,461,102) - (1,461,102)
- - - - - - 12,97¢ - 12,97¢
- - - - - 2,612 - - 2,612
- - - - - - - (21,620) (21,620)
- - - - - - - - 17,203
$ 8.872 $3814.813 $2.067.513 $ 6,074,029 $447.853 $ (36,590 $ 25832 $457.450 $ 47,464,147



YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Consolidated net income
Depreciation
Amortization
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Provision for pension cost
Provision for (reversal of) allowance for loss hipping fuel
Gain (loss) on disposal of financial instruments
Gain on disposal of properties, net
Investment income recognized under equity method

Cash dividends received on equity-method investegpanies

Deferred income taxes
Valuation gain (loss) on financial instruments
Valuation loss on financial liabilities
Impairment loss on financial assets measured &t cos
Others
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities

Financial assets held for trading

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable from related parties

Shipping fuel

Prepaid expenses

Advances to shipping agents

Other current assets

Financial liabilities held for trading

Notes payable

Payables to related parties

Income tax payable

Accrued expenses

Advances from customers

Payables to shipping agents

Other current liabilities

Advances on long-term rent agreements

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets desgres at fair value

through profit or loss
Acquisition of available-for-sale financial assets
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale fimaressets

Proceeds of cash dividends from available-for-8abncial assets

Proceeds from disposal of held-to-maturity finahassets

Acquisition of investments accounted for using ggumethod

2008

$ 575,580
5,836,158
206,203
61,718
103,933
680,320
318,620
(1,364,016
(716,195)
182,913
(271,788)
330,737
117,064
69,670
(93)

(167,629)
(31,862)
2,426,081
97,529
1,538,195
(351,718)
(15,750)
(30,436)
155,988
(61,023)
(39,731)
(857,366)
(4,314,714)
64,053
(307,678)
(149,338)
41,105

4,126,530

(11,565,566 )

11,684,735
18,984
20,968

2007

$ 6,063,370
5,542,101
310,629
41,727
101,374
(56,776)
(337,714)
(2,108,865
(281,560
6,422
(85,940)
(147,693)

671,792
(8,265)

(461,964 )
(121,004 )
(1,771,397)
345,016
(2,120,534)
(275,223)
(127,896)
(109,152)
1,555
164,165
(23,644)
667,463
3,250,171
441,026
1,205,502
165,579
12,004

10,952,269

32,600
(9,565,269 )
14,391,983

129,039

(256,656 )
(Continued)



YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisition of financial assets measured at cost
Proceeds from disposal of long-term investment
Proceeds from capital reduction of investmentdare of stock
Acquisition of properties and assets leased torsthe
Proceeds from disposal of properties and nonopeyassets
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance
Increase in deferred charges

Decrease (increase) in refundable deposits

Decrease in restricted assets

Decrease (increase) in other assets

Effect of first time consolidation of certain sutlisiries

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-term debts
Repayment of principal of bonds
Proceeds from long-term borrowing
Repayments of principal of long-term borrowing
Payment of capital lease obligations
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Increase in minority interest
Increase (decrease) in guarantee deposits
Cash dividend and employees' bonus paid by YangMin
Cash dividend paid to minority interest by subgsidm

Net cash provided by financing activities
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, END OF YEAR
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid
Less: Capitalized interest

Interest paid (excluding capitalized interest)
Income tax paid

2008

$ (150,000)

(22,344,215)
11,670,270

(7,911)

(221,625)
365,425

(217,345)
52,825

(10,693,453

890,842
(1,076,933)

8,333,185
(986,440)
(112,830)

2,045

1,431
(5,018)
(2,431,460

(21,620

4,593,202

401,731
(1,571,992)
9,605,600

$ 8,033,608
$ 1,611,755
161,670

$ 1,450,085
$ 1,592,942

2007

$  (90,000)
1,500
146,316
(18,576,772)
3,409,138
(4,594)
(160,276)
(362,586 )
124,205
14,271
136,261

(10,630,840

20,970
(3,848,000)
8,626,895

(733,419)

(50,070)

(5,737)
1,666
1,746

(794,253)

(12,27)
3,207,527

(77,860

3,451,096
6,154,504

$ 9,605,600

$ 1,654,520
78,975
$ 1,575,545

$ 637,502
(Continued)




YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Reclassification of nonoperating assets into assated to others
Reclassification of properties into assets leasaiditers
Reclassification of construction in progress toatbes on long-term
rent agreement

Current portion of interest-bearing long-term debts

Domestic unsecured convertible bonds converteddapital stock and
capital surplus

CASH PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTIES AND ASSET
LEASED TO OTHERS
Increase in properties and assets leased to others
Decrease (increase) in payables for equipment
Cash paid

2008
$ 0 -
$ 21,219

$ 691,543
$ 4,290,256

$ 17,203

$25,067,917

(2,723,703
$22,344,215

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON A SUBSIDIARY ACQUISITON:

2007
$ 42,328
$ 257,364

$ -
$ 2,400,616

$ 409,755

$18,145,260
431,512
$18,576,772

In January 2008, Yang Ming Marine Transport Cofdptamed the control of Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V.
the fair value of total assets and total liabititeg the time of acquisition was as follows:

Cash

Accounts receivable, net
Other receivable

Prepaid expenses

Other current assets
Properties, net

Payables to related parties
Income tax payable
Accrued expenses

Percentage of ownership

$ 52,825
118,437
1,438
2,210
8,545
13,150
(42,656 )
(1,124)
(138,122
14,703
70%

$ 10,292
(Continued)



YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

In January 2007, Yang Ming Marine Transport Cotmtamed the control of Yang Ming ltaly S.p.A.; tfar
value of total assets and total liabilities attihge of acquisition was as follows:

Cash $ 136,261
Accounts receivable 3,686
Other receivable 64,071
Deferred income tax assets 1,639
Prepaid expenses 408
Properties, net 8,124
Deferred charges 2,482
Accrued expenses (152,501)
Income tax payable (6,852)
Accrued pension liabilities (13,779)
Other current liabilities (6,259)
Other liabilities (410)
36,870
Percentage of ownership acquired 50%
$ 18,435

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated March 2009) (Concluded)
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless StateQtherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation (the “Camoaon” or YMTC), established in December 1972,
was majority owned by the Ministry of Transportatiand Communications (MOTC) of the Republic of
China (ROC) until February 15, 1996 when MOTC rextlits holdings in the Corporation simultaneous to
the Corporation’s listing of its shares of stocktbea ROC Taiwan Stock Exchange. Of the Corporation
outstanding capital stock, the MOTC owned 35.51%atember 31, 2008 and 35.52% at December 31,
2007.

YMTC'’s shares have been listed on the ROC Taiw@ackSExchange since April 1992. YMTC issued
global depositary receipts (GDRs), which have bdested on the London Stock Exchange (ticker symbol:
YMTD) since November 1996.

To conform with the project of spinning off theutnp department, the board of directors of YMTC made
resolution to establish the Kuang Ming (Liberia) r@oby investing NT$1,060,904 thousand. And
Corporation spun off Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp.ariuang Ming Shipping Corp. after the invested fund
owned by Kuang Ming Liberia) Corp., obtained the assets, liabilities and opematiof All Oceans
Transportation Inc.

YMTC and Yangming (UK) Ltd. (Yangming-UK) providaarine cargo transportation services; maintain,
lease and sell old vessels, containers and chasgisact as a shipping agent and manage ships dwned
others.

All Oceans Transportation Inc. (AOT) and Yang Migperia) Corp. (Yang Ming-Liberia) provide lease
vessels and containers chassis.

Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. (Kuang Ming), Kuang Mi&hipping Corp. (Panama) (KMS-Panama) and
Kuang Ming ( Liberia) Corp. provide are leasing out and transportatisssels of tramp department and
containers chassis.

Yang Ming Shipping Europe GmbH (Yangming-EROQO), ¥avling Italy S.p.A. (Yang Ming-Italy), Yang
Ming Naples S.r.l. (Yang Ming-Naples), Yang MingeglBium) N.V. (Yang Ming-Belgium), Yang Ming
(Netherlands) B.V. (Yang Ming-Netherlands), Youngr@er Company Limited (Young-Carrier), Yang
Ming Shipping (BVI) Inc. (YMS-BVI), Yangming (JaparCo., Ltd. (Yangming-Japan), Yang Ming Line
(Hong Kong) Ltd. (YML-HK), Yangming Shipping (Singare) Pte. Ltd. (YMS-Singapore), Yang Ming
Line (M) Sdn. Bhd. (YML-M), Yang Ming Line (IndiaPvt. Ltd. (YML-India), Yang Ming Anatolia
Shipping Agency S.A., Yang Ming (Korea) Co., Lt¥aphg Ming-Korea), Manwa & Co., Ltd. (Japan)
(Manwa) and Yang Ming (America) Co. (Yang Ming-Anoz) act as a shipping agent and forwarding
agencies.

Yes Logistics Corp. (Yes Logistics), Yes Logisti€orp. USA (Yes-USA), Golden Logistics Corp.
(Golden), Yes Logistic UK Limited (Yes-UK), Golddrogistics USA Corporation (Golden-USA), Yes
Logistics Europe GmbH (Yes-ERO), Yes Logistics CampLtd. (Yes-HK), Yes Logistics (Netherlands)
B.V. (Yes-Netherlands B.V.), Golden Logistics (Qilag) Corp., Star Logistics Corp. and Burger Yes.B.V
provide forwarding agency, warehouse operationlagidtics management.
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Ming Giant (Shanghai) International Logistics Canp Limited (Ming Giant-Shanghai), established in
2006, provides warehouse operation and forwardgeney for land, air and marine transportation. The
company signed an engagement with the municipakmgonent of Shanghai about “The contract for
assignment of the right to the use of state-owaad bf Shanghai” on December 20, 2007. The tertim wi

respect to the assigned right to the use of thetiaB0 years from the date the contract was signed

Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp., which are eregghin the building and operation, terminal operatio
and stevedoring and warehouse operation of Kao@sharbor intercontinental container center has a
contract namely ‘First stage of Kaohsiung harbaericontinental container center construction and
operation project’ with MOTC Harbor Bureau. Thentact commenced on September 28, 2007 and will
last for 50 years including the building and operaperiods.

Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.) Holding Co., Ltd. (YML-BV), Yang Ming Line N.V. (YML-NV) and Yang Ming
Line B.V. (YML-BV), Ching Ming Investment Corp. (@g Ming), Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
(YML-Singapore), Yang Ming Line Holding Co. (YML Hiding), and Yes Yangming Logistics (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. (Yes-Singapore) are primarily investmeriting companies.

Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., Ltd. (Honming)ng Ming Transportation Co., Ltd. (Jing Ming),

Triumph Logistics, Inc., Olympic Container TermindlC, Topline Transportation Inc., Coastal Tarheel
Express, Inc. and Transcont Intermodal Logistics,. Iprovide trucking transportation and stevedoring
service.

Karlman Properties Limited provide properties aggen Sunbright Insurance Pte. Ltd. provide insueanc
services for the Group.

Sino International United Petroleum Group Co.,. (8ino) trades in the petroleum and liquefied gletrm
gas. The Company had been liquidated on June(88. 2

YMTC and the consolidated subsidiaries are hefieineeferred to as the “Group.”

The intercompany relationships and percentageswofership as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 are
summarized in the accompanying Schedule A.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Group hé@Ddand 4,135 employees, respectively.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have beepaped in conformity with the Guidelines Governihg
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securitiesdssuand accounting principles generally accepietie
Republic of China (“ROC”). Under the guidelinesdaprinciples, the Group is required to make certain
estimates and assumptions that could affect thauats@f the allowance for doubtful accounts, euidma

of financial assets and liabilities, provision fosses on shipping fuel, depreciation of propertiesome
tax, pension cost, unsettled litigation cost, pég@bo shipping agents and bonuses to employeestalis
and supervisors, etc. Actual results may diffenfithese estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanyngatidated financial statements have been traslat
into English from the original Chinese version m@eggl and used in the Republic of China. If
inconsistencies arise between the English versiahthe Chinese version or if differences ariseha t
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinesesiogr of the financial statements shall prevail.
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The Group’s significant accounting policies armmuarized as follows:
Consolidation

As required by the revised ROC Statement of Fiishn&ccounting Standards No. 7 “Consolidated
Financial Statements,” consolidated financial stegets should include the accounts of YMTC and its
direct and indirect subsidiaries or other invesiaeghich YMTC has controlling interests.

In the preparation of the consolidated financitdtegnents, the financial statements of the foreign
subsidiaries are translated from their respectivetional currencies into New Taiwan dollars afofes:

a. All assets and liabilities - at the exchange psevailing on the balance sheet dates;

b. Share capital, retained earnings and/or acatedideficit - at their historical rates of exchanand
c. Allitems in the statement of income - at threrage rate of exchange for the year.

The resulting translation gains and losses areusated for as cumulative translation adjustments.
All significant intercompany accounts and tranigens have been eliminated in the consolidation.

The 2007 consolidated financial statements incutie accounts of YMTC, AOT, YML-BVI, YML-NV,
YML-BV, Yang Ming Belgium, Yang Ming-ltaly, YangmgtUK and Yangming-ERO, Yes-ERO, Ching
Ming, Yang Ming-Liberia, Kuang Ming, KMS-Panama, nta Ming-Naples, Yes Logistics, Yes-USA,
Yes-Singapore, Yes-HK, Yes-UK, Yes-Netherlands B.@olden USA, Ming Giant-Shanghai, Yang
Ming-Korea, Sino, Topline Transportation Inc., Caag arheel Express, Inc., Golden Logistics (Qirgda
Corp.), Star Logistics Corp. and Burger Yes B.V.pldén, Honming, Jing Ming, Kao Ming,
YML-Singapore, YML-India, YML-HK, YMS-BVI, Karlman Properties, Yangming-Cayman,
Young-Carrier, YML-M, Yangming-Japan, Manwa, YMSi§apore, YML Holding, Yang Ming-America,
Triumph Logistics, Inc., Olympic Container TermihdlC and Transcont Intermodal Logistics, Inc.

In addition to the above entities, the 2008 cddatdd financial statements included Yang Ming
(Netherlands) B.V. (Yang Ming-Netherlands), Sunbtitnsurance Pte. Ltd., Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp.
and Yang Ming Anatolia Shipping Agency S.A. Yanggii€ayman) Ltd. and Sino had been liquidated in
September 2007 and June 2008, respectively.

The financial statements of some immaterial cadatdd entities as of and for the year ended Deeef3ib,
2008 and 2007 (Yes-ERO, Burger Yes B.V., Yes-UK d&olden-USA) were unaudited. YMTC's
management believed that unaudited financial sttésnof these companies will not have materialceffe
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Because of appointing CEO in Yang Ming-Netherlamdganuary 2008, the Corporation had controlling
interest on Yang Ming-Netherlands. Accordinglyth® reason above, Yang Ming-Netherlands became
subsidiary of the Corporation in January 2008 dmalikl be consolidated.

Because of appointing CEO in Yang Ming ltaly S.pid January 2007, the Corporation had controlling
interest on Yang Ming ltaly S.p.A. Additionallyhe Corporation also had controlling interest on ¢an
Ming (Naples) S.r.l. because of Yang Ming ltaly .8.powning more than fifty percent of shares in gan
Ming (Naples) S.r.l.  According to the reason ahotk@ng Ming Italy S.p.A and Yang Ming (Naples) B.r.
became subsidiaries of the Corporation in Janud@y 2nd should be consolidated.

YMTC does not have controlling interest on Corstdd.; thus the Corstor's accounts were not
consolidated.
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Current/Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Current assets include unrestricted cash, andethgsets held primarily for trading purposes oibé¢o
realized, sold or and other consumed within one frean the balance sheet date. Property and earipm
and those not classified as current assets araument assets. Current liabilities are obligatioraurred
for trading purpose or to be settled within oneryieam the balance sheet date. All other liakftiare
classified as noncurrent.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assgtfair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL")dlude
financial assets or financial liabilities held ftnading and those designated as at FVTPL on initial
recognition. The Group recognizes a financial tass@ financial liability on its balance sheet whée
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisminghe financial instrument. A financial asset is
derecognized when the Group has lost control afatgractual rights over the financial asset. maficial
liability is derecognized when the obligation sffied in the relevant contract is discharged, cdadebr
expired.

Financial instruments at FVTPL are initially meaiat fair value. Transaction costs directly htitable

to the acquisition of financial assets or finangatilities at FVTPL are recognized immediatelypirofit or
loss. At each balance sheet date subsequentitd reicognition, financial assets or financiabiigies at
FVTPL are remeasured at fair value, with changefaiinvalue recognized directly in profit or logs the
year in which they arise. Cash dividends receisglsequently (including those received in the yd#ar
investment) are recognized as income for the ye@n derecognition of a financial asset or a finahci
liability, the difference between its carrying amowand the sum of the consideration received and
receivable or consideration paid and payable isgeiezed in profit or loss. All regular way purckasor
sales of financial assets are recognized and dgmexaml on a trade date basis.

A derivative that does not meet the criteria feddpe accounting is classified as a financial asset
financial liability held for trading. If the faivalue of the derivative is positive, the derivatisgecognized
as a financial asset; otherwise, the derivativedsgnized as a financial liability.

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabs at the balance sheet date are determinddilas/s:
Publicly traded stocks - at closing prices; oped-erutual funds - at net asset values; bonds -iaepr
quoted by the Taiwan GreTai Securities Market; tmahcial assets and financial liabilities withautoted
prices in an active market - at values determirsiaguvaluation techniques.

Hybrid contracts containing one or more embeddedvdtives are designated as financial assetsirat fa
value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are initialfyeasured at fair value plus transaction costsatetirectly
attributable to the acquisition. At each balandeeet date subsequent to initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are remeasatdair value, with changes in fair value recogdize
equity until the financial assets are disposedabfwhich time, the cumulative gain or loss previgus
recognized in equity is included in profit or loks the year. All regular way purchases or sales o
financial assets are recognized and derecognizedi@ue date basis.

The recognition, derecognition and the fair vabases of available-for-sale financial assets anéasi to
those of financial assets at FVTPL.

Cash dividends are recognized on the ex-divideate,dexcept for dividends distributed from the
pre-acquisition profit, which are treated as a o#idn of investment cost. Stock dividends are not
recognized as investment income but are recordednascrease in the number of shares. The total
number of shares subsequent to the increase idarsegtalculation of cost per share.
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An impairment loss is recognized when there is abje evidence that the financial asset is impaired
Any subsequent decrease in impairment loss for caritye instrument classified as available-for-sade i
recognized directly in equity. If the fair valué a debt instrument classified as available-foesal
subsequently increases as a result of an evenhwlcicurred after the impairment loss was recognither
decrease in impairment loss is reversed to profit.

Revenue Recognition, Accounts Receivable and Allawce for Doubtful Accounts

Revenue is recognized when the earnings processornigpleted and the revenue is realizable and
measurable. The costs of providing services aegrezed as incurred.

Cargo revenues are recognized using the complefisnyage method. Monthly rental revenues onsship
and containers leased to others and ship manageevamiues are recognized in the month the seraiees
rendered. Forwarder revenues are recognized thigegoods are packed for shipment. The revenues
from cargo arrangement services which are incomem flogistic service and shipping service are
recognized after the completion of service. Wawskorental revenues are recognized in the peried th
services are rendered.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the ceraidn received or receivable and represents atsioun
agreed between the Group and the customers forsgsod in the normal course of business, net of
discounts. For trade receivables due within orag fm the balance sheet date, as the nominaéafiu
the consideration to be received approximatesaitsvilue and transactions are frequent, fair valuthe
consideration is not determined by discountindidlire receipts using an imputed rate of interest.

An allowance for doubtful accounts is provided be basis of a review of the collectibility of acota
receivable. The Group assesses the probabilityotééctions of accounts receivable by examining the
aging analysis of the outstanding receivables asgkssing the value of the collateral provided by
customers.

Shipping Fuel

Shipping fuel is carried at the lower of aggregaist (weighted-average method) or market valuearkist
value is based on replacement cost.

Held-to-maturity Financial Assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are carried atodimed cost using the effective interest method.
Held-to-maturity financial assets are initially resaeed at fair value plus transaction costs thatdaestly
attributable to the acquisition. Profit or lossrécognized when the financial assets are derepegni
impaired, or amortized. All regular way purchasesales of financial assets are accounted forguain
trade date basis.

An impairment loss is recognized when there is adhje evidence that the investment is impaired. e Th
impairment loss is reversed if an increase in tivestment’s recoverable amount is due to an evaithw
occurred after the impairment loss was recognikediever, the adjusted carrying amount of the imaest
may not exceed the carrying amount that would Hasen determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the investment in prior years.

Financial Asset Measured at Cost
Investments in equity instruments with no quotadgs in an active market and with fair values twinot

be reliably measured, such as non-publicly tradedks and stocks traded in the Emerging Stock Marke
are measured at their original cost.
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The accounting treatment for dividends on finalnassets carried at cost is the same with thadifedends
on available-for-sale financial assets.

An impairment loss is recognized where there jealve evidence that the asset is impaired. Aersal
of this impairment loss is disallowed.

Investments Accounted for Using Equity Method

Investments in companies in which the Group ownkast 20% of their outstanding common stock or
exercises significant influence over their opeatmd financial policy decisions are accountedbfpithe
equity method.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the difference betwdenatcquisition cost and the Corporation’s proposgte
share in the investee’s equity was amortized bysttaght-line method over 5 years. Effective Japu,
2006, pursuant to the revised Statement of Finhaaounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 5, “Long-term
Investments Accounted for by Equity Method”, the@isition cost is allocated to the assets acqudiredi
liabilities assumed based on their fair valuehatdate of acquisition, and the excess of the aitmun cost
over the fair value of the identifiable net assetquired is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill i heing
amortized. The excess of the fair value of theidentifiable assets acquired over the acquisitiost is
used to reduce the fair value of each of the naratiassets acquired (except for financial asdbtsr than
investments accounted for by the equity methodcuaoent assets held for sale, deferred income ga&ts,
prepaid pension or other postretirement benefigroportion to the respective fair values of theaarent
assets, with any excess recognized as an extraoydigain. Effective January 1, 2006, the accogntin
treatment for the unamortized investment premiursirag on acquisitions before January 1, 2006 is the
same as that for goodwill and the premium is ngdéorbeing amortized. For any investment discount
arising on acquisitions before January 1, 2006 uttemortized amount continues to be amortized theer
remaining year.

When the Group subscribes for its investee’'s neishued shares at a percentage different from its
percentage of ownership in the investee, the Greaprds the change in its equity in the investee's
assets as an adjustment to investments, with aspnding amount credited or charged to capitgllssir
When the adjustment should be debited to capitadlss; but the capital surplus arising from long¥te
investments is insufficient, the shortage is debiteretained earnings.

When the Group’s share in losses of an equity-atethvestee equals its investment in that inveptes

any advances made to the investee, the Group disaes applying the equity method. The Group
continues to recognize its share in losses of tivestee if (a) the Group commits to provide further
financial support to the investee or (b) the losskdhe investee are considered to be temporary and
sufficient evidence shows imminent return to pedditity. If the investee subsequently reports sof
such profits are first attributed to the Grouphe extent of the excess losses previously boribdgGroup.

Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance

Annual insurance premium paid for the incremebtadus life insurance of which the Corporation is th
beneficiary includes a savings component thatasgeized as cash surrender value of life insurémcder
Long-term Investment) and recorded as deductiansafrance expenses or other income.

Spin-off

The Group had spun off the assets, liabilities apédrations of its tramp business department into a
subsidiary in exchange for all of the subsidianyewly issued shares. The cost of the shares extésv
equal to the net book value of the spun-off assetsis the spun-off liabilities without recogniziragy
exchange gain. If the recoverable amount of thengpf assets is estimated to be less than ityicarr
amount, the carrying amount of the spun-off assels be reduced to its recoverable amount. The
Corporation will recognize the recoverable amowthe cost of the shares received.
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Properties and Assets Leased to Others

Properties and assets leased to others are sthtmbt less accumulated depreciation. Borrowingfsc
directly attributable to the acquisition or constian of property, plant and equipment are caéalias
part of the cost of those assets. Major additimms improvements to property, plant and equipment a
capitalized, while costs of repairs and maintenameeexpensed currently.

Assets held under capital leases are initiallpgaczed as assets of the Group at the lower of taigivalue
at the inception of the lease or the present valube minimum lease payments; the correspondaiujliiy

is included in the balance sheet as obligation®uodpital leases. The interest included in Ipasenents
is expensed when paid.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line metloedr estimated useful lives as follows (plus oraryto
represent the estimated salvage value): buildid@sto 55 years; containers and chassis, 6 to Byea
ships, 7 to 20 years; leased assets, 4 to 25 yeasehold improvements, 2 to 10 years; and maoatius
equipment, 3 to 18 years. Properties still in begond their original estimated useful lives arghier
depreciated over their newly estimated useful lives

The related cost and accumulated depreciatioiteemof property, plant and equipment and asseisel
to others are derecognized from the balance shmmt its disposal. Any gain or loss on disposathef
asset is included in nonoperating gains or logsésa year of disposal.

Nonoperating Assets

Properties not currently used in operations amesfierred to nonoperating assets at the lowereotainrying
value or net fair value, with any reduction in gamg value charged to nonoperating expenses. iIgjash
January 1, 2006, based on related regulations, pgvating assets are depreciated using the striaght-
method over the estimated useful lives of the pritgse

Impairment of Assets

If the recoverable amount of an asset (mainly @riyp plant and equipment, nonoperating assetsrmeef
charges, leased assets and investments accountey fite equity method) is estimated to be lesa ftga
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asseeduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to earnings.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, #ng/ing amount of the asset is increased accongifgit
the increased carrying amount may not exceed tingilng amount that would have been determined fead n
impairment loss been recognized for the asset iar prears. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized in earnings.

For long term equity investments for which the @wation has significant influence but with no coht
the carrying amount (including goodwill) of eaclvéstment is compared with its own recoverable amoun
for the purpose of impairment testing.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges refer to ship-overhaul costs,pten software, and bond issuance expenses. Hnese
capitalized and amortized using the straight-lirethad over periods ranging from 2.5 years to 12syea
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Convertible Bonds

The entire proceeds from convertible bonds issuredr before December 31, 2005 were accountedsfar a
liability. The difference between the agreed repigom price and the face value of the bonds isuseatr
using the effective interest method over the yeanfthe issue date of the bonds to the date theptidn
becomes exercisable. Bond issuance expensescagnieed as deferred charges and amortized over the
term of the convertible bonds.

The conversion of bonds into common shares isumted for using the book value method, whereby the
difference between the book value of the bonds ¢hetny unamortized premiums or discounts, accrued
interest, and unamortized transaction costs) aadgén value of the common shares issued is recasied
capital surplus.

Pension

YMTC, AOT, Ching Ming, Kuang Ming, Yes Logisticklonming, and Jing Ming have pension plans for all
regular employees.

Pension cost under a defined benefit plan is ohétexd by actuarial valuations. Contributions madder
a defined contribution plan are recognized as pensbst during the year in which employees render
services.

Some consolidated subsidiaries, which are maimiyirfvestment holding purpose, have either very éew
no staff. These subsidiaries have no pension @adshus do not contribute to pension funds andado
recognize pension costs.

Except for these companies, the consolidated dials all contribute to pension funds and recogni
pension costs based on local government regulations

Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Sale and Leaseback

A gain or loss on the sale of containers, chassikships that are leased back by the Group isrddfand
amortized over the term of the lease or their estidh service lives, whichever is shorter.

Income Tax

The intra-period allocation methods are usedropine taxes. Deferred income taxes are recogfiieed
the tax effects of temporary differences, unusembrime tax credits, and operating loss carryforwards.
Valuation allowance is recognized on deferred inedax assets that are not expected to be realiz&d.
deferred tax asset or liability is classified asrent or noncurrent in accordance with the classifon of its
related asset or liability. However, if a deferredome tax asset or liability does not relate ricaaset or
liability in the financial statements, then it isssified as either current or noncurrent basetherexpected
length of time before it is realized or settled.

Tax credits for purchases of machinery, equipraedttechnology, research and development expeasijtur
and personnel training expenditures are recognized) the flow-through method.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities areded to or deducted from the current year’s tax igrom.

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional &x10% of unappropriated earnings is providedafor
income tax in the year the shareholders approvetéan the earnings.

Foreign Currencies

Non-derivative foreign-currency transactions arecorded in respective functional currencies of
consolidated subsidiaries at the rates of exchamgtect when the transactions occur.
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At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency maeynedasets and liabilities are revalued using pitienai
exchange rates and the exchange differences argnieed in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency nomtaon assets and liabilities that are measurediravdlue
are revalued using prevailing exchange rates, thigtexchange differences treated as follows:

a. Recognized in shareholders’ equity if the clearig fair value are recognized in shareholdersiteg
b. Recognized in profit and loss if the changeiinvalue is recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign-currency nonmonetary assets and liakslitiat are carried at cost continue to be stateddtange
rates at trade dates.

If the functional currency of an equity-method estee is a foreign currency, translation adjustmerl
result from the translation of the investee’s ficiah statements into the reporting currency of Greup.
Such adjustments are accumulated and reportedegsmsate component of shareholders’ equity.

Hedging Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivatives that qualify as effective hedging instents are measured at fair value, with subsequent
changes in fair value recognized either in profitass, or in shareholders’ equity, depending anrthture

of the hedging relationship.

Hedge Accounting

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effectgrofit or loss of changes in the fair valuesttod
hedging instrument and the hedged item as follows:

a. Fairvalue hedge

The gain or loss from remeasuring the hedgingringent at fair value and the gain or loss on the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk aregmrized in profit or loss.

b. Cash flow hedge

The portion of the gain or loss on the hedgirgjriment that is determined to be an effective badg
recognized in shareholders’ equity. The amountgeized in shareholders’ equity is recognized in
profit or loss in the same year or years duringciwhihe hedged forecast transaction or an asset or
liability arising from the hedged forecast trangaciaffects profit or loss. However, if all or arfion

of a loss recognized in shareholders’ equity isexgiected to be recovered in the future, the amount
that is not expected to be recovered is recladsifi® profit or loss.

Reclassifications
Certain accounts in the consolidated financiaiest&nts as of and for the year ended December(8Y, 2

have been reclassified to be consistent with tesgmtation of consolidated financial statementsfasd
for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Accounting for Bonuses to Employees, Directors anBupervisors

In March 2007, the Accounting Research and Deveé Foundation issued Interpretation 2007-052 that
requires the Group to recognize as compensatiornsgs bonuses paid to employees, directors and
supervisors beginning January 1, 2008. These lesmwsre previously recorded as appropriations from
earnings. The adoption of this interpretation fteslin a decrease of NT$45,529 thousand in netniec

and a decrease in after income tax basic earniegstmre of NT$0.02 for the year ended December 31,
2008.

Accounting for Financial Instruments

On July 1, 2008, the Group adopted the newly am@&n8FAS No. 34, “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”. The amendments #®SSE4 mainly deal with the reclassification of
financial assets at fair value through profit osddf certain conditions are met. The adoptior6BAS

No. 34 resulted in increase of NT$490,360 thousanaet income and increase in after income taxcbasi
earnings per share of NT$0.19 for the year endetkiber 31, 2008. Please see Note 23 for relevant
information regarding reclassifications of finaddiestruments.

4. CASH
December 31
2008 2007
Cash

Petty cash and cash on hand $ 6,724 $ 21,792
Checking accounts and demand deposits 4,687,72 4,561,404
Time deposits: Interest - 0.15%-8.50% in 2008 @u35%-8.50% in

2007 3,389,159 5,022,404

$ 8,033,608 $ 9,605,600

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, time deposite wiaturity of over one year amounted to $8,909
thousand and $747 thousand, respectively.

The overseas deposits of YMTC as of December 328 2nd 2007 are summarized in the accompanying
Schedules B and C.

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FVTPL
a. Financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL akfei

December 31

2008 2007
Financial assets held for trading
Mutual funds $ 286,481 $ 1,503,450
Quoted stocks 146,209 894,461
Oil swap option 125,669 -
Oil swap - 14,136
Convertible bonds - 1,865
$ 558,359 $§ 2,413,912
(Continued)
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December 31

2008 2007
Financial liabilities held for trading
Oil swap option $ 145,134 $ 461
Oil swap - 1,483
$ 145,134 $ 1,944
(Concluded)

Foreign exchange forward contracts and optioasiald mainly to hedge the exchange rate risksgris
from net assets or liabilities denominated in fgnecurrency or to earn gains from exchange rates.
The hedging strategy was developed with the objedt reduce the risk of market price or cash flow
fluctuations. The derivative transactions entenéol by YMTC is based on forecasted cash flows, and
the risk of the transaction can be controlled by TY®4

The purpose of holding the short crude oil swag @il swap option is for spread trading. By simgyt
the swap YMTC can hedge some energy fund investmskit and make possible profit when the
convergence of the two price series appears. YMTiirpose for trading oil swap and oil swap
option is to reduce the cost burden from oil piifegease.

Derivates that held by YMTC do not meet the cidtéor hedge accounting; therefore, they are écbat
as financial assets or liabilities.

There were no outstanding foreign exchange cotstend options of YMTC as of December 31, 2008.

Outstanding oil swap and oil swap option conrast of December 31, 2008 were as follows:

Due Date Notional Amount Fair Value
Oil swap option 2009.04.30 US$ 44,340 thousan® 125,669 thousand
Oil swap option 2009.04.30 US$ 59,205 thousand (145,134) thousand

As of December 31, 2008, the oil swap optionlegtamounted to $88,062 thousand and were
recognized as other current liabilities.

Outstanding oil swap option contracts as of Ddim31, 2007 were as follows:
Due Date Unit (Barrel)  Notional Amount Fair Value

Oil swap 2008.01.18-2008.03.18 65,000 US$ 5tididsand $ 14,136 thousand

2008.01.18 15,000 US$ 1,380 thousand (1,488)sand
Due Date Notional Amount Fair Value
Oil swap option 2008.01.31-2008.02.28 UsS$ 1,87@usand $ (145) thousand
Oil swap option 2008.01.31 US$ 980 thousand 316) thousand

Net losses arising from financial assets heldtfading were $764,320 thousand (including realized

settlement losses of $433,583 thousand and valulises of $330,737 thousand) for the year ended
December 31, 2008; net gains were $376,898 thougaridding realized settlement gains of $228,795

thousand and valuation gains of $148,103 thousandhe year ended December 31, 2007.
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Net gains arising from financial liabilities heldr trading were $12,798 thousand (including e
settlement gains of $129,862 thousand and valuddeses of $117,064 thousand) for the year ended
December 31, 2008; net losses were $390 thousahahtion losses) for the year ended December 31,
2007.

b. Financial assets designated as at FVTPL

The Group uses interest-linked notes and cradied structured time deposit for trading purpotses
earn higher interest income. The Group choosesnmatities highly correlated to interest rates.

Net gains were $1,325 thousand (including vatuatosses of $20 thousand and interest revenue of
$1,345 thousand) for the year ended December .. 20
6. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31

2008 2007
Domestic quoted stocks $ 3,407,158 $ 4,047,709
Bond fund 467,493 561,136
Less: Reclassified into current assets (999,17 (561,139

$ 2875472 $ 4,047,709

7. HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31

2008 2007
Bond - Via Source $ 5902 $ 9,570
Less: Reclassified into noncurrent assets - -
$ 5902 $ 9,570

YML-Singapore invested US$500 thousand in 6-ye@ar Source Bond which will mature on February 15,
2008 with interest rate of 9% per annum. The cenpatrty bought US$299 thousand as of December 31,
2008; because the reinsurance company couldn’t enggte on time, Via Source applied for an arbitrati
YML-Singapore shall receive US$180 thousand basedhe forecast of Via Source. The difference,
US$91 thousand, had been recognized as impairoes)tNT$2,870 thousand, in 2008.
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8. FINANCIAL ASSET MEASURED AT COST

December 31

2008 2007
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship
Domestic unquoted common stocks
Taipei Port Container Terminal Co., Ltd. $ K5%19) 10.00 $ 166,640 10.00
China Technology Venture Capital Corp. 30,000 8.96 30,000 8.96
United Venture Capital Corp. 26,352 9.04 52,352 9.04
Kingmax Technology Corp. 21,835 1.38 21,835 1.38
Ascentek Venture Capital Corp. 9,856 2.14 14,056 2.14
SF Technology Venture Capital Corp. 8,968 7.24 8,968 7.24
United Raw Material Solutions Inc. 2,953 2.76 5,898 2.76
416,604 299,749
Domestic unquoted preferred stocks
New Century Infocomm Co., Ltd. 427,789 1.68 481,644 1.68
Overseas unquoted common stocks
Antwerp International Terminal 58,978 16.33 58,978 16.33
B2B.Com Holdings Ltd. 5,043 8.00 5,043 8.00
Zoll Pool Hafen Hamburg 463 6.00 477 6.00
Yangtze River Express Airlines Company Limited - 12.00 - 12.00
64,484 64,498
$ 908,877 $ 845,891

The above equity investments, which had no quptees in an active market and of which fair vatoeld
not be reliably measured, were carried at cost.

Because of deterioration in operations of investaapanies, New Century Infocomm Co. Ltd. and Uhite
Raw Material Solutions Inc., and capital reductafriJnited Venture Capital Corp., the Group recogdiz
impairment losses of $66,800 thousand in 2008. 2087, the Group recognized impairment losses of
$671,792 thousand because of deterioration in Gpasof Yangtze River Express Airlines Company
Limited and the capital reduction of New Centurjobomm Co. Ltd. and SF Technology Venture Capital
Corp.

9. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING EQUITY METHOD

December 31

2008 2007

% of % of

Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-

Value ship Value ship
Transyang Shipping Pte. Ltd. $ 856,048 49.00 $ 203,708 49.00
Chunghwa Investment Co., Ltd. 739,517 40.00 857,570 40.00
West Basin Container Terminal LLC 502,036 40.00 490,568  40.00
Chang Ming Logistics Company Limited 249,968 49.00 225,681  49.00
Formosa International Development Corporation 24,243 30.00 241,022 30.00
Yunn Wang Investment Co., Ltd. 202,032 49.75 272,623 49.75
United Terminal Leasing LLC 64,618 40.00 45,847  40.00

(Continued)
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December 31

2008 2007
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp. $ 11,742 49.00 $ 9,070  49.00
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. - 60.00 10,292  70.00
Corstor Ltd. (559) 50.00 32 50.00
2,850,145 2,356,413
Add: Reclassification of the credit of investrreent
accounted for using equity method to other
liabilities 559 -
$ 2,850,704 $ 2,356,413
(Concluded)

Investment income (loss) recognized under thetgguéthod was as follows:

Years Ended December 31

Investee 2008 2007
Transyang Shipping Pte. Ltd. $ 757,372 $ 137,775
United Terminal Leasing LLC 17,441 4970
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp. 8,457 4,662
West Basin Container Terminal LLC 4910 76,715
Chang Ming Logistics Company Limited 4,834 (1,242)
Chunghwa Investment Co., Ltd. (61,453) 59,997
Formosa International Development Corporation 18,813) (12,158)
Others 3,247 10,841

$ 716,195 $ 281,560

The carrying amounts of the investments accoufaiedsing the equity method and the related netrime
or losses of equity method investees were detednbesed on the audited financial statements of the
investees as of and for the same periods as thgpGro

The Group did not provide endorsement and guasateNexus International Express, Inc., so the
investor's equity in the investee was reduced t zand additional losses were not recognized. Blexu
International Express, Inc. had been liquidate@atober 2007.

For financing the investment project on Euromamieal in Rotterdam, the board of directors of YMTC

resolved to increase the capital investment by@I®thousand in Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte.. Ltd
Due to March 11, 2009, the investment fund is sbll remitted by YMTC.
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10. PROPERTIES

December 31

2008 2007
Accumulated depreciation

Buildings $ 214804 $ 188,092
Containers and chassis 12,502,218 10,253,609
Ships 8,932,302 12,418,134
Leased assets 3,882,946 3,491,755
Leasehold improvements 153,332 136,682
Miscellaneous equipments 2,348,002 2,067,388

$ 28,033,604 $ 28,555,660

Information about capitalized interest on progariivas as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007
Capitalized interest $ 161,670 $ 78,975
Capitalization rated 3.365%-3.472% 3.20%-3.472%

YMTC leases containers and chassis under capitalel agreements. The related information for dutur
rentals is shown in Note 26. The terms of thedsasere from nine years to ten years for contaiands
eight years for chassis. The annual rent payablea@sed containers under the agreements is US$1,07
thousand. YMTC has the option to buy, at the ehthe lease terms, all leased containers at a marga
purchase price of US$1 per unit. The annual ragaple on leased chassis is based on contract, tanus

at the end of the lease terms, the ownership dfhallleased chassis will be transferred to YMTQat
additional cost.

YML-BVI leases ships under 25-year capital leageeeaments. The lease contracts were secured by
standby letters credit issued by the Bank of Sodtlend the Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce (§IBC
YML-BVI deposited a portion of its lease paymentsthe Bank of Scotland and CIBC as collaterals
(included in refundable deposits).

The details of these leases as of December 38, &0® 2007 were as follows:

December 31
2008 2007
u.S. New Taiwan u.S. New Taiwan
Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars
(Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands)

Total capital lease obligations (undiscounted) 2%$2,588 $ 9,614,458 $ 421,982 $13,689,090
Less: Unamortized interest expense 122,8314,036,227 185,628 6,021,767

169,757 $ 5,578,231 $ 236,354 $ 7,667,323
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11.

12.

ASSETS LEASED TO OTHERS, NET
December 31
2008 2007
Cost

Land $ 2,944,499 $ 2,944,499
Buildings 1,264,890 1,243,575
4,209,389 4,188,074
Less: Accumulated impairment - land 10,507 10,507
Accumulated impairment - buildings 2,832 2,832
Accumulated depreciation - buildings 136,672 107,264

$ 4,059378 $ 4,067,471

Up to December 31, 2008, future rental paymerdsivable were summarized as follows:

Year Ended
Fiscal Year December 31
2009 $ 101,814
2010 35,275
2011 23,093
2012 10,828
2013 3,542
NONOPERATING ASSETS, NET
December 31
2008 2007
Cost
Land $ 217,715 $ 217,715
Buildings 4,188 16,896
221,903 234,611
Accumulated depreciation - buildings 3,845 3,845

$ 218,058 $ 230,766

13. ADVANCES ON LONG-TERM RENT AGREEMENT

For the purpose of managing storage, processmagsfer and distribution of goods, the Corporation

collaborated with MOTC Harbor Bureau in buildingdarperating the First and Second Logistics Cemters

the Kaohsiung Third Container Center. The tramsfgrprocedures of First Logistics Center had been

completed. According to the contract, the Corponais entitled to the use of the center for 30rgdmsed

on the initial investment made by the Corporatiohe project of the Second Logistics Center of the
Kaohsiung Third Container Center had been compléte®ctober, 2007 and the use of the center
commenced in 2008. Owing to the remaining isswegmnding the time frame for free tenancy, the
Corporation reclassified the original investment £§91,543 thousand (construction in process) into

advances on long-term rent agreement which aretemdrover 23 years and 10 months.
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14.

15.

SHORT-TERM LOANS

December 31

2008 2007
Unsecured bank loans - interest of 1.84%-2.912008 and
2.50%-2.53% in 2007 $ 991,804 $ 100,962
LONG-TERM DEBTS
Current Long-term Total
December 31, 2008
Long-term secured bank loans $ 2,559,635 18,460,384 $ 21,020,019
Long-term loans from related parties - 2,543 2,543
Long-term secured loans 1,111 2,477 3,588
Domestic unsecured bonds 1,584,000 17,122,000 18,706,000
Capital leases 145,510 5,432,721 5,578,231

4,290,256 $ 41,020,125 $ 45,310,381
December 31, 2007

Long-term secured bank loans $ 963,048 12,574,494 $ 13,537,537
Long-term loans from related parties - 2,912 2,912
Long-term secured loans 1,176 3,385 4,561
Domestic unsecured bonds 1,034,000 18,706,000 19,740,000
Domestic unsecured convertible bonds 59,400 - 59,400
Interest premium - domestic unsecured converhbleds 829 - 829
Capital leases 342,168 7,325,155 7,667,323

$ 2400616 $ 38,611,946 $ 41,012,562

Long-term Secured Bank Loans

On May 30, September 26 and December 30, 2008, @ Mibrtgaged ships as collaterals for both the
eight-year secured loan of $3,000,000 thousandth@dive-year secured loan of $1,000,000 thousand.
Also, YMTC mortgaged the ships of a subsidiary, Blteans Transportation, Inc., as collaterals fer th
seven-year secured loan of $4,500,000 thousandeaerbber 30, 2008. As of December 31, 2008, the
eight-year and the five-year loans had been futhweth and the seven-year loan had been drawn up to
$2,000,000 thousand. The eight-year loan will biyfrepaid by May 30, 2016. The loan will be
repayable after 18 months from the date the loas olained and every six months thereafter in ldleq
installments. The five-year loan will be fully @@d by May 30, 2013. The loan will be repayableraf

18 months from the date the loan was obtained &edyesix months thereafter in 8 equal installments.
The seven-year loan will be fully repaid by DecemB8, 2015. The loan will be repayable after 18
months from the date the loan was obtained and/esiermonths thereafter in 12 equal installmentEhe
interest rates are the Fixing Rate of 90-day reteto in Reuters (Page 6165) plus spread. Theebite
rates ranged from 2.31% to 2.78% on December 318.20

YMTC mortgaged assets leased to others as callatéor the seven-year secured loan of $1,500,000
thousand. As of December 31, 2008, the loan wisdbtained and will be fully repaid by May 30, 28

The loan will be repayable after one year from tla¢e the loan was obtained and every six months
thereafter in 12 equal installments of $50,000 slamdl and final payment for the remaining amount The
interest rates are the Fixing Rate of 90-day reteto in Reuters (Page 6165) plus spread. Theesite
rates ranged from 2.25% to 2.36% on December 318.20
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On December 27, 2005, Yang Ming-Liberia providedrf8,200 TEU ships as collaterals for the eiglarye
secured loan of US$221,760 thousand from Meganratemal Commercial Bank. The loan was fully
obtained and will be fully paid by August 22, 2014 he interest rates are at 3-month or 6-month IRBO
plus spread. The interest rates ranged from 3%1255.0625% and 5.375% to 5.8750% for the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007. The loan wilkpayable after one year from the date the loam wa
obtained and every six months thereafter at 15 leigstallments of US$3,696 thousand. In 2008 and
2007, the loan amounts of US$170,016 thousand &®189,584 thousand were not paid and US$29,568
thousand and US$29,568 thousand to be paid in 20@82007 were classified as current portion of
long-term secured bank loans.

On August 8, 2007, Yang Ming-Liberia provided figeb51 TEU ships as collaterals for the seven-year
secured loan of US$215,000 thousand from Cathatedmank. The loan will be fully paid by August 8,
2014. The interest rates are at 3-month or 6-mbiBIOR plus spread. The interest rates ranged from
1.7325% to 5.14031% and 5.13031% to 5.62344% miydar ended December 31, 2007. The loan will
be repayable after one and a half years from tkeetle loan was obtained and every six months dlffiere

at 12 equal installments of US$17,200 thousand. ofABecember 31, 2008, the principal of the loars wa
not started to be repaid and there was US$34,40G#md classified as current portion of long-teecused
bank loans.

Karlman Properties provided real estates in HoogdKas collaterals for the fifteen-year secured lof
HK$16,000 thousand from Shanghai Commercial Bankurimg on May 21, 2016 with interest rate of
3.25% per annum. The loan will be repayable fromm tlate the loan was obtained and every month
thereafter at 180 equal installments. The unpaah lamounted to HK$8,303 thousand and HK$9,471
thousand at December 31, 2008 and 2007 with cupertion of HK$1,007 thousand and HK$927
thousand, respectively.

Jing Ming provided its land as collateral for fifeeen-year secured loan of $50,000 thousand fiBamk of
Taiwan. The interest is paid monthly in the fingb years after the loan was obtained, and paidteya
thereafter. The interest rate is 2.53% in thd fik® years and 2.73% thereafter. Jing Ming wél fghe
principal in equal installments from August, 200®idad paid off the debt by the end of 2008.

On October 28, 2008, Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corpoyided a ship used in that providing bulk-carrier
services as collateraled for the seven-year sedosdof US$25,356 thousand from Mega International
Commercial Bank. The loan will be fully paid by tOler 28, 2015. The interest rates is the at geera
US dollar rate of 6-month Reuters plus 0.75% anmatd. The interest rate was 3.5625% for the year
ended December 31, 2008. The loan will be repayafter one year from the date the loan was oldaine
and every six months thereafter at 13 equal imstits of US$1,950 thousand. As of December 318,200
the principal of the loan was not started to beaig@nd US$1,950 thousand was classified as current
portion of long-term secured bank loans.

Long-term Secured Loans

In order to purchase transportation facility, Ygt@arrier Company Limited mortgaged the same fgcili
for HK$1,363 thousand which is amortized over 68taiments. The mortgage will be lifted by
December, 2011 with interest rate between 6.3%-7.3%6 of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the mortgage
amounted HK$846 thousand and HK$1,091 thousand neaspaid. HK$262 thousand and HK$273
thousand classified as current portion of long-teemured loans.
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Domestic Unsecured Bonds

On various dates, YMTC issued domestic unsecunedd) the dates and the aggregate face valuesasere
follows: $1,800,000 thousand on June 1, 2000 (thene 2000 Bonds”); $2,400,000 thousand on
November 20, 2000 (the “November 2000 Bonds”); 82,200 thousand on July 16, 2001 (the “July 2001
Bonds”), $1,600,000 thousand on June 18, 2004 {ibee 2004 Bonds”), $5,000,000 thousand from
October 8 to October 20 in 2004 (the “October 28@Hhds”); $2,500,000 thousand from December 8 to
December 14 in 2004 (the “December 2004 Bonds"P@BO00 thousand on October 23, 2006 (the
“October 2006 Bonds”).

Other bond features and terms are as follows:

June 2000 Bonds: Repayments: 33% - June 1, ZBI8,- June 1, 2009, and 34% June 1, 2010;
6.09% annual interest. The Corporation had pai@4¥®H0 thousand as of
December 31, 2008.

November 2000 Bonds: Repayments: 20% - NovemBgeP@10, 40% - November 20, 2011, and 40% -
November 20, 2012; 6.02% annual interest.

July 2001 Bonds: Repayments: 20% - July 16, 2808 - July 16, 2007, and 40% - July 16, 2008;
4.49% annual interest. The Corporation had repasgidual amount as of
December 31, 2008.

June 2004 Bonds: Type A - Aggregate face valu&6ff0,000 thousand and maturity on June 18,
2011; 2.46% annual interest.

Type B - Aggregate face value of $500,000 thodsamd maturity on June 18,
2011 at USD 6-month LIBOR rate (the target rategmkhe target rate is smaller
than 1.15%; at 4.4% when the target rate is betvieEs% and 3.5%; at 6% less
the target rate when the target rate is greater 3%%. The interest rate should
not be smaller than 0% and will be reset quarterly.

Type C - Aggregate face value of $500,000 thodisamd maturity on June 18,
2011 at 4.5% interest multiplied by a ratio (ingfkearing days per month divided
by interest-bearing days per year) when USD 6-maiBIOR rate (the target rate)
is between a certain interest range; at 0% whemattget rate is out of the interest
range.

October 2004 Bonds: Type A, B, D, E, G, H, | - Aggpte face value of $500,000 thousand and maturity
from October 8 to October 20 in 2011; 3.30% anintarest.

Type C - Aggregate face value of $800,000 thodisard maturity on October 12,
2011, 3.30% annual interest.

Type F - Aggregate face value of $700,000 thodisard maturity on October 15,
2011, 3.30% annual interest.

December 2004 Bonds: Aggregate face value of $2080 thousand and maturity from December 8 to 14
in 2011; 2.99% annual interest.

October 2006 Bonds: Type A - Aggregate face valu$3,000,000 thousand; repayments: 33% -
October 23, 2009, 33% - October 23, 2010, and 346teber 23, 2011; 2.09%
annual interest.

Type B - Aggregate face value of $3,000,000 thadsand maturity on October 23,
2013; 2.32% annual interest.
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16.

17.

Domestic Unsecured Convertible Bonds

On August 7, 2003, the Corporation issued fivery@@mestic unsecured bonds (the “2003 Convertible
Bonds”) with an aggregate face value of $8,000i@0dsand and 0% interest. The bonds are classified
“Type A” (with aggregate face value of $3,000,080usand) and “Type B” (with aggregate face value of
$5,000,000 thousand). Bond settlement is as fallow

a. Lump-sum payment to the holders upon matuirit@08) at 101.256% of the face value;

b. Conversion by the holders, from November 2@03a days before the due date, into the Corporation
common shares at the prevailing conversion price;

c. Reselling to the Corporation by the holderolematurity. The reselling of Type A bonds stémsn
August 7, 2005 at face value while that of Typeddds starts from August 7, 2006 at 100.451% of the
face value; or

d. Redemption by the Corporation, under certairddmns, at face value before bond maturity.

As of December 31, 2008, the 2003 Convertible ®omwith aggregate face value of $7,895,200
thousand had been converted into 313,780 thousamdhon shares of the Corporation, and bonds with
aggregate face value of $62,400 thousand had badnts the Corporation by the holders. The
Corporation had repaid residual amount $42,400g40d on the maturity date.

Long-term Payable to Related Parties

Refer to the Note 24 to financial statements.

Capital Lease

Refer to the Note 10 to financial statements.

RESERVE FOR LAND VALUE INCREMENT TAX

The reserve for land value increment tax resuftech YMTC's merger with China Merchants Steam
Navigation Company.

UNREALIZED GAIN ON SALE AND LEASEBACK
December 31
2008 2007
Vesser YM Uberty $ 549,790 $ -
YM Enphancer 35,568 -
Chassis 94 7,874
$ 585,452 $ 7,874

The above properties had been sold and then lémsddby YMTC. The resulting gains on the saleewer
deferred (included in “other liabilities” in the laace sheets) and amortized over the expecteddéthe
lease or estimated service lives, whichever wadeho
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The subsidiary, All Oceans Transportation, In@crpiired Ming North in March 2007. Therefore, the
related unrealized gain on sale and leaseback eetessified to deferred gain (included in “othabllities
- others”).

18. PENSION PLAN

a.

Pension plan of YMTC

YMTC adopted three pension plans after its piredion on February 15, 1996. Before YMTC's
privatization, qualified employees received pengiayments for service year before the start of the
privatization. The service years of the employe®&® received pre-privatization pension payments
and continued to work in YMTC after privatizatiorilmbe excluded from the calculation of pension
payments after privatization. These plans arelmAs:

Pension plan under the Labor Standards Law feshare employees is a defined benefit plan. Bemefit
are based on service years and average basic shldry six months before retirement. The pension
fund, to which YMTC contributes amounts equal t&4l8f salaries every month, is administered by
each company’s pension reserve fund supervisorymitiee and deposited in the name of each
company’'s committee in the Bank of Taiwan (the @antrust of China merged with the Bank of
Taiwan in July 2007, with the Bank of Taiwan asvator entity.)

Pension plan under the Maritime Labor Law foipginig crews is a defined benefit plan. Before the
adoption of the ROC Maritime Labor Law, benefitsrevdased on the amounts stated in the crews’
hiring contracts. Under the Law, benefits are baseservice years and average basic salary afithe
months before retirement.

The service years of the employees transferrd¢ismg Ming Shipping Corp. because of spin off are
continued from the service years in the CorporatioBenefits are based on the proportion of service
years between the Corporation and Kuang Ming Ship@orp. and are paid by individual pension
accounts.

Pension plan is a defined contribution type sahemder the Act for onshore employees and shipping
crews. Starting on July 1, 2005, YMTC makes magntdntributions to the employees’ individual
pension accounts in the Bureau of Labor Insurah6&eof employees’ salaries every month.

Pension plan benefits for retired employees ofn&€hMerchants Steamship Navigation Company
(CMSNC) provide benefits based on service yearslenel of monthly basic salary at the time of
retirement.

Pension plan of subsidiaries

Ching Ming, Honming, Jing Ming, Kuang Ming and sreogistics have a defined contribution plan

under the Act. Starting on July 1, 2005 the abswbsidiaries make monthly contributions to the

employees’ individual pension accounts in the BurebLabor Insurance at 6% of employees’ salaries
every month.

Under the Labor Standards Law, the above submdidave a defined benefit pension plan. Benefits
are based on service years and average basic sdléng six months before retirement. Honming,
Jing Ming and Yes Logistics contribute amounts étu&%, 10% and 6% of salaries and wages every
month, to each pension fund, which is administérgdach pension plan committee and deposited in
each Committee’s name in the Bank of Taiwan (thet@é Trust of China merged with the Bank of
Taiwan in July 2007, with the Bank of Taiwan asvawor entity.)
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Yang Ming (America) Corporation has entered iatbagreement with the ILWU office and Clerical
Employees Local 63 to provide Medical care covdrgdhis agreement, and it was defined benefit
pension plan. However, according to collectivegharing agreements, effective June 1,2008, a new
taft-hartely trust, named “OCU Health Trust” wileplace the 2003 YML/ILWU agreement’s
framework for the above stated benefits, which igdedined contribution plan. In 2008, the
contribution made to the OCU trust was calculataseld on $4.5 per working hour. In addition to the
$4.05 per hour contribution, the company does haw®ntractual obligation to fund the unfunded
liability transferred to the OCU multiemployer ttusver a period of no more than ten years. As of
December 31, 2008, the balance of the accrued s&ps1$216,254 thousand.

Some consolidated subsidiaries, which are mdorlynvestment holding purpose, have either very fe
or no staff. These subsidiaries have no pensiansphnd thus do not contribute to pension funds and
do not recognize pension costs. Except for themmpanies, the consolidated subsidiaries all
contribute to pension funds and recognize pensistsdased on local government regulations.
Information of the pension cost under the Act

The pension costs under the defined contributiam amounted to $240,099 thousand and $180,536
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2008G0W respectively.

Combined information on the defined benefitgp@n plan under the Labor Standards Law

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standdtds 18, “Accounting for Pensions,” pension cost
should be recognized using the actuarial methodT® and certain subsidiaries have pension
information as follows:

1) Net periodic pension cost was as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007
Service cost $ 130,149 $ 143,708
Interest cost 56,389 59,612
Expected return on plan assets (16,623) (12,874)
Amortization of net transition assets or obligat 3,596 3,389
Amortization of prior service cost (85) 14,580
Amortization of net loss 19,991 21,249
Net pension cost $ 193417 $ 229,664
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2) Reconciliation of funded status of the pengtam to accrued pension cost at end of year

December 31

2008 2007
Benefit obligation
Vested benefit obligation (VBO) $ 645176 631,792
Non-vested benefit obligation 916,681 1,003,517
Accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) 1,56378 1,635,309
Additional benefits based on future salaries 597,017 470,490
Projected benefit obligation 2,158,874 2,105,799
Fair value of plan assets (647,019 (544,58))
Plan funded status 1,511,857 1,561,218
Unrecognized net transition obligation (4223 (47,974)
Unrecognized prior service cost 50,045 (3,491)
Unrecognized pension cost (504,604) (427,620)
Additional minimum pension liability 42,886 68,885
Accrued pension cost $ 1,053,772 $ 1,151,018
3) Vested benefits $ 911949 $ 810,596
4) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 2.25% 3.00%
Rate of increase in compensation 2.00%-2.75240-2.75%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.25% 098.0

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007
5) Contribution and benefits paid
Contributions $ 97,636 $ 99,010
Payment of benefits $ 15,424 $ 49,577

19. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

a.

Global depositary receipts

On November 14, 1996, YMTC issued 10 million anitf global depositary receipts (GDRS),
representing 100 million shares, at an issue ice)S$11.64 dollar per unit. The holders of the
GDRs may not exchange them for YMTC's stocks. Hawestarting February 14, 1997, the holders
of the GDR may request the depository bank to thell shares represented by the GDRs. As of
December 31 2008, there were 4,883,344 units oulisig, representing 48,833,517 shares, 1.91% of
total issued shares.

The holders of the GDR retain stockholder’s rigtitat are the same as those of YMTC’s common

stockholders, but the exercise of stockholder'sitsgshould be under related laws and regulations in
ROC and the terms of the GDR contracts. One dfethights is that GDR holders should be able to

exercise the right of voting, sell the shares regméed by the GDRs, receive dividends and subscribe
for the issued stock through the depository bank.
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b. Capital surplus

Under the Company Law, capital surplus may omyuksed to offset a deficit. In addition, only the
capital surplus from the issue of stock in excdspap value and treasury stock transactions may be
transferred to capital. For this capitalizatiorewn shares should be issued to stockholders in
proportion to their holdings once a year and céipdd amounts should be within certain limits. @&|ls
the control surplus from long-term investments maybe used for any purposes.

c. Appropriation of earnings and dividend policy

YMTC's Articles of Incorporation provide that tHellowing should be appropriated from the annual
net income, less any losses of prior years:

1) 10% as legal reserve;
2) 10% as special reserve, as needed; and

3) Dividends and at least 1% as bonus to emp®wee up to 2% as remuneration to directors and
supervisors.

The Articles of Incorporation provide that YMTCathdeclare at least 50% of the distributable esgsias
dividends. Further, at least 20% of the amountaded as dividends should be in the form of cash to
enable YMTC to finance its capital expenditure amiking capital requirements.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the borempioyees of NT$59,261 thousand, representingfl% o
distributable retained earnings, was estimated doame past experiences. If the actual amounts
subsequently resolved by the shareholders diféen fihe proposed amounts, the differences are redond
the year of shareholders’ resolution as a changedounting estimate. If bonus shares are resatvee
distributed to employees, the number of shareseterohined by dividing the amount of bonus by the
closing price (after considering the effect of casld stock dividends) of the shares of the dayqulieg the
shareholders’ meeting.

Based on a directive issued by the SecuritiesFaridres Bureau, an amount equal to the net delzihta

of certain shareholders’ equity accounts shall ra@sferred from unappropriated earnings to a specia
reserve. Any special reserve appropriated mayeberved to the extent of the decrease in the rigt de
balance.

Under the Company Law, legal reserve should beogpited until the accumulated reserve equals
YMTC's paid-in capital. This reserve may only bged to offset a deficit. When the reserve reaches
50% of YMTC's paid-in capital, up to 50% thereohdae capitalized.

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which teib&ct on July 1, 1998, noncorporate ROC resident
stockholders are entitled to tax credit on incomepaid by YMTC on earnings generated from July9B08.

An imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained YWITC to monitor the balance of such income tax and
the tax credits allocated to each stockholder. TWeimum credit available for allocation to each

stockholder cannot exceed the ICA balance on tteeafadividend distribution.
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The stockholders resolved to appropriate the 20@¥2006 earnings on June 18, 2008 and June 27, 200
respectively, as follows:

Dividends Per
Appropriation of Earnings Share (Dollars)

For Year For Year
2007 2006 2007 2006
Legal reserve $ 601,992 $ 114,316
Special reserve - (7,416)
Bonus to employees 102,876 58,478
Cash dividends 2,329,054 735,682 $1.00 $0.32
Stock dividends 2,329,054 183,920 1.00 0.08

Information about the bonus to employees, direscémd supervisors is available on the Market Olagienv
Post System Website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Because of the conversion of the 2006 converbblads, the actual cash dividends and stock divisiged
share in 2006 were NT$0.31953484 and NT$0.079888&8fgectively.

Had YMTC recognized bonus to employees as exp@en2807 and 2006, the primary and diluted income
tax earnings per share in 2007 would have declinech NT$2.60 to NT$2.56 and from NT$2.58 to
NT$2.54, and in 2006 would have declined from NB®0to NT$0.47 and NT$0.50 to NT$0.47,
respectively.

20. INCOME TAX

a. A reconciliation of income tax expense basednoome before income tax at the statutory rate and
income tax expense was as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007

Income tax expense at statutory rate $ 368,8172,094,325
Tax effect on adjusting items:

Permanent differences (344,599) (1,060,846)

Temporary differences 186,070 326,771

Loss carryforwards used 17,821 (189,133)

Others 108 (8,581)
Additional 10% income tax on undistributed eagsin 67,567 8,242
Additional income tax under the AMT 91,638 11,704
Income tax payable - current 387,422 1,182,482
Overseas income tax 188,885 113,621
Deferred income tax expenses

Temporary differences (171,739) (220,445)

Loss carryforwards (17,821) 189,133

Adjustment in valuation allowance - (13,257)
Adjustment of prior years’ taxes 37,053 58,321
Income tax expense - current $ 423,800 $ 1,309,855
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b. Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) wesdatiows:

Current (included in other current assets)
Deferred income tax assets
Unrealized loss shipping fuel valuation losses
Unrealized foreign exchange loss
Unrealized loss on financial instruments
Others

Deferred income tax liabilities
Unrealized foreign exchange gain
Others

Noncurrent
Deferred income tax assets
Deferred pension cost
Investments loss recognized on overseas emqetirod
investments
Impairment loss on financial assets measuredsit
Loss carryforward
Others
Less: Valuation allowance

Deferred income tax liabilities
Investments gain recognized on overseas equétyrod
investments
Differences in estimated service lives of prtipe
Unrealized gain on financial instruments

The above deferred income taxes were computtiek ét5% income tax

December 31

2008 2007
$ 151,942 $ -
62,386 36,366
95,8 -
18,847 7,910
238,070 44,776
(1,690) -
(3,405 (3,712
(5,095 (3,712

$ 232975 % 41,064

$ 221,479 $ 188,771

38,857 63,574
2,500 2,250

18,177 -

22,285 6,106

(28,639 (13,440
274,659 247,261

(2,292,927) (2,055,411)

(132,601)  (419,963)
90R) (1,575
(2,431,430 _ (2,476,949

$ (2,156,77) $ (2,229,688

rate of YMTC and subsidiaries

in ROC. The deferred income taxes of other subs&l were computed at the local statutory rate.

c. Information about integrated income tax wafHsws:

December 31

2008
Balance of the imputation credit account (ICA)
YMTC $ 870,836
Kuang Ming 3$ 53,839
Ching Ming $ 682
Honming 3$ 11,556
Jing Ming 3$ 13,034
Yes Logistics $ 8,926

Yes Logistics and Ching Ming had no unappropdatarnings as of December 31, 2008. Thus, the

ICA balance will be accumulated until dividend distition in the future.
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Ratio of 2008  of 2007

16.09% 13.98%
20.97% 20.57%
- 12.38%
33.39% 33.33%
33.37% 33.39%



For distribution of earnings generated after J8@el1998, the ratio for the imputation credit®edited

to shareholders of YMTC and subsidiaries in ROCharged on the balance of the ICA as of the date of
dividend distribution. The expected creditabléor&dr the 2008 earnings may be adjusted, depending
on the ICA balance on the date of dividend distrdou

d. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the balamfie¥MTC’s unappropriated retained earnings
generated before June 30, 1998 aggregated $2,@#hd3sand.

e. Investment tax credits information

The unused investment tax credits as of DeceBbe2008 are summarized as follows:

Total Unused
Investment Investment Expiry
Regulatory Basis of Tax Credits Items Tax Credits Tax Credits Year
Yes Logistics
Statute for Upgrading Industries Training ___$86 $- 2012

Income tax return of YMTC through 2005 had beeseased by the tax authorities.

21. PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENS ES

Year Ended December 31, 2008
Nonoperating
Operating Operating Expenses

Costs Expenses and Losses  Total

Personnel expenses

Salary $ 1,683,298% 2,909,839 $ - $ 4,593,137

Insurance 37,844 331,517 - 369,361

Pension 106,327 327,189 - 433,516

Others 100,686 342,596 - 443,282
Depreciation 5,598,464 208,286 29,408 5,836,158
Amortization 189,382 14,094 2,727 206,203

7,716,001 $ 4,133,521 $ 32,135 $11,881,657

Year Ended December 31, 2007
Nonoperating
Operating Operating Expenses

Costs Expenses and Losses  Total

Personnel expenses

Salary $ 1,723,356$% 3,389,461 $ - $ 5,112,817

Insurance 37,934 329,261 - 367,195

Pension 120,597 289,603 - 410,200

Others 103,590 201,508 - 305,098
Depreciation 5,294,313 218,839 28,949 5,542,101
Amortization 277,513 22,235 3,908 303,656

7,557,303 $ 4,450,907 $ 32,857 $12,041,067

-37 -



22. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007
Before  After Before After
Income Income Income Income

Tax Tax Tax Tax
Basic EPS $ 031 $ 021 $ 275 % 236
Diluted EPS $ 031 $ 021 $ 273 % 235

The numerators and denominators used in calcglaannings per share (EPS) were as follows:

Net Income
Amount (Numerator) Per Share (Dollars)
Income Capital Stock Income
Before (Denominator) Before
Income Net (in Thousand Income Net
Tax Income Shares) Tax Income
Year ended December 31, 2008
Basic EPS $ 791,375% 547,293 2,562,170 _$ 0.31$ 0.21
Impact of dilutive potential common
shares
Bonus to employees - - 5,867
Domestic unsecured convertible
bonds 78 58 297
Diluted EPS $ 791,453% 547,351 2,568,334 $ 031 $ 0.21
Year ended December 31, 2007
Basic EPS $ 7,005,088 6,020,284 2,549,977 _$ 2.75% 2.36
Impact of dilutive potential common
shares
Domestic unsecured convertible
bonds 666 499 14,908
Diluted EPS $ 7,005,754% 6,020,783 2,564,885 $ 2.73 $ 2.35

The average number of shares outstanding for EfS&lation has been retroactively adjusted for the
issuance of stock dividends and employee stock demu This adjustment caused the basic and diluted
after income tax EPS for the year ended Decembgel@17 to decrease from NT$2.60 to NT$2.36 and
from NT$2.58 to NT$2.35, respectively.

The Corporation presumes that the bonus to emetoydll be settled in shares and the resulting mitzke
shares are included in the weighted average nuoflsrares outstanding used in the calculation loteti
EPS, if the shares have a dilutive effect. The lmemof shares is estimated by dividing the amodnt o
bonus by the closing price of the shares on thanoal sheet date. The dilutive effect of the shsinesild

be considered until the shareholders resolve tmebeu of shares to be distributed to employees éir th
meeting in the following year.
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23. DISCLOSURE FOR FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. The fair values of the Group’s financial ingtents were as follows:

Assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - current

Available-for-sale financial
assets - current

Held-to-maturity financial assets -
current

Available-for-sale financial
assets - noncurrent

Financial asset measured at
cost - noncurrent

Investments accounted for using
equity method

Cash surrender value of life
insurance

Hedging derivative financial
assets - noncurrent

Refundable deposits

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - current

Hedging derivative financial
liability - noncurrent

Long-term loans

Bonds

Capital leases

Place of transaction:

Place of Transaction
Financial assets

Overseas (including foreign
institutions in Taiwan)

Financial liabilities

Overseas (including foreign
institutions in Taiwan)

December 31

2008 2007
Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
$ 558,359 558,359 $ 2,413,912 $ 2,413,912
999,179 999,179 561,136 561,136
5,902 5,902 9,570 9,570
2,875,472 2,875,472 4,047,709 4,047,709
908,877 - 845,891 -
2,850,704 - 2,356,413 -
19,307 19,307 11,396 11,396
23,607 23,607 9,172 9,172
5,910,650 5,910,650 8,365,116 8,365,116
145,134 145,134 1,944 1,944
- - 2,871 2,871
21,026,150 21,026,150 13,545,010 13,545,010
18,706,000 18,949,368 19,800,229 20,218,813
5,578,231 5,578,231 7,667,323 7,667,323

December 31
2008 2007
Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
$ 149,276% 149,276 $ 23,308 $ 23,308
145,134 145,134 4. 815 4. 815
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b. The methods and assumptions applied in estimé&dir values are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Cash, notes receivable, accounts receivalilepuats receivable from related parties, other

receivables from related parties, advances to stgpggents, short-term bank loans, notes payables,
payable to related parties, accrued expenses aablpea to shipping agents which are not shown

among the financial instruments in the table abave,recorded at their carrying values because of
the short maturities of these instruments.

Fair values of financial instruments desigdads at FVTPL, available-for-sale financial assetd
held-to-maturity financial assets are based orr tipgdted prices in an active market. For those
instruments with no quoted market prices, their faalues are determined using valuation
techniques incorporating estimates and assumptionsistent with those generally used by other
market participants to price financial instrument3hese estimation and assumptions are available
to the Group.

Fair values of derivatives are based on theioteph prices in an active market. For those
derivatives with no quoted market prices, theirr faalues are determined using valuation
techniques incorporating estimates and assumptonsistent with those generally used by other
market participants to price financial instruments.

Financial assets measured at cost and invegmaccounted for using equity method are
investments in unlisted stocks which had no qugigdes in an active market and entail an
unreasonably high cost to obtain verifiable failuga Therefore, no fair value is presented.

Fair values of long-term bank loans, long-tereneivable from related parties and capital lease
obligations are measured at the present valuegpefcted cash flows which are discounted at the
interest rate for bank loans with similar matustie

The fair value of refundable deposit (or dégoseceived) is estimated by the book value bexaus
the amount in the future is close to the book value

The fair value of bonds is market value.

c. The fair values of financial assets and finahicbilities, which were determined at their qemiprices
in an active market or at estimated prices, weffel&svs:

Quoted Price Estimated Price
December 31 December 31
2008 2007 2008 2007
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - current $ 432,69 2,399,776 $ 125,669 $ 14,136
Available-for-sale financial assets -
current 999,179 561,136 - -
Held-to-maturity financial assets -
current - - 5,902 9,570
Available-for-sale financial assets -
noncurrent 2,875,472 4,047,709 - -
Hedging derivative financial assets -
noncurrent - - 23,607 9,172
(Continued)
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Quoted Price Estimated Price

December 31 December 31
2008 2007 2008 2007

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - current $ $ - $ 145,134 $ 1,944
Hedging derivative financial

liabilities - noncurrent - - - 2,871

(Concluded)

Net gain (loss) on changes of the fair valueer@ined using valuation technique was $(73,201)
thousand and $13,727 thousand for the years endeeniber 31, 2008 and 2007.

Financial assets and liabilities affected lgriest rate were as follows:

December 31

2008 2007
Financial Financial Financial Financial
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Risk of interest rate change
Fair value risk $ 3,327,024% 19,305,571 % 5,033,839 $ 19,324,488
Cash flow risk 9,780,132 26,996,614 12,012,890 21,789,036

Information about financial risks
1) Market risk

Financial instruments held by the Group are Iyaguoted stocks and mutual funds. Although
these financial instruments are subject to fluétumabf market price, the Group evaluates the
performance of the investment periodically.

For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 200 Tnterest rate swap contracts held by YMTC
were for nontrading purposes, i.e., to hedge olvdatuations on interest rates. YMTC and
subsidiaries use interest rate swap contracts géths or losses that offset the gains or losses on
floating interest-bearing liabilities. Through #igecontracts, YMTC and subsidiaries hedges most
of the risks in the market. In addition, YMTC asubsidiaries evaluate the hedging effectiveness
of the contracts periodically. YMTC evaluates tharket value risk periodically according to
Guidelines for Handling Acquisition and Disposal #éfssets by Public Companies. The
Corporation prevents the risk of derivative insteums affecting the operation of the Group, hence,
it sets up the limit in amount for making contragisl the limit in amount for the acceptable loss.

The contract will be settled at net or nominaloants. Thus the change of fair value of this
contract due to change of market interest rateldhmt cause additional risk for YMTC.

Further, YMTC's observance of proper procedwbsn buying contracts for trading purposes as
well as setting up break-even points helps YMTCicvosses that could significantly impact its
operations.

YMTC and subsidiaries use credit-linked instratsefor trading purposes to earn higher interest
income. YMTC and subsidiaries choose commoditigghlyn correlated to interest rates.
YMTC'’s observance of proper procedures when bugmgracts for trading purposes helps control
the market risk.
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2)

3)

4)

The Corporation’s purpose for trading crude svilap and oil swap option is to reduce the cost
burden from oil price increase or the price riskotier hedging instruments. The purpose of the
Corporation’s hedge strategy is to transfer thelerail market risk. The Corporation evaluates
the risk exposure and hedge position periodicallihe hedging instruments will be settled in cash.
When oil price goes down, the Corporation’s burdast burden will go down as well to offset the

possible hedge position loss. Therefore, the maikk exposure of the Corporation should be
limited and controllable.

YMTC's purpose for foreign currency derivativeding is to manage the exchange rate risk of
foreign currency. The gains or losses derived ftioenderivative transactions will be offset by the
gains or losses from the related underlying asséfs. control the risk of the derivative transactipn
YMTC sets maximum loss limit on its foreign exchanderivative trading and periodically
evaluates the market risk of the outstanding cotgra

The foreign exchange risk of YMTC’s monetary edssand liabilities is mainly controlled by
natural hedge. With symmetrical and diversifieskeds and liabilities of each foreign currency, the
currency evaluation effect of the aforesaid positould be broadly offset mutually.

Credit risk

YMTC and its subsidiaries are exposed to credk on counter-parties’ default on contracts.
YMTC's and its subsidiaries’ maximum exposure tedit risk is equal to book value, exclusive of
the fair value of the collaterals. YMTC conductansactions only with selected financial
institutions and corporations with good creditmg. Thus, management does not anticipate any
material losses resulting from default on contracts

Liquidity risk

YMTC entered into interest rate swaps to hedggh dlow risks for the years ended December 31,
2008 and 2007. The interest rate swap contraetsedtled at net amounts; thus, and the expected
cash demand is not significant.

YMTC and its subsidiaries invested in marketaddeity securities, mutual funds and bonds fund
that have quoted prices in an active market andddoe sold immediately at prices close to fair
value.

YMTC and its subsidiaries also invested in tistommon stock, stock with no quoted market
prices and equity instruments with no quoted pricean active market; thus, these investments
could expose YMTC to material liquidity risks.

Cash flow risk on interest rate

The Group’s time deposits, short-term bank lcamd bonds have floating interest rates.  Effective
rate and future cash flow of the Group will fludiias a result of changes in market interest rate.
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g. Cash flow hedge

YMTC uses interest rate swap contracts to hedyed cash flows:

Designated Hedging Instruments Expected
December 31 Period for
Financial 2008 2007 Expected Realization
Instruments Notional Fair Notional Fair Period of of Gains or
Hedged ltems Designated Amount  Value Amount Value Cash Flows Losses
Bonds with floating Interest rate swa $ (500,000)$ 6,062 $ (500,000)$ 9,172 June 18, 2004 -June 18, 2004 -
interest rate June 18, 2011 June 18, 2011
Bonds with floating Interest rate swa (500,000) 17,545 (500,000) (2,871)June 18, 2004 -June 18, 2004 -
interest rate June 18, 2011 June 18, 2011

h. Reclassifications

On July 1, 2008, YMTC and Ching Ming Investmenori@ reclassified its financial assets in
accordance with the newly amended SFAS No. 34, difgral Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”. The fair values at the reclassificatlate were as follows:

Before After
Reclassification Reclassification

Financial assets at fair value through profikoss - current $ 2,377,600 $ 1,118,330
Available-for-sale financial assets - current 611,000 1,870,270

$ 2,988,600 $ 2,988,600

In view of the Corporation’s intention of not lésy the above mentioned financial assets held for
trading within a short period of time as a resdltttee economic instability and deterioration of the
world’s financial markets that has occurred dutting year of 2008, the Corporation reclassified éhes
held for trading financial assets to availablegafe financial assets.

The carrying amounts and fair values of the s=ifeed financial assets as at December 31, 2008 we
as follows:

Book Value Fair Value
Available-for-sale financial assets - current $774,568 $ 774,568

The changes in fair value of the reclassifiedaficial assets recognized in profit and loss or
shareholders’ equity were as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Year Ended
Before Reclassifications After Reclassifications December 31, 2007
Recognized ir Recognized ir Recognized ir Recognized ir Recognized ir Recognized ir
Profitand Shareholders’ Profitand Shareholders’ Profitand Shareholders’

Loss Equity Loss Equity Loss Equity
Held for trading financial assets - current (748,594) $ - $ (258,234) $ - $ 18,816 $ -
Available-for-sale financial assets - current - - 11,515 (501,875) - -
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The changes in fair value recognized in profid &ss or shareholders’ equity from the reclassiion
date to December 31, 2008 and pro forma informa&suming no reclassifications were made were as

follows:
Pro Forma
Information
Assuming No
Amounts Recorded Reclassifications
Recognized in Recognized in Recognized in
Profitand  Shareholders’ Profit and
Loss Equity Loss
Available-for-sale financial assets - current $ 11,515 $ (501,875)$ (490,360)

24. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

More than half of the YMTC's directors in the bdawere appointed by the major shareholder, MOTC.
Trading conditions are not specifically modifiediire transactions between the YMTC and those dijrect
indirectly managed (controlled) by MOTC. Furthemnoapart from the transactions that had been
disclosed, the YMTC do not compile and summarizeather transactions.

a. The Group’s related parties and their relatippsswere as follows:

Related Party Relationship with the Group

Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp. Equity-method investee

West Basin Container Terminal LLC Equity-methoddstee

Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. Equity-method invas{had been a subsidiary of YMTC
from January 2008)

Transyang Shipping Ptd. Ltd. Equity-method ingest

Nexus International Express, Inc. Equity-methogkstee (had been liquidated in October
2007)

Yang Ming Cultural Foundation YMTC'’s donationggqual to foundation’s capital

Leader Container Transportation Co., LTdhe Company’s supervisor is Jing Ming’s Chairman
Marine Container Service India P. Ltd. The Comypiara major shareholder of Yang Ming Line
(India) Pvt. Ltd.

Bay Container Terminal PVT Ltd. The Company meaor shareholder of Yang Ming Line
(India) Pvt. Ltd.

Unicorn Enterprises The Company is a major stwded of Yang Ming Line
(India) Pvt. Ltd.

Taiwan Navigation Co., Ltd. More than half of ttheectors are identical

b. Except as disclosed in Note 26, Schedules D Enthe following is a summary of significant
related-party transactions

2008 2007
Amount % Amount %
For the year ended
Operating revenues
Marine Container Service India P. Ltd. $ 2535 - % 37,014 -
Taiwan Navigation Co., Ltd. 1,333 - - -
Leader Container Transportation Co., Ltd. 51 - 238 -
$ 24,739 - $ 37,252 -

-44 -



Operating costs
West Basin Container Terminal LLC
Leader Container Transportation Co., Ltd.
Taiwan Navigation Co., Ltd.
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp.
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V.
Nexus International Express, Inc.

Operating expenses
Yang Ming Cultural Foundation
Marine Container Service India P. Ltd.
Unicon Enterprises
Bay Container Terminal PVT Ltd.

December 31

Accounts receivable from related parties
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp.
Marine Container Service India P. Ltd.
West Basin Container Terminal LLC
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V.
Others

Payable to related parties
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp.
Leader Container Transportation Co., Ltd.
Taiwan Navigation Co., Ltd.
Marine Container Service India P. Ltd.
Unicorn Enterprises
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V.
Bay Container Terminal PVT Ltd.
Nexus International Express, Inc.
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2008 2007
Amount % Amount %
$ 2,308,668 2 $ 2,742,194 2
,988 - 396,954
109,531 - 216,366 -
34,356 - 36,394 -
- - 118,929 -
- - 1,006 -
$ 2,799,514 2 $ 3,511,843 2
$ 114935 - % 68,853 -
21,112 - 21,021
4,340 -
2,159 - 1,914 -
$ 142,546 - $ 91,788 -
$ 18,051 68 $ 46,287 38
7,538 28 - -
742 3 - -
- - 75,758 62
289 1 666 -
$ 26,620 100 $ 122,711 100
$ 196,666 81 $ 88,591 37
188, 15 56,470 24
5915 3 14,997 6
2,523 1 3,142 1
134 - - -
- - 74,988 32
- - 308 -
- - 5 -
$ 241426 _100 $ 238,501 100



The financing provided by the related partieseass follows:

Maximum
Balance
for the Ending Interest Interest Interest
Period Balance Rate Expense Payable Pledged
2008
Long-term debts
Marine Container Services India P. Ltd. $ 2648 2543 12% $ 340 $ - None
2007
Long-term debts
Marine Container Services India P. Ltd. $ 43® 2912 12% $ 675 $ - None

c. Compensation of directors, supervisors and gemant personnel:

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007
Salaries $ 22,345 $ 14,548
Incentives 17,839 11,230
Bonus 919 778

$ 41,013 $ 26,556

The compensation of directors, supervisors antagement personnel for the year ended December 31,
2007 included the bonuses appropriated from easnifag 2007 which had been approved by
shareholders in their annual meeting held in 2008.

The terms of related party transactions were radeted in accordance with YMTC's “Agency
Accounting Procedure” or commercial practices Iatesl parties’ countries.

The transactions with related parties were cotedlignder contract terms.

25. ASSETS PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED
The following assets had been pledged as collatBmalong-term bank loans, bonds and credit lines

December 31

2008 2007
Properties, net $ 20,890,905 $ 17,144,758
Refundable deposits 5,778,562 7,867,602
Assets leadsed to other, net 1,435,535
Restricted time deposit (included in other curasgets) 101,000 242,528
Nonoperating assets, net 89,230 89,230
Pledged time deposits (included in other assetiscellaneous) 14,750 33,078

$ 28,309,982 $ 25,377,196
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26. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITY

In addition to those mentioned in Note 23 and 8ale E, commitments and contingent liability as of
December 31, 2008 were as follows:

a.

Obligations of YMTC to provide crews to two ghiof Taiwan Power Company, Ltd. under contracts
expiring on various dates by September 2012. Tdily dompensation under the contracts is $144
thousand for all the crews.

Leases of office premises, ships and contaiaet of the Group under operating lease agreentleats
will expire on various dates until May 2030. Tlwtat rental for the year ended December 31, 2008
was $11,836,359 thousand, and future minimum reata as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount

2009 $10,881,653
2010 8,000,459
2011 6,375,513
2012 5,784,109
2013 5,561,232

Rentals after 2014 will be $7,366,581 thousanthe present value of those rentals, computed at an
annual interest rate of 1.42%, is $7,210,450 thodisa

Leases of containers and chassis and vess#te @roup under capital lease agreements expaing
various dates until March 2026. The total rental aterests for the year ended December 31, 2008
were about $589,021 thousand (deducted from lepagable). Future minimum rentals are as
follows:

Fiscal Year Amount

2009 $ 351,583
2010 287,184
2011 366,590
2012 377,292
2013 395,569

Rentals after 2014 will be $7,044,435 thousanthe present value of those rentals, computed at an
annual interest rate of 1.42%, is $4,959,509 thodisa

Guarantees of ship-building agreement, loamsinndd and operating needs by subsidiaries andteee
companies accounted for using equity method wefellasvs:

Company Name Nature of Relationship Guarantee Amoun

Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.) Holding Co., Ltd. Subsidia US$ 5,000 thousand
All Oceans Transportation Inc. Subsidiary US$0,698 thousand
Yang Ming (America) Corp. Subsidiary USs$ 1,586usand
Yang Ming (Liberia) Corp. Subsidiary US$ 438)#bousand
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. Subsidiary US$  381tRbusand
Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp. Subsidiary NZ$00,000 thousand
United Terminal Leasing LLC Equity-method investe  US$ 15,238 thousand
West Basin Container Terminal LLC Equity-methoddstee US$ 16,264 thousand
Olympic Container Terminal LLC Subsidiary US$ ,7@0 thousand
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27.

e.

Yang Ming Line (Hong Kong) guarantee of loatadted by Karlman Properties Limited (HK$16,000
thousand).

Yes Logistics Corp. guarantee of loan obtaibgdres Logistics Company Ltd. (NT$15,405 thousand).
An equal amount of time deposit in USD was requiette pledged as collateral when Yes Logistics
Company Ltd. borrowed up to the line of credit. d&December 31, 2008, the line of credit had get t
be exercised.

Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.) Holding Co., Ltd. guareee of loan obtained by Yangming (UK) Ltd.
(US$1,034 thousand).

AOT guarantee of loan obtained by YMTC (US$8,800 thousand) and mortgaged ships as collateral.

Agreement between AOT and CSBC Corporationiwda (formerly known as China Shipbuilding
Corporation) to construct 18 vessels for US$1,6B8housand. As of December 31, 2008, AOT had
paid $8,596,394 thousand.

Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. bought 6 vessels endagreement that AOT signed with CSBC
Corporation., Taiwan (formerly known as China Shifking Corporation) for JPY?24,250,000
thousand. As of December 31, 2008, AOT had paitV 11,814 thousand.

On October 30, 2007, Kao Ming Container Terrhi@arp. had signed a contract namely “consulting

service for the civil engineering of dock and camta yard in the Kaohsiung harbor sixth container

center proposition” with CECI Engineering Consultarinc., Taiwan which was responsible for the

technical service of design and construction ofdbek and container yard for $126,000 thousand. As
of December 31, 2008, the payment had $22,486 amols

On December 25, 2007 and April 2008, Kao Mingn@iner Terminal Corp. had signed contracts with
HWA CHI Construction Co., Ltd. contracts namely rétistage of Kaohsiung harbor intercontinental
container center construction and operation progad “The contract of the First project of Kaohsiju
Intercontinental Container Terminal (ICT) - settifence project of new construction” respectively,
which are projects in dock and container termindlhe total contract pricis $2,509,980 thousand and
Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp. had paid $981,21gusand as of December 31, 2008. Kao Ming
Container Terminal Corp. secured a NT$16,200,0004aAnd syndicated loan from banks on December
18, 2008 so as to fund the construction of Kaolgsintercontinental Container Terminal.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures requibgdthe Securities and Future Bureau for the Cotjmra
and its investees.

a.

b.

Financing provided: Please see Schedule Dhaittia
Endorsement/guarantee provided: Please seel@etE attached,
Marketable securities held: Please see Schédattached,;

Marketable securities acquired or disposed obsats or prices of at least NT$100 million or 26#the
paid-in capital: Please see Schedule G attached;

Acquisition of individual real estate propesteg costs of at least NT$100 million or 20% of plaéd-in
capital: None;
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Disposal of individual real estate propertiépaces of at least NT$100 million or 20% of thaigsin

capital: None;

g. Total purchases from or sales to related madiat least NT$100 million or 20% of the paideepital:
None;

h. Receivable from related parties amounting teeast NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital
Please see Schedule H attached;

i. Names, locations, and related information ofestees on which the Corporation exercises sigmific
influence: Please see Schedule | attached;

j- Information about derivatives of investees owenich the Corporation has a controlling interest:
None;

k. Information on investment in Mainland China

1) The name of the investee in mainland China,nmfain businesses and products, its issued capital,
method of investment, information on inflow or dotf of capital, percentage of ownership, equity
in the net gain or net loss, ending balance, ammadived as dividends from the investee, and the
limitation on investment: Please see Schedultadlad.

2) Significant direct or indirect transactionsttwithe investee, its prices and terms of payment,

unrealized gain or loss, and other related infolwnatvhich is helpful to understand the impact of

investment in mainland China on financial reportitone.

Significant transactions between YMTC and ubsdiaries for the years ended December 31, 2008 a
2007: Please see Schedule K.

28. SEGMENT INFORMATION

a. Department Information
2008
Marine Cargo
Transportation Tramp Other Adjustment and
Department Department Departments  Eliminations Combined
Sales to customers $ 130,418,78& 4,370,104 $ 3,028,411 $ - $ 137,817,302
Intracompany sales 20,653,985 40,485 1,844,844 (22,539,313 -
Total revenue $ 151,072,773 4,410,589 $ 4873255 3% (22,539,314 $ 137,817,302
Segment operating income $ 25941% 1,663,430 $ 315,374 $ (1,143 $ 2,237,077
Investment income recognized
under equity method 716,195
General income, net 302,006
General expenses (824,635)
Interest expense (1,431,263
Income before income tax $ 999,380
(Continued)
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Identifiable assets
Investments in shares of stock
General assets

Total assets

Depreciation
Capital expenditure

Sales to customers
Intracompany sales

Total revenue

Segment operating income

Investment income recognized
under equity method

General income, net

General expenses

Interest expense

Income before income tax

Identifiable assets

Investments in shares of stock

General assets

Total assets

Depreciation
Capital expenditure

2008

Marine Cargo

Transportation Tramp Other Adjustment and

Department Department

$ 129,201,308 9,220,967 $

Departments  Eliminations Combined

4,804,396 $ (33,982,694 $ 109,243,975

2,850,704
604,289
$ 112,698,968
$ 5,514,914% 207,258 $ 113,986
$ 15,013,43% 6,188,427 $ 1,142,357
(Concluded)
2007
Marine Cargo
Transportation Tramp Other Adjustment and
Department Department Departments  Eliminations Combined
$ 127,293,941 2,922,272 $ 3,585,019 $ - $ 133,801,232
16,896,289 71,164 1,596,133 (18,563,586 -

$ 144190.23% 2993436 $ 5181152 $ (18,563,586 $ 133,801,232

The Group’s geographic area information is @mésd in Schedule L.

Cargo transport revenues

Line Service

U.S. Western coast line
Northwest European line
U.S. Eastern coast line
Asia line

Mediterranean line

$ 5022488 1242725 $ 332,272 $ - $ 6,597,410
281,560
3,031,087
(873,501)
(1,663,331
$ 7,373,225

$ 121,204,219 3,940859$ 4,743,946 $ (19,726,588 $ 110,162,436
2,356,413
428,223
$ 112,947,072

$  5,228102% 223,781 $ 90,218
$ 18,179,888 318,581 $ 78,311
Year Ended December 31
2008 2007

Amount % Amount %

$ 39,823,325 29 $ 38,500,490 29

26,731,208 19 22,486,376 17

18,617,341 14 18,830,133 14

17,726,372 13 16,972,584 13

16,152,483 12 16,467,446 12

No single customer accounted for at least 108eoGroup’s total operating revenues.
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SCHEDULE A-1

YANG MING MARINE GROUP

The intercompany relationships and percentages/némship as of December 31, 2008 are shown below:

Yang Ming Marine Transport Corp.
I

100% 50.98% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 49% 40% 49.75% | 100% 100% 100%
v v v v y v v y v v v
Ching Ming Jing Kuang Ming Yang Yang All Oceans 'eﬂsing%ﬁ:i) TSrEpsy_ang IChun?hwa‘ Yunn }éao(M_ing Yang Yang
Ming Shipping Corp. i i Transportation ) Ipping nvestmen Wang ouiaen Ming Line Ming
InngImem Transpor ':il-mg Mmg Inc. EETELEAE Pte. Ltd. Co., Ltd. Investment Terminal (Singapor Line
. . orp. i
orp tation @® |\r}e|) ('ébe”a) ég?];;t::y Co., Ltd. (CEI® e) Pte. Holding
Co., Ltd. o orp. imi Ltd. Co.
79.17%, 9.875% 00 100%| Holding P Hmied
v 0 Co., Ltd.
Honming 41.09Y 46.04% |
Terminal & Kuang Kuang 100%
Stevedoring | 9.22% YES Ming Ming v l lOO%l IOO%l IOO%l IOO%l 91% l 60% l 60% l Sl%l 51%l 50% l 49%l 30%
Co., Ltd. »  Logistics (Liberia) Shipping
Corp. Corp. Corp. Yang § 2 §:< En< 6< 5:< 5’< §:< é ;n< é 5
10.969 (Panama) | [ Ming Line = g § = = 2 3 & 2 a a 3
| N.V. 5 g E 2 b = £ £ £ =4 £ g
= = = 3 & | @ @ 5 5 = 5
100% 100% | 49% £ = ) o) g @ = = @ g @ 2
y woe bl s B8 (2 2|2 ([2||2||2]|]|5|]|:
= v =4 3 5 ] 9] @ = T 3 8 ] g
< 28 || S5 ellE e 2| [s|[8|E||&||3||5]||z]|]%
m an 3D Yang » 0 (%) @) 3 o & (<] @ @ 3 5
@ B B e Ming Line Z i 3 ° 2 o 2 P = 2 s g
~ S 2 5z BV E o 2 2 G S b = 9 2
5 S 3 2 = g g = = = - e < k=3 3 g
ng < 3 C 3 3 z 5 g = = 3 3 §
= o 3 = % = 5]
2o ®a ERY 100% | 100% | 50% | 60% | 60% | 2 100% 3 Z 2 2
7] T Q v 5] ¢ EL
[y 2 g ! © - S
g = g = 5 5 = 5 & X 100% 3 Ef 9
S = 4] o= a S 3 3 < Il B
g o = a Q = &l o %] o S
T @ g = E = S = 2 3 £
8= a s 2 3 H Karlman S
100% 100% o @ g @ = = ® Properties
il 50% g g 3 2 9 Limited
«Q = h
(o)) cC o m m Z 100% 50%| m » ] g H
S o w o (7] (7] a S S 2 = =
S § > § = = [} = o 'rgv =~ & Z s
5 |08 |8 |a||z([B] |9 |8 e ||z
sllss|l2|2||8|5 @ S <
Q S@ allal|®| e 2 = l 60%
g |l 22 ||o|l|=||=<|]|2 o lloa%
g|152 3|2 g |8 5
= = 3 c g ,-'<|-| a 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 40% 40%
2|8 ‘E g g 4 v v v v v
o = . . . .
60% 60— @', 3 ‘a a Transcont Coastal Topline - Olympic Triumph Yang West United
Star Golden w 3 s = Intermodal Tarheel || Transportation | | Container || Logistics, Ming Basin Terminal
logistics| ([ Logistics < m = Logistics, Express, + Inc. Terminal Inc. (Ag‘e"ca) Container || Leasing
Corp (Qingdac) 3 b Inc. Inc. LLC g Terminal LLC
: Corp. 3 2 LLC

Note 1: Consolidated entities for 2008 are hiditkgl in above diagram.

Note 2:  The Group accounted for its investmentanid its equity in net income or loss of other alibses excluded in the consolidated entities euity method investments in shares of
stock” and “equity in net income of investees, net”
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SCHEDULE A-2

YANG MING MARINE GROUP

The intercompany relationships and percentages/némship as of December 31, 2007 are shown below:

Yang Ming Marine Transport Corp.

100% 50.98% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 49% 40% 49.75% 100% 100%
\ 4 \ 4 v \ 4 \ 4 v
Ching Ming Jing Kao Kuang Yang Yang All Ming Giant Trans Chun Yunn Yang Yang
Investment Ming (’:‘/""9. Ming Ming Ming ?Ceaﬂs I(Sha“Q.ha') yang ghwa Wang Ming Line Ming
Corp. Transpor il Shipping Line (Liberia) ’ta’lt"" ?:_ern_a\ttl_ona Shipp Invest Investme (Singapor Line
tation T;?T:in Corp. (B.V.l) Corp. ?]r I?"':o ng';;ﬁz ing ment nt Co., e) Pte. Holding
Co., Ltd. Bl Holding : (lifie] Pte. Co., Ltd. Ltd. Co.
v 79.17% 9.875% Corp Co., Ltd. Ltd. Ltd.
Honming 41.099 v 46.04% l 100%
Terminal & 100%
Stevedoring | 9.22% |  YES Kuang I v 100% | 100 | 100 | 919 | 60% | 60% | 519 ] 519 100% 49% | 3094
Co., Ltd. P Logistics Ming
Corp. Shipping | | Yang Ming ) 5 Py S Py By By 5 2 5 g
10.969 Corp. Line N.V. @ e e = e a e e ; a 3
I (Panama) = =) = b = = = = ) z 2
00 = @ & g 3 3 3 3 5 3 =
100% 100% 49% 49 3 4] S 3 = = I ) 5 2 2
100% 2 5 2 & 5 = = Z 8 5 5
= ooz ! sllslle(|S||8||=s||z|[2|[s||5]]|¢
m [ 5 552 2 - =1 by o 3 o = g a 3 3 3
" 2 58 5.-% 5 Yang Min - @) o = o & @ @ %- o =
8 2 x g2z || = MR |8 || = sl]32 ) = || s g
z = 2a8g3 |l & g - g : Ellells|]|e ‘ 2
32 || gddg | E e EllE| |33 g
- 3 3 «Q b
g ¥eE 2398 || 8| | 100%] 100% ] 50% | 70% | 60% | # 100% g g
° - - o o - - °
§ 55 S 258 m [e)
8¢ T So |l & 5 = = = = L1 Y 100% g g
2|5 35|53 (|(2]|1&||&||2]|]|& z , | £ S
I g 3¢ 5 = z g z 2 -~ £ £
L= 2 2 2 H 2 5 arman | | & S
100% 100% = = 5 = = R Properties
' ' 50% = = 2 3 © 9 Limited
5 < =3 Q :
@ = = o 2 = =
IR REIRE: ol |s|lg||5]]|2 E
= g5 = - - ] S 2 z
o S Q o o =} > ® @ 2
= s > Q Q Q =< ® = <
E |l 55 || &||g||g|]|® : 2
Q S o S 8 S @ =3
@ Q » 7] 1% C I
= a 9 c = < l 50% l 60%
8 gllel|sl|2 100% l
5 c 5l |5| |2 g 5
3 @ § El 2 95 g a 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 40% 40%
= m g
2 & i = % v h 4 h 4 \ 4 \ 4
50% 60% @ é & L; Transcont Coastal Topline Olympic Triumph Yang West United
== — a = Intermodal Tarheel Transpor Container Logistics, Ming Basin Terminal
Star Logistic| | Golden Logistics 2 @ Logistics, Express, tation, Terminal Inc. (Americ Container Leasing
Corp. (for(Q::%iaoa)tcLorp.t‘ m » Inc. Inc. Inc. LLC a) Corp. Terminal LLC
mer Great Logistiq m E) LLC
(QDO) Corp.) _g =

Note 1:  Consolidated entities for 2007 are hidftkgl in above diagram.

Note 2:  The Group accounted for its investmentanid its equity in net income or loss of other @libses excluded in the consolidated entities exuity method investments in shares of
stock” and “equity in net income of investees, net”
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SCHEDULE B

YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION

OVERSEAS DEPOSITS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

Foreign-  New Taiwan New Taiwan

Currency Dollar Dollar
Amount Exchange Amount

Country Currency (Thousands) Rate (Thousands)
Japan uUsD $ 9 32.8600 $ 284
JPY 956,761 0.3640 348,241

Hong Kong usD 1,862 32.8600 61,184
HKD 35,595 4.2401 150,927

United States uUsD 9,352 32.8600 307,318
Belgium EUR 4 46.3227 185
Indonesia UsD 275 32.8600 9,045
Malaysia uUsD 330 32.8600 10,832
MYR 2,605 9.4889 24,717

Britain UsbD 38 32.8600 1,263
GBP 4 47.5221 199

Germany USD 79 32.8600 2,593
EUR 479 46.3227 22,171

Philippines usD 46 32.8600 1,518
PHP 11,738 0.6930 8,134

Singapore USD 264 32.8600 8,664
SGD 448 22.9085 10,252

India INR 12,878 0.6782 8,733
Thailand THB 43,801 0.9475 41,503
Korea uUsD 7 32.8600 221
KRW 913,992 0.0262 23,943
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SCHEDULE C

YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION

OVERSEAS DEPOSITS OF YMTC
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Foreign-  New Taiwan New Taiwan

Currency Dollar Dollar
Amount Exchange Amount

Country Currency (Thousands) Rate (Thousands)
Japan uUsD (Note) 32.4400 $ 2
JPY $ 674,146 0.2896 195,209

Hong Kong usD 4,413 32.4400 143,158
HKD 7,233 4.1593 30,083

United States uUsD 8,799 32.4400 285,441
Indonesia uUsD 135 32.4400 4,390
Belgium EUR 560 47.7062 26,709
Malaysia usD (Note) 32.4400 28
MYR 2,282 9.8125 22,395

Britain uUsD (Note) 32.4400 28
GBP (Note) 64.7502 52

Germany EUR 1,298 47.7062 61,919
Philippines uUsD (Note) 32.4400 17
PHP 31,813 0.7874 25,049

Singapore usD 35 32.4400 1,145
SGD 604 22.5732 13,641

India INR 7,619 0.8231 6,271
Thailand THB 48,197 0.9640 46,464
Korea KRW 1,050,989 0.0347 36,437

Note: The foreign-currency amount was less thantbausand.
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SCHEDULE D

YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

FINANCING PROVIDED
DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

In the Last Two Collateral Maximum Maximum
. . Maximum Balance| " Nature of Amount of Amount of

No. Financier Counter-party FlnancA:S(I:citjittement for the Year Endgngtzalm_lince Interest Rate| Financing Traﬁzzgion Financing Reasons A"g\ggg::b{m ltem Value Financing to Financing that

(Note L) (Note A) A Individual Can Be Provided
mount ! -

Counter-party | by the Financier
0 |Yang Ming Marine Yang Ming (Liberia) CorpOther receivables $ 1,441,408 722,984 3.36% 1 $ 3,673,432Repayment of loans $ - - $ -$ 3,673,432/$ 18,802,679
Transport Corporatid (UsS$ 43,865,00)|(US$ 22,002,00) (US$111,790,00) (Note C (Note B,
Antwerp International  [Other receivables 22,698 15,129 6.04% 1 533,553|Improve financial structure| - - - 533,553 18,802,679

Terminal (EUR 490,000))(EUR 327,000)) (EUR11,518,000) (Note C) (Note B)
All Oceans TransportatiofQther receivables 2,358,726 2,068,819 3.36% 1 8,502,860 Acquisition of ships 1 - - 8,502,860 18,802,679

Inc. (Note C) (Note B)
1 |Yang Ming (America) |Olympic Container Other receivables 450,182 450,182 2.00% 2 - |Obtain working capital - - 532,332 591,480
Corp. Terminal LLC (US$ 13,700,009 US$ 13,700,00Q) (Note E) (Note D)
2 |Yang Ming Shipping |Karlman Properties Temporary debits 102,411 102,411 - 2 - |Acquisition of office - - - 435,937 544,922
(B.V.L) Inc. Limited (HK$ 24,153,000[)(HK$ 24,153,000]) building (Note G) (Note F)
3 |Yang Ming Line Yang Ming Line (India) |Other receivables 3,943 - 2.80% 2 - |Obtain working capital - - 814,161 1,628,322
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd|{ Pvt. Ltd. (Uss 120,000) (Note H) (Note F)
4 |Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.)Yang Ming Line B.V. Pament for others 25,4p8 - 1.50% 2 - |Investment in Yangming - - - 3,964,448 4,955,560,
Holding Co., Ltd. (Note K) (UK) Ltd. and Yang Min (Note G) (Note F)

Shipping Europe Gmb
5 |Kuang Ming Shipping |Yang Ming (Liberia) CorpOther receivables 525,760 525,760 2.725% 2 - |Obtain working capital - - 760,517 2,028,045,
Corp (Us$ 16,000,00)|(US$ 16,000,00) (Note J (Note I)
Notes:

A. Nature of financing:
1. Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation (the fforation”) has transactions with the borrower.

2. The borrower needs short-term financing.
. The maximum financing amount is 40% of net aseéthe Corporation. For borrowers with transawiwith the Corporation, maximum financing is 36#fiet assets of the Corporation. For borroweth ghort-term financing need, the maximum is 10%eifassets of the Corporation.

. For borrowers with transactions with the Corfiora maximum financing is 50% of the amounts mameid in Note B or of the total amount of transartibetween the Corporation and the borrower ifiatbietwo years. For the borrower needing shortvtimancing, maximum financing is 50%
of the amount mentioned in Note B.
Represents US$18,000,000.
Represents 90% of US$18,000,000.
Represents the lender’s net asset value.
. Represents 80% of the lender’s net asset value.
. Represents 50% of the lender’s net asset value.
Represent 40% of the lender’s net asset value.
Represent 15% of the lender’s net asset value.
. Equivalent to GBP323,000 and EUR212,000 traedlatto New Taiwan dollars at the exchange rat8BP1=NT$47.5221 and EUR1=NT$46.3227 as of Dece@be2008.
. United States dollars and Hong Kong dollarssfated into New Taiwan dollars at the exchangeobté¢S$1=NT$32.86 and HK$1=NT$4.2401 and EUR1=NT$287 as of December 31, 2008.

Ow

rXe-IEMMO
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARI

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED
DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

ES

SCHEDULE E

Guaranteed Party : Ratio of Accumulated Maximum
Maxg]um Amount of Maximum . Value of Collaterals | Amount of Collateral Amount of
uarantee to Ending Balance . ;
No. Guarantor Name Nature of Individual Guaranteed Balance for the Year (Note M) Property, Plant, or |to Net Equity Shown in Guarantge that Can beg
Relationship Parties (Note M) Equipment the Latest Financial Provided by the
Statements Guarantor
0 |Yang Ming Marine Yang Ming (America) Corp. Subsidiary $ 37,60835 $ 49,290 $ 49,290 $ - 0.10% $ 47,006,697
Transport Corporation (Note B) (US$ 1,500,000) (US$ 1,500,000) (Note A)
All Oceans Transportation, Inc.  Subsidiary ,68B,358 5,805,817 - - - 47,006,697
(Note B) (US$180,698,000) (Note A)
Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.) Subsidiary 37,605,358 164,300 164,300 - 0.35% 47,006,697
Holding Co., Ltd. (Note B) (US$ 5,000,000) (US$ 5,000,000) (Note A)
Yang Ming (Liberia) Corp. Subsidiary 37,60883 14,351,933 14,351,933 - 30.53% 47,006,697
(Note B) (US$436,760,000) (US$436,760,000) (Note A)
KuangMing (Liberia) Corp Subsidiar 37,605,35 12,527,86 12,527,86 - 26.65Y% 47,006,69
(Note B) (US$381,250,000) (US$381,250,000) (Note A)
Kao Ming Container Terminal |Subsidiary 37,605,358 4,000,000 4,000,000 - 8.51% 47,006,697
Corp. (Note B) (Note A)
United Terminal Leasing LLC | Equitypethod investe 37,605,358 500,732 500,732 - 1.06% 47,006,697
of subsidiary (Note B) (US$15,238,000) (US$15,238,000) (Note A)
West Basin Container TermingEquity-method investg 37,605,358 534,435 534,435 - 1.14% 47,006,697
LLC of subsidiary (Note B) (US$16,264,000) (US$16,264,000) (Note A)
Olympic Container Terminal |Subsidiary 37,605,358 154,442 154,442 - 0.33% 47,006,697
LLC (Note B) (US$ 4,700,000) (US$ 4,700,000) (Note A)
1 |Yang Mine Line Holding (West Basin Container TermingEquity-method investg 473,184 3,417 - - - 591,480
Co. LLC of subsidiary (Note D) (US$ 104,000) (Note C)
2 |Yes Logistics Corp. Yes Logistics Company, LtdSubsidiary 600,000 506,208 506,208 0, 1.08% 1,200,000
(Note F) (US$15,405,000) (US$ 15,4080 (Note E)
3 |Yang Ming Line (Hong |Karlman Properties Limited Subsidiary 67,842 67,842 67,842 - 0.14% 84,802
Kong) Ltd. (Note H) (HK$16,000,000) (HK$16,000,000 ) (Note G)
4 |Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.) |Yangming (UK) Ltd Subsidiar 2,720,941 46,89: 33,971 - 0.07% 3,401,17!
Holding Co., Ltd. (Note J) (US$ 1,427,000) (US$ 1,034,000) (Note 1)
5 |All Oceans TransportationYang Ming Marine Transport |Parent 28,441,982 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 9.57% 58R477
Inc. Corporation (Note L) (Note K)
(Continued)
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Notes:
Represents 100% of the paid-in capital of Yanigdarine Transport Corporation (the “Corporatipn”
Represents 80% of the Corporation’s paid-intedpi
Represents US$18,000,000.
Represents 80% of the amount mentioned in Note C
Represents 100% of the paid-in capital of Yegidtacs Corp.
Represents 50% of the amount mentioned in Note E
. Represents HK$20,000,000.
Represents 80% of the amount mentioned in Note G
Represents 100% of the paid-in capital of YangdwLine (B.V.l.) Holding Co., Ltd.
Represents 80% of the amount mentioned in Note |
Represents 100% of the assets of All Oceansspratation, Inc.
Represents 80% of the amount mentioned in Note K
. United States dollars, Great Britain’s curremacyl Hong Kong dollars translated into New Taiwaleds at the exchange rate of US$1=NT$32.86, GBR#B47.5221 and HK$1=NT$4.2401 on December 31, 2008.
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

SCHEDULE F

December 31, 2008

) - Relationship with the X . Market Value or Highest
Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type athName Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares/Units Carrying Value o\/vofecr);hi Net Asset Value | Shares/Unities Held Note
P (Note A) in 2008
Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation___Common stock

Yang Ming Line (BVI) Holding Co., Ltd. Subsidiary nvestments accounted for by the 10,351 $ 4,955,560 100.00 $ 4,955,560 10,351 Mbte
equity method

Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Subsidiary datments accounted for by the 60,130,000 1,628,322 100.00 1,628,322 600D80, | Note W
equity method

All Oceans Transportation, Inc. Subsidiary Investtaaccounted for by the 1,000 5,539,339 100.00 5,539,339 1,00 Note W
equity metho

Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. Subsidiary Investmenisoamted for by the 205,514,000 5,070,113 100.00 5,070,113 2Q5080 Note W
equity method

Yang Ming Line Holding Co. Subsidiary Investmentsaunted for by thel 13,500 313,530 100.00 313,530 13,50 Note W
equity metho

Ching Ming Investment Corp. Subsidiary Investmextsounted for by the 160,650,000 1,281,101 100.00 1,281,101 160060 Note W
equity metho

Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 31,667,630 357,842 79.17 357,842 31,667,630 ote N/
equity method

Jing Ming Transportation Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Invesnts accounted for by the 8,615,923 120,861 50.98 120,86 8,615,928 eMot
equity metho

Yes Logistics Corp. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 55,251,100 520,731 46.04 520,731 55,251,100 ote M/
equity method

Yang Ming (Liberia) Corp. Subsidiary Investmentsaunted for by the| 1 171,509 100.00 171,509 1 Note W
equity method

Transyang Shipping Pte. Ltd. Equity-method investee|Investments accounted for by the 1,345 856,048 49.00 856,044 1,345
equity method

Chunghwa Investment Co., Ltd. Equity-method investe |Investments accounted for by the 80,000,000 739,517 40.00 739,517 80,000,000
equity method

Ming Giant (Shanghai) International Logistics Compa Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the (Notre H) 235,739 100.00 235,739 (Note H)|  éNat

Limited equity metho

Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp. Subsidiary Invesnts accounted for by the 80,000,000 786,771 100.00 786,771 80,000,000lote W
equity method

Yunn Wang Investment Co., Ltd. Equity-method ineest | Investments accounted for by the 5,211,474 202,032 49.75 202,03 5,211,474
equity metho

Taipei Port Container Terminal Co., Ltd. - Finaheisset measured at cost - 32,000,000 316,640 10.00 - 32,000,000
noncurrent

Antwerp International Terminal N.V. - Financial asset measured at cost - 1,486,030 58,978 16.33 - 1,486,030
noncurrent

Taiwan Navigation Co., Ltd. Governed by the MOTC | afable-for-sale financial asset - 70,758,243 2,855,096 16.96 2,855,096 70,73,2 | Note V
noncurrent

Taiwan Fertilizer Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value 18,000 940 0.01 940 18,000
through profit or loss - curren

United Integrated Services Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value 65,000 715 0.01 715 65,000
through profit or loss - curren

Taiwan Fire & Marine Insurance Co., Ltd. - Finaheissets at fair value 65,000 907 0.02 907 125,000
through profit or loss - curren

Taiwan Cooperative Bank - Financial assets at fair value 92,305 1,532 - 1,532 92,305
through profit or loss - curren

Test-Serv Inc. - Financial assets at fair value 58,300 411 0.09 411 58,300
through profit or los- curren

Chenbro Micom Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value 69,000 592 0.05 592 69,000
through profit or loss - curren
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Formosa Plastics Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assegts 1,647,000 $ 71,809 0.03 $ 71,809 1,647,00
- current

China Steel Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 790,010 18,249 0.01 18,249 790,010
- curren

United Microelectronics Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 209,000 1,553 - 1,553 209,000
- current

Delta Electronics, Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets 474,300 30,118 0.02 30,118 474,300
- curren

Greatek Electronics Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets 457,920 8,609 0.08 8,609 457,920
- current

Cathay Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,795,500 65,536 0.02 65,536 1,795,50
- current

Chi Mei Optoelectronics Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 210,000 2,268 - 2,268 300,000
- current

Tripod Technology Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 766,380 24,639 0.17 24,639 781,540
- current

Shin Zu Shing Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 274,860 22,539 0.22 22,539 333,860
- curren

Systex Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 738,000 13,173 0.28 13,173 820,000
- current

Aten International Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 115,528 4,846 0.10 4,846 115,528
- current

Formosa Petrochemical Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 226,000 15,323 - 15,323 414,000
- curren

Exchange traded funds

Fubon Taiwan Technology Tracker Fund - Financiab&sat fair value 90,000 1,881 - 1,881 90,000
through profit or los+- curren

Polaris/P-shares Taiwan Electronics Tech ETF - labée-for-sale financial assets 670,000 9,219 - 9,219 670,000
- current

Mutual fund

Allianz Global Investors All Seasons Return Fundohd - Financial assets at fair value 2,780,000 29,075 - 29,075 2,780,000

Fund through profit or loss - curren

BGI Liquidity First Fund (USD) - Financial assets at fair value 4,745 156 - 156 41,500,000
through profit or loss - curren

BGI Liquidity First Fund (EUR) - Financial assets at fair value 6,209 288 - 288 12,400,000
through profit or los- curren

BGI Liquidity First Fund (GBP) - Financial assets at fair value 9,655 459 - 459 3,000,000
through profit or loss - curren

Allianz Glb inv Glb Eco Trends Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 7,663,310 64,142 - 64,142 11,949,965.
- current

Paradigm Small Capital Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 795,384 12,313 - 12,313 795,384
- current

JF (Taiwan) New Silk Road Emerging Markets Fund - vaifable-for-sale financial assets 2,000,000 9,460 - 9,460 2,000,000
- current

Allianz Global Agricultural Trends Fund - Availabfer-sale financial assefs 3,800,178 20,825 - 20,825 8,800,178.4
- current

Yuanta Equity Hedge Strategy Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,000,000 10,230 - 10,230 1,000,000
- current

Polaris New Taiwan Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 800,000 13,544 - 13,544 800,000
- current

Schroders ISF Global Energy A1 Fund - Availabledale financial assefs 72,789 45,588 - 45,588 72,789
- current

Invesco Energy Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 91,684 52,813 - 52,813 91,684
- current

(Continued)

-50-



December 31, 20C

) - Relationship with the . . o Market Value or Highest
Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type athName Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares/Units Carrying Value waecr);hi Net Asset Value | Shares/Unities Held Note
p (Note A) in 2008

Investec Global Energy Fund - Available-for-sale financial assegts 7,313 $ 47,132 - $ 47,132 7,313
- current

BlackRock World Energy Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 31,635 15,791 - 15,791 31,635
- curren

Preferred stock

New Century Infocomm Co., Ltd. - Financial asset measured at cost - 67,368,400 427,789 1.68 - 67,368,400
noncurrer

Ching Ming Investment Corp. Common stock

Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 3,950,000 44,634 9.88 44,634 3,950,00 Note W
equity method

Yes Logistics Corp. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 49,311,077 464,774 41.09 464,774 49,311,077 ote N/
equity method

SF Technology Venture Capital Investment Corp. - naRcial asset measured at cost - 2,800,000 8,968 7.24 - 2,800,000
noncurrent

United Venture Capital Corp. - Financial asset measured at cost - 4,800,000 26,352 9.04 - 6,400,000
noncurrer

Ascentek Venture Capital Corp. - Financial asset measured at cost - 980,000 9,856 214 - 1,400,000
noncurrent

China Technology Venture Capital Corporation - Rcial asset measured at cost - 3,000,000 30,000 8.96 - 3,000,000
noncurrent

Kingmax Technology Corp. - Financial asset measured at cost - 1,644,231 21,835 1.38 - 1,644,231
noncurrer

First Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value 749,000 12,920 0.01 12,920 1,547,000
through profit or loss - curren

U-Ming Marine Transport Corp. - Financial assets at fair value 200,000 7,860 0.02 7,860 200,000
through profit or los+- curren

Powertech Technology Inc. - Financial assets at fair value 506,000 27,627 0.08 27,627 506,000
through profit or loss - curren

High Tech Computer Corp. - Financial assets at fair value 283,500 92,705 0.04 92,705 283,500
through profit or loss - curren

China Steel Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 256,000 5,914 - 5,914 300,000
- current

Dynapack International Technology Corp. - Avaifbr-sale financial assets 46,000 2,815 0.04 2,815 46,000
- current

Cathay Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 3,752,750 136,975 0.04 136,975 3,752,750
- curren

Taiwan Navigation Co., Ltd. Governed by the MOTC | afable-for-sale financial asset - 505,000 20,377 0.12 20,377 630,000 Note V
noncurrent

Delta Electronics, Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets 111,550 7,083 0.01 7,083 111,550
- current

Tripod Technology Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assets 433,800 13,947 0.09 13,947 455,800
- current

AU Optronics Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 212,892 5,258 - 5,258 212,892
- current

Radiant Opto-Electronics Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 412,541 8,457 0.10 8,457 412,541
- current

Novatek Microelectronics Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 18,432 4,064 - 4,064 18,432
- current

Hon Hai Precision Ind Co, Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 161,000 10,336 - 10,336 170,000
- current

Taiwan Surface Mounting Technology Corp. - Avaifir-sale financial assets 92,575 2,060 0.06 2,060 92,575
- current

Wellypower Optronics Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 115,500 1,721 0.07 1,721 115,500
- current

Formosa Petrochemical Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 50,000 3,390 - 3,390 350,000
- curren

(Continued
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Coretronic Corporation - Available-for-sale financial assegts 357,956 $ 6,121 0.05 $ 6,121 357,956
- current

Richtek Technology Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets 37,300 4,886 0.03 4,886 37,300
- curren

Tainan Spinning Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 400,000 2,600 0.04 2,600 400,000
- current

Shin Zu Shing Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 207,592 17,023 0.17 17,023 310,592
- curren

Aten International Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 361,203 15,153 0.33 15,153 485,203
- current

Polaris/P-shares Taiwan Electronics Tech ETF - labte-for-sale financial assefts 100,000 1,376 0.09 1,376 692,000
- current

Taiwan Fertilizer Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 100,000 5,220 0.01 5,220 100,000
- current

Mutual fund

Cathay Small & Mediam Cap Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 222,916 3,578 - 3,578 222,916
- curren

Fuh Hwa Small Capital Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 422,450 8,470 - 8,470 422,450
- current

IBT North American Income Trust Fund - Available-fale financial assefs 500,000 4,090 - 4,090 500,000
- current

Hua Nan Global Infrastructure Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 200,000 1,408 - 1,408 200,000
- curren

Allianz GIS RCM Little Dragon Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 8,299 14,556 - 14,556 8,299
- current

KBC Concord Taiwan Home Run Equity Fund - Availafile-sale financial assets 500,000 4,060 - 4,060 500,000
- curren

UPAMC Quality Growth Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 455,374 3,711 - 3,711 1,286,142
- current

SinoPac Small & Mediam Capital Fund - Available-fade financial assefs 152,300 3,587 - 3,587 240,096
- current

Grand Cathay Balance 2 Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 295,159 4,085 - 4,085 295,159
- current

SinoPac Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 332,803 4,663 - 4,663 332,803
- current

Fidelity European Growth Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 5,136 2,911 - 2,911 5,136
- curren

Templeton Developing Markets Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 2,254 945 - 945 2,254
- current

Fidelity European Aggressive Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,277 474 - 474 1,277
- current

Fidelity Emerging Markets Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 2,477 852 - 852 2,477
- current

AIG Global Medallion Fund of Funds - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,779,107 15,994 - 15,994 1,779,107
- current

Capital Strategin Growth Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,000,000 5,890 - 5,890 1,000,000
- current

JF (Taiwan) Japan Brilliance Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 1,000,000 6,710 - 6,710 1,000,000
- current

Fuh Hwa Bond Fund - Financial assets at fair value 3,883,401 53,488 - 53,488 5,904,669
through profit or loss - curren

UPAMC James Bond Fund - Financial assets at fair value 1,943,605 30,972 - 30,972 1,943,609
through profit or loss - curren

PAC Africa Fund - Financial assets at fair value 1,000,000 10,600 - 10,600 1,000,000
through profit or loss - curren

(Continued)
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PAC Well Pool Fund - Financial assets at fair value 2,164,168 $ 28,006 - $ 28,006 2,164,168
through profit or loss - curren
Cathay Bond Fund - Financial assets at fair value 2,523,617 30,007 - 30,007 2,523,617
through profit or los- curren
Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Common stock
Yang Ming Shipping (BVI) Inc. Subsidiary Investmsratccounted for by thg 510 272,432 51.00 272,432 510 Note W
equity metho
Young-Carrier Company Ltd. Subsidiary Investmerisoainted for by thel 910,000 443,449 91.00 443,449 910,00 Note W
equity method
Yangming (Japan) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investmentoanted for by thel 3,000 74,088 100.00 74,088 3000 Note W
equity method
Sunbright Insurance Pte. Ltd. Subsidiary Investmiantounted for by the 1,000,000 42,068 100.00 42,068 1,000,000 Mote
equity method
Yangming Shipping (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 1,000,000 58,404 100.00 58,404 1,000,000 Mote
equity method
Yang Ming Line (M) Sdn. Bhd. Subsidiary Investmeatsounted for by the 1,000,000 15,315 100.00 15,315 1,000,000 Mote
equity metho
Yang Ming Line (Hong Kong) Ltd. Subsidiary Investmte accounted for by the 510,000 (92,748) 51.00 (92,748) 510,000 Note T
equity method
Yang Ming Line (India) Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary Investnts accounted for by the 300,000 12,208 60.00 12,208 300,000 Note W
equity method
Yang Ming (Korea) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investmeatsounted for by the 60,000 18,360 60.00 18,360 60,000 Note W
equity metho
Yan Ming Anatolia Shipping Agency Subsidiary Intreents accounted for by the 50,000 1,077 50.00 1,077 50,000 Note W
equity method
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp. Equity-method investee | vdstments accounted for by the (Note 1) 11,742 49.00 11,742 (Note 1)
equity metho
Formosa International Development Corporation Bgoiethod investee Investments accounted for by|the (Note G) 224,743 30.00 74,082 (Note G)
equity method
Yangtze River Express Airlines Company Limited - ndaficial asset measured at cost - (Note O) - 12.00 - (Note O)
noncurrent
Global depositary receipt
Via Source Policy Fund - Financial asset held-to-maturity|- 5 5,902 - 5,902 5
current
Yangming (Japan) Co., Li Common stoc
Manwa & Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 200 3,237 100.00 3,237 200 Note W
equity method
Yang Ming Shipping (BVI) Inc. Common stock
Karlman Properties Limited Subsidiary Investmentsoainted for by the| 1,000 (10,835) 100.00 (10,835) 1,000 Notes D and W
equity method
Yang Ming Line (BVI) Holding Co., Ltd. |_Common stock
Yang Ming Line N.V. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 1,500,000 (543,538 100.00 (543,538) 1,500,000 Notes D and
equity method
Yang Ming Line N.V. Common stock
Yang Ming Line B.V. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 2,500 (546,956) 100.00 (546,956) 2,500 Notes D and W
equity method
Yang Ming Line B.V. Common stock
Yangming (UK) Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 900,000 (715,314) 100.00 (715,314) 900,000 Notes D and W
equity method
Yang Ming Shipping Europe GmbH Subsidiary Investteertcounted for by thg (Note B) 117,859 100.00 117,859 (Note B Nate
equitly methot
(Continued

-62 -



December 31, 20C
) - Relationship with the . . o Market Value or Highest
Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type athName Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares/Units Carrying Value waecr);hi Net Asset Value | Shares/Unities Held Note
p (Note A) in 2008
Yang Ming (Belgium) B.V. Subsidiary Investments agoted for by the 375 $ 4,712 60.00 $ 4,712 375 Note W
equity method
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. Subsidiary Investmeatsounted for by the (Note j) 13,491 60.00 13,491 (Note J) Note W
equity metho
Yang Ming ltaly S.p.A. Subsidiary Investments aouted for by the 125,000 26,061 50.00 26,061 125,000 Note W
equity method
Yangming (UK) Ltd Common stoc
Corstor Ltd. Equity-method investee Investments accounted fahb (Note C) (559) 50.00 (559) (Note C) Notes D and W
equity method
Yes Logistics UK Limited Subsidiary Investments @aated for by the| 200 (3,711) 100.00 (3,711) 200 Notes D and
equity method
Yang Ming Shipping Europe GmbH Common stock
Yes Logistics Europe GmbH Subsidiary Investmentoanted for by the| (Note K) 1,105 100.00 1,105 (Note K) Note W
equity method
Zoll Pool Hafen Hamburg - Financial asset measured at cost - (Note P) 463 6.00 - (Note P)
noncurrer
Yang Ming ltaly S.p.A. Common stock
Yang Ming Naples Srl Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the (Note L) 1,674 60.00 1,674 (Note L) Note W
equity method
Yang Ming Line Holding Cc Common stoc
West Basin Container Terminal LLC Equity-methodestiee Investments accounted for by the (Note E) 502,036 40.00 502,034 (Note E
equity method
United Terminal Leasing LLC Equity-method investee |Investments accounted for by the (Note F) 64,618 40.00 64,618 (Note F),
equity metho
Yang Ming (America) Corp. Subsidiary Investments@mted for by the| 5,000 66,171 100.00 66,171 5,000 Note W
equity method
Triumph Logistics INC. Subsidiary Investments aatted for by the 200 3,073 100.00 3,073 200 Note W
equity method
Olympic Container Terminal LLC Subsidiary Investrteeaccounted for by the (Note M) (380,286) 100.00 (380,286) (Note M) Notes D and W
equity method
Topline Transportation, Inc. Subsidiary Investmeatsounted for by the 100 3,309 100.00 3,309 100 Note W
equity method
Coastal Tarheel Express, Inc. Subsidiary Investsnectounted for by the 100 4,979 100.00 4,979 100 Note W
equity metho
Transcont Intermodal Logistics, Inc. Subsidiary dstments accounted for by the 200 4,546 100.00 4,546 200 Note W
equity method
Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. Common stock
Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. (Panama) Subsidiary lowesits accounted for by the 49,500 97,270 100.00 97,270 49,50Q Note W
equity method
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. Subsidiary Investmeatsounted for by the 1 1,356,686 100.00 1,356,686 1 Note W
equity method
Mutual fund
Polaris/P-shares Taiwan Electronics Tech ETF - iz assets at fair value 800,000 11,008 - 11,008 800,000
through profit or loss - curren
Fuh Hwa Bond Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 103,932 1,432 - 1,432 11,870,768
- current
Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., LtfCommon stock
Yes Logistics Corp. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 11,068,800 97,462 9.22 97,467 11,068,800 Mote
equity method
(Continued)
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Yes Logistics Cor} Common stoc
Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 4,382,370 $ 49,892 10.96 $ 49,892 4,382,370 Mote
equity method
Yes Logistics Corp. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 5,460,000 127,473 100.00 127,47 5,460,000 te Mo
equity method
Yes Yangming Logistics (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Suibsid Investments accounted for by the 703,285 (66,141) 100.00 (66,141) 703,285 Notes D and W
equity method
B2B Com Holdings Ltd. - Financial asset measured at cost - 800,000 5,043 8.00 - 800,000
noncurrent
United Raw Material Solutions Inc. - Financial asset measured at cost - 295,325 2,953 2.76 - 295,325
noncurrent
Chang Ming Logistics Company Limited Equity-mettindestee Investments accounted for by the (Note Q) 249,968 49.00 249,964 (Note Q
equity method
Mutual fund
TIIM Bond Fund - Financial assets at fair value 1,009,889 14,521 - 14,521 1,009,889
through profit or loss - curren
Prudential Financial Bond Fund - Financial assets at fair value 464,334 7,005 - 7,005 464,334
through profit or loss - curren
Fuh Hwa Bond Fund - Financial assets at fair value 290,497 4,001 - 4,001 1,679,647
through profit or loss - curren
NAM Short Term Fixed Income Fund - Financial assets at fair value 129,032 65,014 - 65,014 792,129
through profit or los+- curren
Yes Yangming Logistics (Singapore) Common stock
Yes Logistics Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 1,000,000 (74,512) 100.00 (74,512) 1,000,000 Notes D and
equity metho
Yes Logistics (Netherlands) B.V. Subsidiary Invesits accounted for by the (Note R) 3,169 100.00 3,169 (Note R) Note W
equity method
Burger YES B.V. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the 9,000 6,045 50.00 6,045 9,000 Note W
equity method
Yes Logistics Corp. (U.S.A) Common stock
Golden Logistics Corp. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the (Note N) 104,259 100.00 104,259 (Note N Nate
equity method
Golden Logistics USA Corporation Subsidiary Invesits accounted for by the 100 1,642 100.00 1,642 100 Note W
equity metho
Golden Logistics Corp. Common stock
Golden Logistics (Qingdao) Corp. Subsidiary Investits accounted for by the (Note U) 12,749 60.00 12,749 (Note U) Note W
equity method
Star Logistics Corp. Subsidiary Investments accounted for by the (Note S) 13,428 60.00 13,428 (Note S Note W
equity method
Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp. Mutual fund
PCA Well Pool Fund - Available-for-sale financial assgts ~ 6,000,000.03 77,645 - 77,645 6,000,00
- current
Notes:
A. Market values were based on closing prices aeber 31, 2008 or the net asset value of the dundecember 31, 2008, or, if market prices werevaifgble, on the investees’ net assets.
B. The issued capital stock amounted to EUR818,000.
C. This is equivalent to GBP500, and no shares igsteed.
D. Investees had negative net assets. Thus, tegine carrying values of the investments weregmtsl as liability.
E. This is equivalent to US$3,800,000, and no shawere issued.
F. This is equivalent to US$1,000,000, and no shawere issued.
(Continued)
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This is equivalent to US$7,800,000, and no shaeze issued.
This is equivalent to US$7,000,000, and no shesere issued.
This is equivalent to US$94,000, and no shamsvssued.
This is equivalent to EUR11,000, and no shaeessued.
This is equivalent to EUR25,000, and no sharesevissued.
This is equivalent to EUR6,000, and no shareussued.
This is equivalent to US$1,000,000, and no sharere issued.
This is equivalent to US$5,000,000, and no shasere issued.
This is equivalent to US$18,622,000, and noeshavere issued. Initial investment was recognieipairment loss, thus the carrying value deexk#s zero.
This is equivalent to EUR10,000, and no shamewssued.
This is equivalent to US$6,434,000, and no shawere issued.
This is equivalent to EUR30,000, and no sham®ussued.
This is equivalent to RMB2,960,000, and no sharere issued.
The loss of subsidiary was recognized in prapporto the Corporation’s equity. Because the nitganterest commits to share in the investeessdss the cumulative equity of the Corporation mitivestee’s net loss in excess of the relatedsiments is not charged against the Corporation.
This is equivalent to RMB3,000,000, and no shavere issued.
More than half of the directors are identical.
The balance has been eliminated in consolidation
(Concluded)
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF AT C OSTS OR PRICES OF AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Shareshits)

SCHEDULE G

Nature of Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposal Ending Balance
Company Name Marketable Securities Type and Name Financial Statement Account Counter-party| Relationship Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Carryinyalue Gagiélr;(;zz) on Shares Amount
Yang Ming Marine Transport Common stock
Corporation Formosa Plastics Corporation Avaddor-sale financial asset - currept - - -1$ - 2,347,000| $ 204,350 700,000 63,798 $ 61,820 $ 1,978 1,647,000 $ 109,526
U-Ming Marine Transport Corp. Financial assetzdt ¥alue through profit| - - - - 1,326,000 115,586 1,326,000 119,188 115,586 3,603 - -
or loss - current
Cathay Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Available-faaks financial asset - current - - - - 1,945,500 143,065 150,000 11,505 11,135 370 1,795,500 108,253
Mutual fund
IBT Ta Chong Bond Fund Available-for-sale finala@sset - curren| - - - - 121,724,660 1,625,000 121,724,660 1,626,577 1,625,000 1577 - -
Fuh Hwa Bond Fund Available-for-sale financiadets- current| - - - - 85,524,473 1,170,000 85,524,473 1,170,619 1,170,000 619 - -
IBT 1699 Bond Fund Available-for-sale financiabkat - current - - - - 195,148,652 2,480,000 195,148,652 2,482,146 2,480,000 2,146 - -
Franklin Mutual European Fund Financial asseamtalue through profit| - - 108,820 100,000 - - 108,820 97,294 100,000 (2,706 - -
or loss - current
Templeton Emerging Markets Bond Funffinancial asset at fair value through profit - - 356,748 200,000 11,336 - 368,084 201,804 200,000 1,804 - -
or loss - current
(Note B) (Note B)
UPAMC James Bond Fund Available-for-sale finanaisget - curren - - - - 37,981,050 599,878 37,981,050 600,083 599,878 205 - -
SinoPac Bond Fund Available-for-sale financiakassurrent - - - - 31,850,735 421,076 31,850,735 421,277 421,076 201 - -
Yuanta Wan Tai Bond Fund Available-for-sale finahasset - curren| - - - - 42,660,965 610,000 42,660,965 610,628 610,000 628 - -
Capital Income Fund Available-for-sale financiaset - current - - - - 66,994,715 1,025,000 66,994,715 1,025,492 1,025,000 492 - -
PCA Well Pool Fund Available-for-sale financiakas- current| - - - - 47,573,266 611,232 47,573,266 611,608 611,232 376 - -
ING Taiwan Income Fund Available-for-sale finari@aset - current - - - - 30,825,193 500,000 30,825,193 500,247 500,000 247 - -
Hua Nan Phoenix Bond Fund Available-for-sale firiahasset - curren| - - - - 8,443,723 130,000 8,443,723 130,092 130,000 93 - -
Union Bond Fund Available-for-sale financial asseurrent - - - - 21,254,663 265,000 21,254,663 265,236 265,000 236 - -
Jih Sun Bond Fund Available-for-sale financialeasscurrent - - - - 36,107,764 505,000 36,107,764 505,485 505,000 485 - -
Baring Eastern Europe Fund Financial asset avédire through profit - - 22,072 100,000 - - 22,072 102,677 100,000 2,677 - -
or loss - current
Cathay Bond Fund Available-for-sale financialeasscurrent - - - - 27,777,337 329,016 27,777,337 329,142 329,016 126 - -
ING Taiwan Select Bond Fund Financial asset atalue through profit - - - - 10,310,607 120,000 10,310,607 120,112 120,000 112 - -
or loss - current
Schroders ISF Global Energy A1 Fund Availabledate financial asset - current - - - - 72,789 112,500 - - - - 72,789 112,500
Invesco Energy Fund Available-for-sale financisget - curren - - - - 91,684 112,500 - - - - 91,684 112,500
Allianz Global Investors Global Financial asset at fair value through profit - - 10,000,000 100,000 - - 10,000,000 70,400 100,000 (29,600 - -
Demographic Trends Fund or loss - current
ABN AMRO Utilities Fund Financial asset at fairlwa through profit - - 24,331 97,320 - - 24,331 86,930 97,320 (10,390 - -
or loss - current
BGI Liquidity First Fund (USD) Financial assetfair value through profit - - - - 262,794,745 8,635,435 262,790,000 8,635,279 8,635,279 - 4,745 156
or loss - current
BGI Liquidity First Fund (EUR) Financial assetfair value through profit - - - - 43,786,209 2,028,309 43,780,000 2,028,021 2,028,021 - 6,209 288
or loss - current
BGI Liquidity First Fund (GBP) Financial asseffait value through profit - - - - 6,539,655 310,779 6,530,000 310,320 310,320 - 9,655 459
or loss - current
Common stock
Taipei Port Container Terminal Co., Ltd. Financiaset carried at cost - noncurrent - - 17,000,000 166,640 15,000,000} 150,000 - - - - 32,000,000 316,640
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. Investments accountedty the equity - Subsidiary - - 1 1,060,904 1 1,060,904 1,060,904 - - -
method (Note C)
Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. Investments accountedfothe equity - Subsidiary 29,184,001 823,261 176,330,000 4,246,852 - - - - 205,514,000 5,070,113
method (Note D)
Ching Ming Investment Corp Common stock
Cathay Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Available-faaks financial asset - current - - 1,000,000 76,855 3,652,750 248,848 900,000 71,110 69,522 1,588 3,752,750 227,823
(Note E)
Mutual fund
IBT 1699 Bond Fund Financial asset at fair vahreugh profit - - - - 14,217,711 180,000 14,217,711 181,168 180,000 1,168 - -
or loss - current
IBT Ta Chong Equity Fund Financial asset at faiue through profit - - 3,880,690 51,166 6,621,272 88,046 10,501,962} 141,156 139,212 1,944 - -
or loss - current
Fuh Hwa Bond Fund Financial asset at fair vameugh profit - - - - 10,517,140 143,386 6,633,739 90,234 89,945 289 3,883,401 53,441
or loss - current
Grand Cathay Bond Fund Available-for-sale finahagset - current - - 5,352,049 70,021 3,818,582 50,458 9,170,631 121,092 120,479 613 - -
(Continued,
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Nature of Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposal Ending Balance
Company Name Marketable Securities Type and Name Financial Statement Account Counter-party| Relationship Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Carryinyalue Gagiélr_)gzz)l on Shares Amount
Yang Ming Line Holding Co. Mutual fund
Energy Select Sector SPDR Fund (XLE Availabledale financial asset - - - -1 % - 21,900|$ 1,700,402.10Q 21,900 $ 1,481,809.60 $ 1,700,402.10 $ (218,592.50|) - 1% -
noncurrent
Yes Logistics Corp. Mutual fund
NAM Short Term Fixed Income Fund Financial asséaia value through profit - - 228,499 110,245 924,480 438,996 1,023,947 494,054 487,776 6,278 129,032 61,465
or loss - current
Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp.|__Mutual fund
PCA Well Pool Fund Available-for-sale financiakas- current| - - 27,274,552 346,110| 14,839,243.7! 191,500 36,113,795.6 464,400 460,176 4,224 | 6,000,000.03 77,434
Notes:
A. Carrying Value is original acquisition amount.
B. Distribution of 11,336 unites of the fund.
C. Spin off to Kuang Ming Shipping Corp.
D. Composed of acquisition from the spun off profe,000,716 thousand, cash dividends $(460,8%jsdnd, translation adjustments on investmentsuated for by the equity method $36,409 thousandirarestment income $670,624 thousand.
E. Difference cost amount to $28,358 thousand wasex by the reclassification of financial assetctordance with SFAS No. 34 on July 1, 2008.
(Concluded)
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARI

ES

RECEIVABLES FROM RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LE AST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL

DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

SCHEDULE H

Nature of Overdue Amounts Received Allowance for Bad
Company Name Related Party Relationship Ending Balance Turnover Rate Amount Action Taken in S;gfigguent Debts
Yang Ming Marine Transport Corporation  All Oceanafsportation, Inc. A $ 25,390,306 - - $ 243,164 $ -
(Note D)
Yang Ming (Liberia) Corp. A 1,639,208 - - - -
(Note E)
Yangming (UK) Ltd. A 195,965 - - - 1289 -
Yang Ming Line (B.V.l.) Holding Co., Ltd A 1,130,363 - - - -
(Note G)
Young-Carrier Company Ltd. A 1,045,922 E - 1,045,922 -
Yang Ming (America) Corj A 162,01 - - 162,01 -
Yang Ming (Korea) Co., Ltd. A 150,184 - - 150,184 -
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. A 112,138 - - 56,229 -
Yangming (Japan) Co., Li A 167,35:. - - 167,35:. -
All Oceans Transportation, Inc. Yang Ming (Liber@9rp. B 1,007,806 - - - -
(Note H)
Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. Yang Ming (Liberia) Corp. B 525,760 - - - -
(Note 1)
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. C 2,695,509 - - - -
(Note H)
Yang Ming (Japan) Co., Ltd. Yang Ming Marine TraogpCorporation C 187,402 - - 182,565 -
Young-Carrier Company Ltd. Yang Ming Marine TraogpCorporation C 963,670 - - 864,063 -
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. Yang Ming Marine Traost Corporation C 100,868 - - 87,5117 -
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Corp. Yang Ming Marine TranspGorporation C 151,456 - - 121,641 -
Yangming (UK) Ltd. Yang Ming Marine Transport Corption C 931,141 - - 97,905 -
(Note F)

Notes:

Subsidiary of the Corporation.
The same parent company.
Parent company.

. Dividends receivable.
Proceeds from sale of ships.
Short-term loans.

—IePMMUO®m>

Payment made for All Oceans Transportation ldiwidends receivable and proceeds from sale gisshi
Financing providing and proceeds from sale gf.sh
Receivables, net of agency collections and pasne
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND OTHER INFORMATION OF INVESTEE S ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUE NCE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

SCHEDULE |

e

e

e

Investment Amount (Note A) Balance as of December 31, 2008 Net Income Investment
Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Busesses and Products December 31 December 31 Shares Percentage of Carrying (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2008 2007 Ownership Value Investee
Yang Ming Marine Transport Yang Ming Line (B.V.1.) Holding Co., Lt  |British Virgin Island: |Investment, shipping agency, forward $ 3,272,005/$ 3,272,005 10,351 100.00 $ 4,955560% (289,139)$  (289,139)Subsidiary
Corporation agency and shipping managers
Yang Ming Line (Singapo) Pte. Ltd Singapor: Investment, shipping service; chartering, ¢ 1,113,356 1,113,356| 60,130,000 100.00 1,628,323 19,628 19,628 |Subsidiary
and purchase of ships; and forwarding
agency
Ching Ming Investment Cor Taipei, Taiwal Investmen 1,500,01: 1,500,01 | 160,650,00 100.0¢ 1,281,10 (172,17¢) (172,18¢)|Subsidiar
All Oceans Transportation, Ir Monrovia, Republic o |Shipping agency, forwarding agency & 3,235 3,235 1,000 100.00 5,539,339 870,424 870,424|Subsidiary
Liberia shipping managers
Yes Logistics Cor} Taipei, Taiwai Warehouse operation and forwarding agt 551,944 551,944 55,251,100 46.04 520,731 (41,757 (19,237 )Subsidiary
Kuang Ming Shipping Cor Taipei, Taiwar Shipping service, shipping agency & 4,143,884 143,168| 205,514,000 100.00 5,070,11 675,280 670,624|Subsidiary
forwarding agency
Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., L |Kaohsiung, Taiwa Terminal operation and stevedor 316,780 316,780 31,667,630 79.17 357,842 17,244 13,463 |Subsidiary
Jing Ming Transportation Co., L Kaohsiung, Taiwa Container transportatit 35,844 35,844 8,615,923 50.98 120,861 27,479 13,389 |Subsidiary
Yang Ming Line Holding Co Wilmington, USA Investment, shipping agency, forward 143,860 143,860 13,500 100.00 313,53( (68,419 (68,419 )Subsidiary
agency and shipping managers
Transyang Shipping Pte. L Singapor Shipping services; charterii sale and purchal 57,802 57,802 1,345 49.00 856,044 1,545,657 757,372|Equity-method investe
of ships; forwarding agency and shipping
agency
Chunghwa Investment Co., L Taipei, Taiwal Investmen 800,000 800,000{ 80,000,000 40.00 739,517 (151,323 (61,453 )Equity-method investe)
Yang Ming (Liberia) Cory Republic of Liberii Shipping agency, forwarding agency ¢ 3,378 3,378 1 100.00 171,509 336,740 336,740|Subsidiary
shipping managers
Ming Gian' (Shanghai) International LogistiShanghai, Chir Warehouse operation and forwarding agr 231,700 231,700 (Note P) 100.00 235,739 (6,280 (6,280)Subsidiary
Company Limited
Yuan Wang Investment Co., L Taipei, Taiwal Investmen 179,81( 179,81( 5,211,47. 49.7¢ 202,03: 7,967 3,96¢ |Equity-method investe
Kao Ming Container Terminal Corf Kaohsiung, Taiwa Terminal operation and stevedor 800,000 800,000/ 80,000,000 100.00 786,771 (11,930 (11,930)Subsidiary
Ching Ming Investment Cor Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., L |Kaohsiung, Taiwa Terminal operation and stevedor 39,50( 39,50( 3,950,001 9.8¢ 44,63¢ 17,24« - |Subsidiar
Yes Logistics Cor} Taipe, Taiwar Warehouse operation and forwarding agt 493,111 493,111| 49,311,077 41.09 464,774 (41,757 - |Subsidiary
Yang Ming Line Holding Co. West Basin Container Terminal LI Los Angeles, US. Terminal operation and steveing 132,050 132,050 (Note F) 40.00 502,036 54,505 - |Equity-method investe|
United Terminal Leasing LL Los Angeles, US. Terminal operation and machine le 34,750 34,750 (Note G) 40.00 64,619 43,063 - |Equity-method investe)
Yang Ming (America) Cor| New Jersey, U.S./ Shipping agency, forwarding agency & 17,305 17,305 5,000 100.00 66,171 (70,037 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Triumph Logistics, Inc US.A Container transportatit 1,699 1,699 200 100.00 3,073 3,391 - |Subsidiary
Olympic Container Terminal LL U.S.A Terminal operation and stevedor 31,530 31,530 (Note R) 100.00 380,284 (58,079 - |Subsidiary
Topline Transportation, In US.A Containertransportatio 4,860 4,860 100 100.00 3,309 (2,739 - |Subsidiary
Coastal Tarheel Express, | U.S.A Container transportatit 2,43( 2,43( 10C 100.0( 4,97¢ 2,267 - |Subsidiar
Transcont Intermodal Logistics, li U.SA. Inland forwarding agent 2,444 2,444 200 100.00 4,546 2,280 - |Subsidiary
Yang Ming Line (B.V.1.) Holding Co., |Yang Ming Line N.V Netherlands Antille  |Investment, shipping agency, forward 41,235 41,235 1,500,000 100.00 (543,538) (666,473 - |Subsidiary
Ltd. agency and shipping managers (Note E)
Yang Ming Line N.V. Yang Ming Line B.V Amsterdam, The Investment, shipping agency, forward 41,235 41,235 2,500 100.00 (546,956) (666,048 - |Subsidiary
Netherlands agency and shipping managers (NoteE)
Yang Ming Line B.V. Yangming (UK) Ltd London, U.K Investment, shipping agency, forward 42,408 42,408 900,000 100.00 (715,314) (723,292 - |subsidiary
agency and shipping managers (Note E)
Yang Ming Shipping Europe Gmt Hamburg, Germar Shipping agency, forwarding agency & 29,697 29,697 (Note B) 100.00 117,859 12,638 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Yang Ming taly S.p.A Genova, Ital Shipping agenc 4,319 4,319 125,000 50.00 26,061 11,308 - |Subsidiary
(Continued
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Investment Amount (Note A’

Balance as of December 31, 08

Net Income

Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Busesses and Products December 31) December 31 Shares Percentage of Carrying (Loss) of the g];iisgj)esrg) Note
2008 2007 Ownership Value Investee
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.' Amsterdam, Th Shipping agenc $ 540 |$ 540 (Note 1) 60.00 13,491 $ 21,676|$ - |Subsidiary
Netherlands
Yang Ming (Belgium) N.v Belgiumr Shipping agenc 1,651 1,651 375 60.00 4,712 5,619 - |Subsidiary
Yangming (UK) Ltd. Corstor Ltd UK. Forwarding agency and shipping nager 25 25 (Note C) 50.00 (559)) 5,880 - |Equity-method investee
(Note E)
Yes Logistic UK Limitec U.K. Forwarding agenc - - 200 100.00 (3,711) 16 - |Subsidiary
(Note E)
Yang Ming Italy S.p.A. Yang Ming Naples S.r. Naples, Ital Forwarding agency 238 238 (Note K) 60.00 1,674 1,676 - |Subsidiary
Yang Ming Shipping Europe GmbH | Yes Logistics Europe Gmt Hamburg, Germar  [Forwarding agency 945 945 (Note H) 100.00 1,105 6 - |Subsidiary
Yangming Shipping (Singapore) Pte |Younc-Carrier Company Lt Hong Kong Investment, shipping agency, forward 3,229 3,229 910,000 91.00 443,449 (13,317 - |Subsidiary
Ltd. agency and shipping managers
Yang Ming Shipping (B.V.1) Inc British Virgin Island: |Forwarding agency and shipping age 16 16 510 51.00 272,432 8,418 - |Subsidiary
Yangming (Japan) Co., Li Tokyo, Japa Shipping services; chartering, sale and puie| 36,235 36,235 3,000 100.00 74,088 62 - |Subsidiary
of ships; and forwarding agency
Sunbright Insurance Pte. L Singapor Insuranc 32,44( - 1,000,00 100.0( 42,06¢ 8,83¢ - |Subsidiar
Yang Ming Line (Hong Kong) Lt. Hong Kong Forwarding agency and shipping age 2,138 2,138 510,000 51.00 (92,748) (5,094 - |Subsidiary
(Note O)
Yangming Shipping (Singapore) Pte | Singapor: Shipping agency, forwarding agency ¢ 18,851 18,851 1,000,000 100.00 58,404 8,467 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Yang Ming Line (M) Sdn. Bht Malaysie Shipping agency, forwarding agency ¢ 10,727 10,727 1,000,000 100.00 15,315 (5,049 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Yang Ming Line (India) Pvt. Ltd India Shipping agency, forwarding agency ¢ 2,228 2,228 300,000 60.00 12,208 4,760 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Yang Ming (Vietnam) Cor| Vietnan Forwarding agency and shipping mana 3,197 3,197 (Note J) 49.00 11,742 17,103 - |Equity-method investee
Yang Ming (Korea) Co., Lt Koree Shipping agency, forwarding agency ¢ 10,107 10,107 60,000 60.00 18,360 6,473 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Formosa International Developme Vietnan Invest industry district and real est 254,358 254,358 (Note N) 30.00 224,743 68,670 - |Equity-method investee
Corporation
Yang Ming Anatolia Shipping Agen Turkey Shipping agency, forwarding agency ¢ 1,077 - 50,000 50.00 1,077 (3,643 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Yangming (Japan) Co., L Manwa & Co., Ltd Tokyo, Japa Forwarding agency and shipping age 2,66€ 2,66¢€ 20C 100.0( 3,231 (14) - |Subsidiar
Yang Ming Shipping (B.V.I) Inc. Karlman Properties Limite Hong Kong Property agenc 4 4 1,000 100.00 (10,835) 287 - |Subsidiary
(NoteE)
Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. (Panar Panam Forwarding agenc 30,887 30,887 49,500 100.00 97,270 1,676 - |Subsidiary
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corj Monrovia, Republic o |Forwarding agenc 1,060,904 - 1 100.00 1,356,686 260,666 - |Subsidiary
Liberia
Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co/Yes Logistics Cory Taipei, Taiwal Warehouse operation and forwarding agr 110,610 110,610 11,068,800 9.22 97,462 (41,757 - |Subsidiary
Ltd.
Yes Logistics Corp. Yes Logistics Cor Auckland, US/ Shipping agncy, forwarding agency ar 179,750 179,750 5,460,000  100.00 127,473 (28,580 - |Subsidiary
shipping managers
Yes Yangming Logistics (Singapore) P1 |Singapor Investment and subsidiaries managenm 6,608 6,608 703,285 100.00 (66,141 (52,861 - |Subsidiary
Ltd. (Note E)
Honming Terminal & Stevedoring Co., L |Kaohsiung, Taiwa Terminal operation and stevedor 43,824 43,824 4,382,370 10.96 49,892 17,244 - |Subsidiary
Chang Ming Lgistics Company Limite Chongging, Chin Terminal operation and stevedor 209,726 209,726 (Note D) 49.00 249,968 9,865 - |Equity-method investee
Yes Logistics Corj Golden Logistics Cor| Shanghai, Chir Forwarding agenc 164,32 164,32 (NoteL) 100.0( 104,25¢ (36,31%) - |Subsidiar
Golden Logistics USA Corporati USA Container transportatit 328 328 100 100.00 1,642 868 - |Subsidiary
Golden Logistics Cor Golden Logistis (Qingdao) Cor| Qingdao, Chin Forwarding agenc 12,49¢ 12,49¢ (Note Q) 60.0C 12,74¢ (2,672) - |Subsidiar
Star Logistics Cor| Qingdao, Chin Forwarding agenc 10,850 10,850 (Note S) 60.00 13,428 (1,627 - |Subsidiary
(Continued)
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Investment Amount (Note A’ Balance as of December 31, 20 Net Income Investment
Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Busesses and Products December 31) December 31 Shares Percentage of Carrying (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2008 2007 Ownership Value Investee
Yes Yangming Logistics (Singapore) | Yes Logistics Company, Lt Hong Kong Forwarding agenc $ 4,304($ 4,304 1,000,000 10000 | $  (74512%  (52,951)% - |Subsidiary
Pte. Ltd (NoteE)
Yes Logistics (Netherlands) B. Netherland Forwarding agenc 1,224 1,224 (Note M) 100.00 3,169 (266 - |Subsidiary
Burger YES B.V Netherland Forwarding agenc 7,587 7,587 9,000 50.00 6,045 (4,870 - |Subsidiary

Notes:

This is translated into New Taiwan dollars & #xchange rate prevailing at the time of investraequisition.
This is equivalent to EUR818,000, and no shevere issued.

This is equivalent to GBP500, and no shares gsteed.

This is equivalent to US$6,434,000, and no shesere issued.

Investees had negative net assets. Thus, gativie carrying values of the investments weregrted as liability.
This is equivalent to US$3,800,000, and no shaneze issued.

This is equivalent to US$1,000,000, and no shawere issued.

Paid-in capital was equivalent to EUR25,000, aacdhares were issued.

Paid-in capital was equivalent to EUR11,000, andshares were issued.

This is equivalent to US$94,000, and no shaegs vesued.

This is equivalent to EUR6,000, and no shareussued.

This is equivalent to US$5,000,000, and no sharere issued.

This is equivalent to EUR30,000, and no sharesevissued.

This is equivalent to US$7,800,000, and no shesere issued.

The loss of subsidiary was recognized in prépoto the Company’s equity. Because the minadnitgrest commits to share in the investees’ logbessumulative equity of the Corporation in theeistee’s net loss in excess of the related investimaot charged against the Corporation.
This is equivalent to US$7,000,000, and no sharre issued.

This is equivalent to RMB3,000,000, and no shavere issued.

This is equivalent to US$1,000,000, and no shawere issued.

This is equivalent to RMB2,960,000, and no sharere issued.

WHODVOZErAC~IOMMUO®P

(Concluded)
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARI

INVESTMENTS IN MAINLAND CHINA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

ES

SCHEDULE J

Accumulated

Investment Flows

Accumulated
Outflow of

Carrying Value

Accumulated
Inward

o . .
Company Name c onllr;\;i?er\?am e Main Igusinesses and Total _Amoun_t of Invn_estment Ty_pe (e.g., | nv(e)suttrfrll(évr\:t?: om Invegtment from Iﬁ;‘fs’gﬂﬁg&z{ Inves(tlr-T;eSr;t)Gam De cgr?\l?;r 31, Rem_ittance of
roducts Paid-in Capital Direct or Indirect) Tai Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of Earnings as of
aiwan as of D Investment (Note E) 2008
Jan. 1. 2008 ecember 31, (Note E) December 31,
' 2008 2008
Yang Ming Marine Yangtze River Express Airlines |Shipping agency RMB 500,000,d0tdirect investment $ 611,919 - $ $ 611,919 12.00% $ - (Note G) $ -
Transportation Corporation Company Limited (Note A) through (US$18,622,000] (US$18,622,000]
Singapore-based
subsidiary’s direct
investment in Mainland
China.
Ming Giant (Shanghai) Internatiorf\Warehouse operation and{ US$  7,000,00Mirect investment in 230,020 - 230,020 100.00% (6,280) 235,739 -
Logistics Company Limited forwarding agency Mainland China (US$ 7,000,000 (US$ 7,000,000
(Note B)
Yes Logistics Corp. Golden Logistics Corp. (Note C)Shipping agency US$  5,000,0B@lirect investment 164,300 - 164,300 96.35% (32,515) 100,454 -
through U.S.-based | (US$ 5,000,000 (US$ 5,000,000
subsidiary’s direct
investment in Mainland
China.
Chang Ming Logistics Company |Terminal operation and | RMB 104,800,000nvestee’s direct 211,421 - 211,421 47.21% 4,657 240,837 -

Limited (Note D)

stevedoring

investment in Mainlan
China.

d(US$ 6,434,000

(US$ 6,434,000

Accumulated Investment in
Mainland China as of
December 31, 2008

Investment Amounts Authorized by
Investment Commission, MOEA

Upper Limit on Investment

$ 841,939
(US$ 25,622,000)

375,721
(US$ 11,434,000)

$ 1,696,299
(US$ 51,622,000)

469,931
(US$ 14,301,000)

$ 28,204,018

678,625
(Note F)

The Corporation was authorized to invest in M China by the Investment Commission, MinistifEoconomic Affairs on November 29, 2005 and Jun20®7.
The Corporation was authorized to invest in Nand China by the Investment Commission, Ministifeoonomic Affairs on November 22, 2006.
Yes Logistics Corp. (the subsidiary of the Cogtion) was authorized to invest in Mainland Chiyethe Investment Commission, Ministry of Econorféairs on June 3, 2004, July 4, 2006 and Decer2be006.
Yes Logistics Corp. (the subsidiary of the Cagtimn) was authorized to invest in Mainland Chiaryethe Investment Commission, Ministry of Economféairs on April 11, 2005, August 22, 2006, Novemi8, 2006 and December 2, 2008.

It represents 60% ($1,131,041 thousand) of ehessets of Yes Logistics Corp. as of Decembe2@08.

Notes:

A.

B.

C.

D.

E. Calculated by the % ownership of direct or iadirinvestment.
F.

G. Impairment loss was recognized in 2007.

H.

U.S. dollars translated into New Taiwan dollarshe exchange rate of US$1=NT$32.86.
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARI ES

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN YANG MING MARINE T RANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

SCHEDULE K

2008
Nature of Transaction Details
Number Company Name Counter Party Relationship Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymaTerms % to Consolidated
(Note A) Asset/Revenue
0 YMTC Yangming-ERO 1 Payables to related parties $ 34,378 Conducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 82,218Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 408,399 Conducted as agreet ter -
Yangming-UK 1 Accounts receivable from related ieart 195,965 Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 931,141 Conductedj@ed terms 1%
Operating revenues 1,927,460 Conducted as@atgems 1%
Operating costs 5,148,322 Conducted as ageest t 4%
Yes Logistics 1 Operating revenues 129,364 Coedluas agreed terms -
Rent income 4,000 Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 61,839 Conducted as agreed term -
Accounts receivable from related parties 2,164Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 12,884 ndioted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 1,222, Conductedj@ed terms -
Kuang Ming 1 Operating revenues 175,794 Conduateagreed terms -
Rent income 274 Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 46,1771 ndLeted as agreed terms -
AOT 1 Operating cos 4,059,55: Conducted as agreed tel 3%
Interest revenues 699,774 Conducted as ageeed t 1%
Long-term receivables from related parties 96,306 Conducted as agreed terms 23%
Honming 1 Operating costs 184,000 Conductedyeeed terms -
Jing Ming 1 Operating costs 840,587 Conductegigased terms 1%
Payable to related parties 66,820 Conductedyeesed terms -
Yang Ming-America 1 Operating costs 1,529,420 ndimted as agreed terms 1%
Accounts receivable from related parties 162,01 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Advances to shipping agents 102,660 Condudteyeeed terms -
Olympic Container Terminal LLC 1 Operating costs 446,153 Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-Japan 1 Operating costs 249,439 Cordwd agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 167,35 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 187,402 Conductedjieeed terms -
Young-Carrier 1 Operating costs 559,924 Condliateagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 1,045,92; Conducted as agreed tel 1%
Payables to related parties 963,670 Conductedjieeed terms -
YML Holding 1 Long-term receivable from related pies 30,911 Conducted as agreed terms -
YML-HK 1 (Operating costs 115,171 Conducted asad terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 47,07TConducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 91,719 Conducted@ed terms -
(Continued)
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Number Company Name Counter Party Relationship Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymaTerms % to Consolidated
(Note A) Asset/Revenue
YMS-Singapore 1 Operating costs $ 78,759 Conduaseagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 3,559Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 19,738 Conducted@ed terms -
Advances to shipping agents 2,374 Conductedyeesed terms -
KMS-Panama 1 Payables to related parties 30,40Conducted as agreed terms -
YML-M 1 (Operating costs 36,669 Conducted as edjterms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 18,034Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 63 Cotetlias agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 6,301 Conductedj@ed terms -
YML-India 1 Operating costs 5,579 Conductedgreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 37,750Conducted as agreed terms
Payables to related parties 19,077 Conducted@ed terms -
Yang Ming-Korea 1 Operating costs 154,698 Cotetlias agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 150,18 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 77,904 Conducted@ed terms -
YMS-BVI 1 Operating costs 182,415 Conductedgreed terms -
Yang Ming-Liberia 1 Operating costs 1,940,090, n@acted as agreed terms 1%
Interest revenues 60,684 Conducted as agrered te -
Long-term receivables from related parties 9,838 Conducted as agreed terms 1%
YML-BVI 1 Long-term receivables from related pastie 1,130,363 Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Ching Ming 1 Rent income 91 Conducted as agresds -
Yang Ming-ltaly 1 Operating costs 89,511 Conddcis agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 98,029Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 45,250 Conducted@ed terms -
Yang Ming-Belgium 1 Operating costs 94,306 Canteld as agreed terms -
Advances to shipping agents 5,893 Conductedyeesed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 64,467 Conducted as agreed tel -
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. 1 Operating costs 49,932 Conducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 100,16 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 10,978 ndieted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 100,868 Conductedjieeed terms -
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. 1 Operating costs 485, Conducted as agreed terms -
Interest revenues 35,438 Conducted as agreed te -
Other receivable from related parties 21,436 ndieted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 30,108 Conductedj@ed terms -
Yang Ming Anatolia Shipping Agency 1 Accounts receivable from related parties 1,94 |Conducted as agreed terms -
S.A
1 Kuang Ming YMTC 2 Operating costs 175,794 Conducted as agremd te -
Operating revenues - Conducted as agreed terms -
Administration expenses 274 Conducted as agezath -
Payables to related parties 46,177, Conducted@ed terms -
Yanc Ming-Liberia 3 Long-term receivables from related par 525,76( Conducted as agreed tel -
2 AOT YMTC 2 Operating revenues 4,059,553 Conducted asageems 3%
Interest expenses 699,774 Conducted as agreed t -
Payables to related parties 25,390,306 Condwadeagreed terms 21%
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 893,600 Coretlek agreed terms 1%
(Continued)
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Nature of Transaction Details
Number Company Name Counter Party Relationship Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymaTerms % to Consolidated
(Note A) Asset/Revenue
KMS-Panama 3 Interest expenses $ 1,863 Condastadreed terms -
Payables to related parties 60,347 Conductedj@ed terms -
Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. 3 Long-term receivabfesm related parties 21,385 Conducted as agmrets -
Operating revenues 41,492 Conducted as ageeed t -
Yang Ming-Liberia 3 Interest revenues 30,233 d@aned as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 130,637 onducted as agreed terms -
Long-term receivables from related parties 883, |Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 3 Payableretated parties 15,198 Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 20,172 ndieted as agreed terms -
3 Honming YMTC 2 Operating revenues 184,000 Conducted as atgead -
4 Jing Ming YMTC 2 Operating revenues 840,587 Conducted as atgead 1%
Accounts receivable from related parties 66,820Conducted as agreed terms -
Yes Logistics 3 Operating revenues 1,815 Coretliat agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 502 ndiwmted as agreed terms -
5 Yang Ming-America YMTC 2 Operating revenues 1,529,420 Conducted as@geems 1%
Long-term payables to related parties 264,677 onddcted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 67,582 Condliateagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 129,04 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 11,932 Conducted@ed terms -
Yes Logistics 3 Payabledo related partie 6,637 Conducted as agreed tel -
Accounts receivable from related parties 182 ndioted as agreed terms -
Operating revenues 17 Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 60620 Conducted as agreed terms -
6 Olympic Container Terminal LLC YMTC 2 Operating revenues 446,153 Conducted as atgeed -
7 Yangming-Japan YMTC 2 Operating revenues 249,439 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 167,352 Conductedjieeed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 187,40 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 7,805 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 2,109 Conductedji@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 1,265Conducted as agreed terms -
Yes Logistics 3 Operating costs 245,896 Condlateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 32,830 Conductedj@ed terms -
8 YML Holding YMTC 2 Payables to related parties 30,911 Conductedj@ed terms -
9 Young-Carrier YMTC 2 Operating revenues 559,924 Conducted as atgead -
Payables to related parties 1,045,922 Condwutetyreed terms 1%
Accounts receivable from related parties 963,67 | Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 48,121 Condlateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 155,741 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 168,64 |Conducted as agreed terms -
(Continued)
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10 Yangming-UK YMTC 2 Payables to related parties $ 195,965 Condadtedjreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 931,14 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 1,927,460 Conducted as ageest t 1%
Operating revenues 5,148,322 Conducted as@atgems 4%
Yang Ming-America 3 Operating costs 67,582 Carteldl as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 129,049 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 11,932Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-Japan 3 Operating costs 7,808 Condatedyreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 2,109Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 1,265 Conductedj@ed terms -
Young-Carrier 3 Operating costs 48,121 Conduatedgreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 155,74 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 164,648 Conductedjieeed terms -
YML-HK 3 (Operating costs 26,925 Conducted agedrterms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 4,070Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 16,160 Conducted@ed terms -
YMS-Singapore 3 Operating costs 24,182, Conduasegigreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 879 ndiwmted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 2,562 Conductedji@ed terms -
YML-M 3 Operating costs 9,728 Conducted as agjteems -
Accounts receivable from related parties 5,724Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 10,136 Conductedj@ed terms -
YML-India 3 Operating costs 61,518 Conducte@g®ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 43,532Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 146,145 Conductedjieeed terms -
Yangming-ERO 3 Payables to related parties 8,03 onducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 64¢ Conducted as agreed tel -
Operating costs 62,066 Conducted as agreed term -
Yang Ming-Korea 3 Operating costs 3,729 Condleteagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 71 dimoted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 592 Conductedragdgerms -
Yang Ming-ltaly 3 Operating costs 107,610 Cortdd@s agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 168,70 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 47,805 Conductedj@ed terms -
Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 3 Other reabie from related parties 2,698 Conducted asegigterms -
Yang Ming-Belgium 3 Operating costs 1,485 Condd@s agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 7,011Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 60 Conducted asddgerms -
Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V. 3 Operating costs 178 Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 9,507 Conductedji@zd terms -
11 YML-HK YMTC 2 Operating revenues 115,171 Conducted as atpeed -
Payables to related part 47,07: Conducted as agreed tel -
Accounts receivable from related parties 91,719Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 26,925 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 4,070 Conductedji@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 16,160Conducted as agreed terms -
Yes Logistics 3 Operating costs 20,474 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 2,736 Conductedj@ed terms -
(Continued)
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(Note A) Asset/Revenue
12 YMS-Singapore YMTC 2 Operating revenues $ 78,759 Conducted as atgead -
Payables to related parties 3,559 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 19,738Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 24,182 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 879 Conductedragdgerms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 2,562Conducted as agreed terms -
13 KMS-Panama YMTC 2 Accounts receivable from related parties 3D,40|Conducted as agreed terms -
AOT 3 Interest revenues 1,863 Conducted as agreed te -
Accounts receivable from related parties 60,347Conducted as agreed terms -
14 YML-M YMTC 2 Operating revenues 36,669 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 18,097 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 6,301Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 9,728 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 5,724 Conductedji@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 10,136Conducted as agreed terms -
15 Yes Logistics YMTC 2 Operating costs 129,362 Conducted as agremd te -
Administration expenses 4,000 Conducted asdgerms -
Operating revenues 61,839 Conducted as ageeed t -
Payables to related parties 15,048 Conducted@ed terms -
Yanc Ming (Netherlands B.V. 3 Accounts eceivable from related part 96 Conducted as agreed tel -
Yangming-Japan 3 Operating revenues 245,896 @oed as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 32,830Conducted as agreed terms -
Jing Ming 3 Operating costs 1,815 Conductedgaseal terms -
Payables to related parties 502 Conductedregddgerms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 20,474 Condliateagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 2,736Conducted as agreed terms -
YangMing-America 3 Accounts receivable from relapedties 6,637 Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 182 Conductedregddgerms -
Operating costs 17 Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating revenues 60,620 Conducted as ageesd t -
Yangmin¢-ERC 3 Payables to related part 10,08¢ Conducted as agreed tel -
Operating costs 57,344 Conducted as agreed term -
YES Logistics (UK) Limited 3 Payables to relatedtjgs 136 Conducted as agreed terms -
16 YML-BVI YMTC 2 Long-term payables to related parties 1,130,36|Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Yes Logistics 3 Accounts receivable from relatedipa 136 Conducted as agreed terms -
17 Ching Ming YMTC 2 Administration expenses 91 Conducted as agezath -
18 YML-India YMTC 2 Operating revenues 5,579 Conducted as ageeed t -
Accounts receivable from related par 19,077 Conducted as agreed tel -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 61,518 Condlateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 43,532 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 14%,14 |Conducted as agreed terms -
(Continued)
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19 Yangming-ERO YMTC 2 Accounts receivable from related parties $ 33,3 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 82,218 Conductedj@ed terms -
Operating revenues 408,399 Conducted as atgeed -
Yangming-UK 3 Accounts receivable from related jeart 8,033 Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 649 Conductedragdgerms -
Operating revenues 62,066 Conducted as ageesd t -
Yes Logistics 3 Accounts receivable from relatertiea 10,089 Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating revenues 57,344 Conducted as ageemd t
20 Yang Ming-Liberia YMTC 2 Operating revenues 1,949,090 Conducted as@geems 1%
Interest expenses 60,684 Conducted as agnees te -
Long-term payables to related parties 1,639,208Conducted as agreed terms 1%
AOT 3 Interest expenses 30,223 Conducted as agreed t -
Payables to related parties 130,637 Conductedjieeed terms -
Long-term payables to related parties 883,729 ondicted as agreed terms 1%
Kuang Ming Shipping Corp. 3 Long-term payablesdiated parties 525,760 Conducted as agreed terms -
Yanc Ming Line (Singapore Pte Ltd. 3 Payables to related part 8,01z Conducted as agreed tel -
Other receivable from related parties 10,634 ndioted as agreed terms -
21 Yang Ming-Korea YMTC 2 Operating revenues 154,698 Conducted as atpeed -
Payables to related parties 150,184 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 77,904Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 3,729 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 71 Conducted azdderms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 592 ndiwmted as agreed terms -
22 YMS-BVI YMTC 2 Operating revenues 182,415 Conducted as atpgeed -
23 Yang Ming-ltaly YMTC 2 Operating revenues 89,511 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 98,029 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 45,250Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 107,610 Coretlies agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 169,703 Conductedjieeed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 47,80%Conducted as agreed terms -
24 Yang Ming-Belgium YMTC 2 Operating revenues 94,306 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 70,360 Conductedj@ed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 1,485 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 7,011 Conductedji@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 60 Conducted as agreed tel -
25 Yang Ming (Netherlands) B.V YMTC 2 Operating revenues 149,932 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 112,138 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 100,86¢ Conducted as agreed tel -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 4,173 Conduatedgreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 9,507Conducted as agreed terms -
Yes Logistics 3 Payables to related parties 96 ondOcted as agreed terms -
(Continued)
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Number Company Name Counter Party Relationship Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymaTerms % to Consolidated
(Note A) Asset/Revenue
26 Yang Ming Anatolia Shipping Agency S.AXMTC 2 Payables to related parties $ 1,947 Conductedyieeed terms -
27 Kuang Ming (Liberia) Corp. YMTC 2 Other receivable from related parties 21,436 onducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 30,108Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating revenues 40,485 Conducted as atgend -
AOL 3 Long-term payabls to related partit 21,38t Conducted as agreed tel -
Operating costs 41,492 Conducted as agreed term -
28 Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp. Yang Ming Li(&ngapore) Pte. Ltd. 3 Payables to related artie 26,625 Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 29,255 ndleted as agreed terms -
29 Yang Ming Line (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. AOL 3 Accounts receivable from related parties 18,19 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Other payables to related parties 20,1772 Cdedurs agreed terms -
Yang Ming (Liberia) Corp. 3 Accounts receivablerfroelated parties 8,012 Conducted as agreedterm -
Other payables to related parties 10,634 Cdeduzs agreed terms -
Kao Ming Container Terminal Corp. 3 Accounts reabie from related parties 26,625 Conducted eseglgerms -
Other payables to related parties 29,255 Cdeduzs agreed terms -
Yang Ming (UK) Ltd. 3 Other payables to relatedtjesr 2,698 Conducted as agreed terms -
2007
Nature of Transaction Details
- . J -
Number Company Name Counter Party R?ﬁg& nzi)up Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymerTerms % ;‘Zsitt)/gs;\lfﬁzd
0 YMTC Yangming-ERO 1 Payables to related parties $ 4,705 Conducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 202,98 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 396,549 Conducted as agreexs ter -
Yangming-UK 1 Advances to shipping agents 68,549Conducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 124,61 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 968,959 Conductedjieeed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 194,460 onducted as agreed terms -
Operating revenues 1,451,110 Conducted as@atgems 1%
Operating cos 2,787,09 Conducted as agreed tel 2%
Yes Logistics 1 Operating revenues 270,549 Cotediuas agreed terms -
Rent income 4,000 Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 55,933 Conducted as agreed term -
Accounts receivable from related parties 33,270Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 511§ dieted as agreed terms -
Kuang Ming 1 Operating revenues 44,715 Conduatealgreed terms -
Operating costs 14,946 Conducted as agreed term -
Rent income 137 Conducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 46,951Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 4,093 dieted as agreed terms -
Disposal of properties 318,581 Conducted asembterms -
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AOT 1 Operating costs $ 4,443,307 Conducted as ateesd 3%
Interest revenues 718,611 Conducted as ageeed t -
Other receivable from related parties 1,654,012Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Long-term receivables from related parties 283,729 Conducted as agreed terms 19%
Acquisition of properties 2,287,561 Conducteagreed terms 2%
Disposal of properties 1,506,294 Conductedgaseal terms 1%
Honming 1 Operating costs 190,000 Conductedyeeed terms -
Jing Ming 1 Operating costs 775,927 Conducteaigased terms -
Payable to related parties 64,027 Conductedyeesed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 402 Cotetlias agreed terms -
Yang Ming-America 1 Operating costs 1,738,860 ndiwted as agreed terms 2%
Payables to related parties 34,633 Conducted@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 398,49 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 58,277 ndleted as agreed terms -
Olympic Container Terminal LLC 1 Operating costs 422,915 Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-Japan 1 Operating costs 249,781 Cordwas agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 145,68 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 101,238 Conductedj@ed terms -
Young-Carrier 1 Operating costs 587,430 Condlateagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 1888, |Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Payables to related parties 215,990 Conductedj@ed terms -
YML Holding 1 Long-term receivable from related pies 30,523 Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-Cayman 1 Operating costs 1,495 Conduzseagreed terms -
YML-HK 1 Operating costs 355,262 Conducted ased terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 163,31 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 244,250 Conductedj@ed terms -
YMS-Singapor 1 Operating cos 78,21¢ Conducted as agreed tel -
Accounts receivable from related parties 18,656Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 21,122 Conductedj@ed terms -
KMS-Panama 1 Operating costs 56,218 Conductegraed terms -
Payables to related parties 30,012 Conducted@ed terms -
YML-M 1 Operating costs 46,667 Conducted as edjterms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 24 ,567Conducted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 64| Cotetlias agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 6,721 Conductedj@ed terms -
YML-India 1 Operating costs 10,918 Conducteadg®ed terms -
Payables to related parties 32,364 Conducted@ed terms -
Yang Ming-Korea 1 Operating costs 190,157 Cotetlias agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 16@,51 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 89,173 Conducted@ed terms -
YMS-BVI 1 Operating costs 216,685 Conductedgreed terms -
Yang Ming-Liberia 1 Operating costs 1,724,342 n@acted as agreed terms 1%
Interest revenues 81,154 Conducted as agreed te -
Other receivable from related parties 1,067,242Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Long-term receivables from related parties 4,787 Conducted as agreed terms 1%
YML-BVI 1 Long-term receivables from related pastie 1,225,155 Conducted as agreed terms 1%
Ching Ming 1 Rent income 92 Conducted as agresds -
Other receivable from related parties 2,204 dreied as agreed terms -
(Continued)
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Yang Ming-ltaly 1 Operating costs $ 118,582 Cartdd as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 92,003Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 21,341 Conducted@ed terms -
Yang Ming-Belgium 1 Operating costs 49,116 Canteld as agreed terms -
Advances to shipping agents 37,042 Conductedyeed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 31,074Conducted as agreed terms -
1 Kuang Ming YMTC 2 Operating costs 44,715 Conducted as agreexs ter -
Operating revenues 14,946 Conducted as ageemd t -
Administration expenses 137 Conducted as agezats -
Accounts receivable from related parties 2,430Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 48,614 Conductedj@ed terms -
Acquisition of properties 318,581 Conductecgeed terms -
AOT 3 Interest expenses 867 Conducted as agrees term -
2 AOT YMTC 2 Operating revenues 4,443,307 Conducted as@geems 3%
Interest expenses 718,611 Conducted as agreed t -
Payables to related parties 23,417,741 Condwadeagreed terms 21%
Disposal of properties 2,287,561 Conductedgaseal terms 2%
Acquisition of properties 1,506,294 Conductedgreed terms 1%
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 858,881 Coretlies agreed terms -
Kuang Ming 3 Interest revenues 867 Conducteabesed terms -
KMS-Panama 3 Interest expenses 178 Conductagrasd terms -
Payables to related parties 145 Conductedregddgerms -
Yang Ming-Liberia 3 Interest revenues 94,049 d@arted as agreed terms -
Other receivable from related parties 97,648 ndloted as agreed terms -
Long-term receivables from related parties 833, |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 166 Conductedregddgerms -
3 Honming YMTC 2 Operating revenues 190,000 Conducted as atpeed -
4 Jing Ming YMTC 2 Operating revenues 775,927 Conducted as atgeed -
Accounts receivable from related parties 64,027Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 402 Conductedregddgerms -
Yes Logistics 3 Operating revenues 3,087 Coratiliat agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 569 ndiwmted as agreed terms -
5 Yang Ming-America YMTC 2 Operating revenues 1,738,860 Conducted as@geems 1%
Accounts receivable from related parties 34,633Conducted as agreed terms -
Long-term payables to related par 456,77( Conducted as agreed tel -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 59,853 Condliateagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 72,827Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 8,710 Conductedji@zd terms -
Yes Logistics 3 Payables to related parties 41,75|Conducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 186 ndiwoted as agreed terms -
6 Olympic Container Terminal LLC YMTC 2 Operating revenues 422,915 Conducted as atgead -
(Continued)
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7 Yangming-Japan YMTC 2 Operating revenues $ 249,781 Conducted asctgaBs -
Payables to related parties 145,687 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 108,23 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 7,919 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 7,003 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 4,625Conducted as agreed terms -
8 YML Holding YMTC 2 Payables to related parties 30,523 Conductedj@ed terms -
9 Young-Carrier YMTC 2 Operating revenues 587,430 Conducted as atgead -
Payables to related parties 1,318,066 Condatedyreed terms 1%
Accounts receivable from related parties 216,99 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 46,967 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 134,969 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 148,13 |Conducted as agreed terms -
10 Yangming-UK YMTC 2 Payables to related parties 387,623 Condwutetyreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 968,95 | Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 1,451,110 Conducted as ageest t 1%
Operating revenues 2,787,097 Conducted as@atgems 2%
Yang Ming-America 3 Operating costs 59,853 Carteldl as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 72,827 Conducted@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 8,71( Conducted as agreed tel -
Yangming-Japan 3 Operating costs 7,919 Condutetyreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 7,003Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 4,625 Conductedji@ed terms -
Young-Carrier 3 Operating costs 46,967 Conduatedgreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 134,96 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 148,139 Conductedj@ed terms -
YML-HK 3 Operating costs 24,986 Conducted agedrterms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 12,066Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 34,234 Conductedj@ed terms -
YMS-Singapore 3 Operating costs 26,375 Conduasegigreed terms -
Accounts receivable from relal partie: 1,10¢ Conducted as agreed tel -
Payables to related parties 7,768 Conductedji@ed terms -
YML-M 3 (Operating costs 5,301 Conducted as ajjteems -
Accounts receivable from related par 1,90¢ Conducted as agreeerms -
Payables to related parties 3,422 Conductedji@ed terms -
YML-India 3 Operating costs 59,666 Conducteadg®ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 45,632Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 154,884 Conductedj@ed terms -
Yangming-ERO 3 Payables to related parties 1,90fConducted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 2,151Conducted as agreed terms -
Operating costs 38,113 Conducted as agreed term -
Yang Ming-Korea 3 Operating costs 6,461 Condleteagreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 794 ndiwmted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 5,385 Conductedji@zd terms -
Yang Ming-ltaly 3 Operating costs 95,005 Conddcas agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 260,99 |Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 73,478 Conductedr@ed terms -
(Continued)
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Nature of Transaction Details
Number Company Name Counter Party Relationship Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymaTerms % to Consolidated
(Note A) Asset/Revenue
Yang Ming-Belgium 3 Operating costs $ 1,790 Canted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 186 ndiwoted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 346 Conductedregddgerms -
11 YML-HK YMTC 2 Operating revenues 355,262 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related part 163,31: Conducted as agreed tel -
Accounts receivable from related parties 24@,25|Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 24,986 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 12,066 Conducted@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 34,234Conducted as agreed terms -
12 YMS-Singapore YMTC 2 Operating revenues 78,219 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 18,656 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 21,122Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 26,375 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 1,104 Conductedji@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 7,768Conducted as agreed terms -
13 KMS-Panama YMTC 2 Operating revenues 56,218 Conducted as atgeed -
Accounts receivable from related parties 30,012Conducted as agreed terms -
AOT 3 Interest revenues 178 Conducted as agreed term -
Accounts receivable from related parties 145 ndicted as agreed terms -
14 YML-M YMTC 2 Operating revenu 46,66" Conducted as agreed tel -
Payables to related parties 24,631 Conducted@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 6,721Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangmin¢-UK 3 Operating revenu 5,301 Conducted as agreed tel -
Payables to related parties 1,906 Conductedji@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 3,422Conducted as agreed terms -
15 Yes Logistics YMTC 2 Operating costs 270,549 Conducted as agremd te -
Administration expenses 4,000 Conducted asedgerms -
Operating revenues 55,933 Conducted as ageeed t -
Payables to related parties 38,386 Conducted@ed terms -
Jing Ming 3 Operating costs 3,087 Conductedgaseal terms -
Payables to related parties 569 Conductedregddgerms -
Yang Ming-America 3 Accounts receivable from rethparties 1,754 Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 186 Conductedragdgerms -
Yangming-ERO 3 Payables to related parties Z1,58 Conducted as agreed terms -
16 YML-BVI YMTC 2 Long-term payables to related parties 1,2Z%,15|Conducted as agreed terms 1%
17 Ching Ming YMTC 2 Administration expenses 92 Conducted as agezats -
Payables to related parties 2,208 Conductedji@ed terms -
18 YML-India YMTC 2 Operating revenues 10,918 Conducted as atgeed -
Accounts receivable from related par 32,36¢ Conducted as agreed tel -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 59,666 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 45,632 Conducted@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related par 154,88 Conducted as agreed tel -
(Continued)
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Number Company Name Counter Party Relationship Financial Statement Accounts Amount (Note B) PaymaTerms % to Consolidated
(Note A) Asset/Revenue
19 Yangming-ERO YMTC 2 Accounts receivable from related parties $ 3,70|Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 202,984 Conductedj@ed terms -
Operating revenues 396,549 Conducted as atgeed -
Yangming-UK 3 Accounts receivable from related jeart 1,900 Conducted as agreed terms -
Payables to related parties 2,151 Conductedj@ed terms -
Operating revenues 38,113 Conducted as ageesd t -
Yes Logistics 3 Accounts receivable from relatertiea 21,585 Conducted as agreed terms -
20 Yang Ming-Liberia YMTC 2 Operating revenues 1,724,342 Conducted as@geems 1%
Interest expenses 81,154 Conducted as agneesl te -
Payables to related parties 1,067,242 Condwuteyreed terms 1%
Long-term payables to related parties 1,144,78[Conducted as agreed terms 1%
AOT 3 Interest expenses 94,049 Conducted as agreed t -
Payables to related parties 97,648 Conducted@ed terms -
Long-term payables to related parties 883,729 ondicted as agreed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 166 ndioted as agreed terms -
21 Yang Ming-Korea YMTC 2 Operating revenues 190,157 Conducted as atgead -
Payables to related parties 164,510 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 89,173Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 6,461 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 794 Conductedragdgerms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 5,385Conducted as agreed terms -
22 YMS-BVI YMTC 2 Operating revenues 216,685 Conducted as atpeed -
23 Yang Minc-Italy YMTC 2 Operating revenu 118,58:. Conducted as agreed tel -
Payables to related parties 92,003 Conducted@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 21,341Conducted as agreed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 95,005 Condliateagreed terms -
Payables to related parties 261,990 Conductedj@ed terms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 73,478Conducted as agreed terms -
24 Yang Ming-Belgium YMTC 2 Operating revenues 49,116 Conducted as atgeed -
Payables to related parties 68,116 Conducted@ed terms -
Yangming-UK 3 Operating revenues 1,790 Conduatedgreed terms -
Payables to related parties 186 Conductedragdgerms -
Accounts receivable from related parties 346 ndiwmted as agreed terms -
25 Yangming-Cayman YMTC 2 Operating revenues 1,495 Conducted as ageesd t -
Note A: Related party transactions are divided thtee categories as follows:
1. YMTC to its subsidiaries.
2. Subsidiaries to its parent company YMTC.
3. Among YMTC's subsidiaries.
Note B: Information on the Schedule is equivalerthe eliminated material intercompany transactions (Concluded)
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YANG MING MARINE TRANSPORT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIA RIES

GEOGRAPHIC AREA INFORMATION
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

SCHEDULE L

Sales to customers
Intracompany sales (Note B)

Total revenues

Segment operating income (Note C)

Investment income recognized under equity method
General income, net

General expense

Interest expense

Income before income tax

Identifiable assets (Note D)

Investments in shares of stock

General asse

Total assets

Notes:

2008 20C7
Adjustment Adjustment
Domestic and Combined Domestic and Combined
Area Asia Africa Europe America Eliminations (Note A) Area Asia Africa Europe America Eliminations (Note A)

$117,61431 $ 32982 $ 642,49 $ 1887747 $ 353,19t $ - $137,817,30 $114,533,46 $ 56,587 $ - $ 18,513,00 $ 698,17' $ - $133,801,23
4,060,48 1,429,32 7,392,77! 7,613,55 2,04317: _(22,539,31) - 3,911,27 1,495,65 7,266,12 3,612,68 227784 _(18,563,58) -
$121674802 $ 1,759,100 $ 803526 $ 26491,02¢ $ 2,396,37: $(22,529,31¢) $137,817,30 $118,44474 $ 155223 $ 7,266,12 $ 2212569 $ 2,976,02 $(18,563,58) $133,801,23
$  (297,014) $ (47,377) $ 2460,32] $ (177,499) $ 299,78 $ (1,14%) $ 2,237,077 $ 2,850,38 $ 51,05« $ 2,062,556 $ 1,21955 $  41386: $ - $ 659741
716,19! 281,56(
302,00t 3,031,08

(824,63%) (873,50:)

(1431,26%) (1,663,33)
$  999,38( 7,373,22!
$ 68,819,83 $ 2,112,94( $ 56,58,76! $ 14497,30' $  837,79¢ $(33,98.69¢) $109,243,97 $ 69,95565 $ 2,25555 $ 46,208,67 $ 10,20598 $ 1,263,15 $(19,726,58) $110,162,43
2,850,70. 2,356,41:
604,28 428,22:
$112.698,96 $112,947,07

A. The Group operates principally in four geograpdnieas, namely, Republic of China (domestic), A&feica, Europe and America.

B. Revenues from inter-division goods and services.

C. Representing revenues minus costs and opeexpenses.

Operating expenses include costs aedsegthat directly correspond to a geographic exeduding general and administrative expensesrgatest expense.

D. Representing tangible assets that are usedebyetbgraphic area directly, excluding.

a. Assets maintained for general corporate pugjose

b. Advances or loans to, or investments in, anajeegraphic area; and

c. Equity-method investments in shares of stock.
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